




gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 1

Gff*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, uh'/L–1, wflbª 

 kmf]g g+= 010—402111, 402124 ˆofS;M 010—402111 

 

gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf  
 

cfb/)fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld ]̂*sf] ldlt 2080 kf}if 05 ut] ljxLjf/ lbp;f] 3=00 ah] a;]sf] 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] 193cf}+ a}&ssf] lg)f{o cg';f/ o; ljQLo ;+:yf lnld ]̂*sf] gjf}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/)f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsfn] sDkgL P]g 2063 sf] bkmf 67 cg';f/ 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf]] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] % .  

 ldlt M lj=;+= 2080 kf}if 27 ut], z'qmaf/  -;g\ 12 hgj/L 2024_  

 ;do M ljxfg 10=00 ah] b]lv . 

     :yfg M /fgLjg kf^L{ Kofn];, gfufh'{g g=kf 1 sf&df*f}+ . 

%nkmnsf ljifox? M 

s_ ;fwf/)f k|:tfjx? M  

1_  ;~rfns ;ldltsf]] tkm{af^ cWoIfHo"n] k]z ug{' x'g] cf=j=2079.80 sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 
%nkmn u/L k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ . 

2_  n]vfk/LIfssf] jflif{s k|lta]bg ;lxtsf cf=j=2079.80 ;Ddsf] jf;nft tyf gfkmf gf]S;fg 
lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/)f ;lxt ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? pk/ %nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

3_  ljQLo ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j 2080.81 sf] nflu 
n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug{] / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/)f ug]{, -jt{dfg n]vfk/LIfs >L ljb'/ 
P;f]l;P^\; sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 111 adf]lhd k'gM lgo'lQmsf] nflu of]Uo x'g'x'G%_ . 

4_  ;d'x ævÆ cGtu{t ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgLx?af^ k|ltlglwTj x'g] b'O{ hgf ;~rfnssf] lgjf{rg 
ug]{ . 

v_ ljz]if k|:tfjx? M 

1_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfdf ufEg]÷ufleg] jf PlSjlh;g -k|flKt_ Merger÷Acquisition ;DaGwL 
pko'Qm k|:tfj ;DjGwdf cfjZos lg)f{o ug{, ;f] sfo{sf nflu ;dembf/Lkqdf x:tfIf/ ug{, 
;DklQ bfloTj tyf sf/f]af/sf] d"NofÍgstf{ lgo'Qm ug{ tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/)f ug{ 
nufot cGo ;Dk')f{ k|ls|of k'/f ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ . 

u_ ljljw M 

 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf!fn] 
 sDkgL ;lrj 

 
  



gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef2

gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, uh'/L–!, wflbª 

kmf]g=g+= )!)–$)@!!!,$)@!@$ ˆofS;M )!)–$)@!!! 

 

;fwf/0f ;efdf dtbfg ug{ cf gf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ lgj]bgsf] 9f“rf  
-k|f]S;L kmf/d_ 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 71-3_ adf]lhd 

 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt  

gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*  

uh'/L–1, wflbª . 

 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

 

===================================== lhNnf ======================================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j*f g+= =========== a:g], d÷xfdL 
=========================================================================== n] To; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Djt\ 20====== 
;fn ==================== dlxgf ===== ut]sf lbg x'g] ;fwf/)f ;ef÷ljz]if ;fwf/)f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt 
eO{ %nkmn tyf lg)f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af^ efu lng tyf 
dtbfg ug{sf] nflu ================================= lhNnf ================================= g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j*f g+= ========== j:g] 
To; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;d"x ========== sf] z]o/wgL >L =============================================================================== 
z]o/wgL kl/ro g+ ========================= nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k&fPsf] %'÷%f}+ .  

 

k|f]S;L lng]sf] x:tfIf/ gd'gfM lgj]bs  

=============================== k|f]S;L lbg]sf] gfd M 

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= M &]ufgf M 

z]o/ ;d"x M k|f]S;L lbg]sf] ;xL M      

 z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= M  

 z]o/ ;+Vof M 

ldlt M z]o/ ;d"x M    

 

-b|i^JoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/)f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf 48 #)^f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi^*{ sfof{nodf k]z 
ul/;Sg' kg]{%._ 

  

 

Gff8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=  
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, uh'/L–1, wflbª 

 

gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L  

 
1_  o; ;+:yfsf] gjf}++ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt 2080.09.19 ut] Ps lbg 

dfq z]o/ bflvnf vf/]h aGb -Book Close_ /xg]% . ldlt 2080.09.18 ;Dddf sfod /x]sf 
z]o/wgLx? dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg'x'g]% . 

2_ ;efdf efu lng cfpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] clgjfo{ ?kdf z]o/ cef}ltsLs/)f u/]sf] 
ljj/)f (BOID Statement)/z]o/ k|df)fkq jf cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df)fkq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' 
x'g cg'/f]w % . 

3_   gfjfns tyf czQm z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] tkm{af^ sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] 
?kdf gfd btf{ /x]sf JolQmn] dfq} efu lng jf k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfO{g]% .  

4_  ;efdf efu lng'x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf]] nflu xflh/ k'l:tsf ;ef x'g] :yfgdf ;f]xL lbg 
laxfg 10M00 ah]af^ ;ef ;DkGg geP;Dd v'nf /xg]% . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef z'? 
x'g'eGbf klxn] g} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ul/lbg'x'g cg'/f]w ul/G% . 

5_  ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgLsf tkm{af^ k|ltlglwTj ug'{x'g] 2 -b'O{_ hgf ;~rfnssf] lgjf{rg sfo{ 
lgjf{rg clws[tn] tf]s] adf]lhd x'g]% . lgjf{rg ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L tyf sfo{qmdsf] 
;"rgf 7 lbg cufl* ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nosf] ;"rgfkf^Ldf F̂f; ul/g]% . 

6_ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efdf efu lngsf] nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] 
tf]lsPsf] (fFrfdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ dfq k|ltlglw –k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg]%g 
. o;/L k|ltlglw k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ul/Psf] lga]bg ;ef ;'? x'g' eGbf 96 #)^f cufj} ljQLo 
;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no uh'/Ldf btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg'kg]{% . 

7_ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef xnsf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu k|ltjlGwt ;/;dfg Nofpg lgif]w ul/Psf] % .    

8_ ;+:yfsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] nflu ;+:yfsf] j]a ;fO{^ 
www.nadeplaghubitta.com  df /flvg]% ;f]af^ lj:t[t ljj/)fx? x]g{ ;lsg]% .  

9_ cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no uh'/L, wflbËsf] kmf]g g+= 010—402111, 
402124 df ;Dks{ ug'{x'g cg'/f]w % . 

 
  



gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 3

gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, uh'/L–!, wflbª 

kmf]g=g+= )!)–$)@!!!,$)@!@$ ˆofS;M )!)–$)@!!! 

 

;fwf/0f ;efdf dtbfg ug{ cf gf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ lgj]bgsf] 9f“rf  
-k|f]S;L kmf/d_ 

sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 71-3_ adf]lhd 

 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt  

gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*  

uh'/L–1, wflbª . 

 

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

 

===================================== lhNnf ======================================== g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j*f g+= =========== a:g], d÷xfdL 
=========================================================================== n] To; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Djt\ 20====== 
;fn ==================== dlxgf ===== ut]sf lbg x'g] ;fwf/)f ;ef÷ljz]if ;fwf/)f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt 
eO{ %nkmn tyf lg)f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af^ efu lng tyf 
dtbfg ug{sf] nflu ================================= lhNnf ================================= g=kf=÷uf=lj=;= j*f g+= ========== j:g] 
To; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;d"x ========== sf] z]o/wgL >L =============================================================================== 
z]o/wgL kl/ro g+ ========================= nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k&fPsf] %'÷%f}+ .  

 

k|f]S;L lng]sf] x:tfIf/ gd'gfM lgj]bs  

=============================== k|f]S;L lbg]sf] gfd M 

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= M &]ufgf M 

z]o/ ;d"x M k|f]S;L lbg]sf] ;xL M      

 z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= M  

 z]o/ ;+Vof M 

ldlt M z]o/ ;d"x M    

 

-b|i^JoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/)f ;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf 48 #)^f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi^*{ sfof{nodf k]z 
ul/;Sg' kg]{%._ 

  



gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef4

 

Gff*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*sf] 

gjf}+}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

tkm{af^ cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg 
 

cfb/)fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  

gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=sf] gjf}+} + jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efsf] cj;/df oxfFx?nfO{ :jfut ug{ kfpFbf 
v';L cg'ej eO/x]sf] % . d oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ ;efdf d]/f] JolQmut tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af^ xflb{s 
:jfut ub{%' . 

2030 sf] bzsaf^ z'? ePsf] u|fdL)f a}+lsË k|)ffnLsf] n#'ljQ sfo{qmd g]kfndf krf;sf] bzsb]lv 
nf]slk|o ePsf] xf] . o;}nfO{ cg'z/)f u/L g]kfnsf] ef}uf]lns ljljwtfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL l*k|f]S; g]kfnn] 
2052 ;fnaf^ z'? u/]sf] u|fdL)f k$ltaf^ ;+rflnt sfo{qmd l*k|f]S; nufot glan a}+s, n'lDagL ljsf; 
a}+s / JolQmut ;+:yfksx?sf] kxnaf^ o; n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] :yfkgf ePsf] / ldlt 2072.02.01 
df l*k|f]S; g]kfnåf/f ;~rflnt n#'ljQ sfo{qmd o; gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ x:tfGt/)f u/] kZrft 
o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|f/Deb]lv ;dfhdf /x]sf ljkGg tyf ul/a ju{sf] cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs hLjg:t/ 
dfly p&fpg] p@]Zo /fvL g]kfndf n#'ljQ ;]jf lj:tf/ u/L lg/Gt/ cufl* al(/x]sf] % . sf]le* tyf 
cfly{s dGbLn] ubf{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf lgs} &"nf] c;/ /x]sf] % . kmn:j?k n#'ljQ If]q klg 
gsf/fTds ?kdf k|efljt ePsf] % . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af^ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf]] gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cfly{s jif{ 2079÷80 sf] ljQLo 
ljj/)fx?, ;~rfngsf] sfo{k|ult, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf ;f] sf] 
afF*kmfF* ;lxtsf] of] k|ltj]bg cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] oxfFx? ;dIf %nkmn Pj+ cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't u/]sf] 
%' . oxfFx?n] uxg %nkmn ;lxt kfl/t ug{' x'g]% eGg] cfzf lnPsf] %' .  

xfn;Ddsf] k|ultsf] cfwf/df efjL lbgx?df lnOg] sfo{qmd, of]hgf tyf /)fgLltsf] ;DaGwdf ;d]t 
oxfFx?nfO{ cBfjlws u/fpg] p@]Zon] of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ul/Psf] %. o; ;efn] oL ;Dk")f{ ljifox? dfly 
cfjZos %nkmn u/L efjL sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug{ xfdLnfO{ dfu{ lgb]{z ug]{% eGg] d}n] ljZjf; lnPsf] 
%' . 

n#'ljQsf] k[i&e"ld tyf jt{dfg cj:yf M 

g]kfndf n#'ljQnfO{ k|j${g ug]{ k|of; ;g\ 1975 af^ ePsf] / o;nfO{ ;/sf/L tj/af^ cf&f}+}+ k~rjifL{o 
of]hgf dfkm{t ul/aL lgjf/)fsf] ;fwgsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/Psf] kfO{Ptfklg o;n] cf&f}+ k~rjifL{o of]hgf 
kZrft\ dfq ult lnPsf] b]lvG% . 

g]kfn /fi^ « a}+saf^ k|sflzt 2080 c;f]h d;fGt;Dd d'n'sdf æsÆ ju{sf 20 jfl)fHo a}+sx?, ævÆ 
ju{sf 17 ljsf; a}+sx?, æuÆ ju{sf 17 kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?, æ#Æ ju{sf 57 n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx? 
/ k"j{wf/ ljsf; a}+s 1 j^f u/L hDdf 112 j^f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ :jLs[lt 
k|fKt u/L n#'ljQ If]qdf k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf sfo{/t /x]sf %g\ h;dWo] n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?n]] 
59 nfv 91 xhf/ #/kl/jf/nfO{ n#'ljQ ;]jf k'¥ofO{ /x]sfdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] 2080 d+l;/ d;fGt;Dddf 
79 xhf/ 853 #/ kl/jf/nfO{ ;]jf k'¥ofO{ /x]sf] % . 

efjL lbgx?df o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljsf;sf nflu oxfFx?sf] ;'emfj / ;xof]usf] lg/Gt/ vfFrf] b]lvG%, 
h;n] ubf{ k|lts"n kl/l:yltdf ;d]t of]hgfj$ sfo{qmd / jftfj/)f cg's"n /)fgLlt cjnDjg ub}{ 
ck]Iffs[t nIo xfl;n ug{ ljQLo ;+:yf ;Ifd x'g]% eGg] d}n] cfzf lnPsf] %' .  

;+:yfsf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/)fsf] cltl/Qm sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 109 sf] pkbkmf -4_ adf]lhdsf] 
k|ltj]bg b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w ub{%' . 



gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 5

 

Gff*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld^]*sf] 

gjf}+}+ jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

tkm{af^ cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't k|ltj]bg 
 

cfb/)fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  

gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln=sf] gjf}+} + jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;efsf] cj;/df oxfFx?nfO{ :jfut ug{ kfpFbf 
v';L cg'ej eO/x]sf] % . d oxfFx? ;a}nfO{ ;efdf d]/f] JolQmut tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af^ xflb{s 
:jfut ub{%' . 

2030 sf] bzsaf^ z'? ePsf] u|fdL)f a}+lsË k|)ffnLsf] n#'ljQ sfo{qmd g]kfndf krf;sf] bzsb]lv 
nf]slk|o ePsf] xf] . o;}nfO{ cg'z/)f u/L g]kfnsf] ef}uf]lns ljljwtfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL l*k|f]S; g]kfnn] 
2052 ;fnaf^ z'? u/]sf] u|fdL)f k$ltaf^ ;+rflnt sfo{qmd l*k|f]S; nufot glan a}+s, n'lDagL ljsf; 
a}+s / JolQmut ;+:yfksx?sf] kxnaf^ o; n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] :yfkgf ePsf] / ldlt 2072.02.01 
df l*k|f]S; g]kfnåf/f ;~rflnt n#'ljQ sfo{qmd o; gf*]k n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ x:tfGt/)f u/] kZrft 
o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|f/Deb]lv ;dfhdf /x]sf ljkGg tyf ul/a ju{sf] cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs hLjg:t/ 
dfly p&fpg] p@]Zo /fvL g]kfndf n#'ljQ ;]jf lj:tf/ u/L lg/Gt/ cufl* al(/x]sf] % . sf]le* tyf 
cfly{s dGbLn] ubf{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf lgs} &"nf] c;/ /x]sf] % . kmn:j?k n#'ljQ If]q klg 
gsf/fTds ?kdf k|efljt ePsf] % . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af^ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf]] gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg, cfly{s jif{ 2079÷80 sf] ljQLo 
ljj/)fx?, ;~rfngsf] sfo{k|ult, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf ;f] sf] 
afF*kmfF* ;lxtsf] of] k|ltj]bg cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] oxfFx? ;dIf %nkmn Pj+ cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't u/]sf] 
%' . oxfFx?n] uxg %nkmn ;lxt kfl/t ug{' x'g]% eGg] cfzf lnPsf] %' .  

xfn;Ddsf] k|ultsf] cfwf/df efjL lbgx?df lnOg] sfo{qmd, of]hgf tyf /)fgLltsf] ;DaGwdf ;d]t 
oxfFx?nfO{ cBfjlws u/fpg] p@]Zon] of] k|ltj]bg tof/ ul/Psf] %. o; ;efn] oL ;Dk")f{ ljifox? dfly 
cfjZos %nkmn u/L efjL sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug{ xfdLnfO{ dfu{ lgb]{z ug]{% eGg] d}n] ljZjf; lnPsf] 
%' . 

n#'ljQsf] k[i&e"ld tyf jt{dfg cj:yf M 

g]kfndf n#'ljQnfO{ k|j${g ug]{ k|of; ;g\ 1975 af^ ePsf] / o;nfO{ ;/sf/L tj/af^ cf&f}+}+ k~rjifL{o 
of]hgf dfkm{t ul/aL lgjf/)fsf] ;fwgsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/Psf] kfO{Ptfklg o;n] cf&f}+ k~rjifL{o of]hgf 
kZrft\ dfq ult lnPsf] b]lvG% . 

g]kfn /fi^ « a}+saf^ k|sflzt 2080 c;f]h d;fGt;Dd d'n'sdf æsÆ ju{sf 20 jfl)fHo a}+sx?, ævÆ 
ju{sf 17 ljsf; a}+sx?, æuÆ ju{sf 17 kmfOgfG; sDkgLx?, æ#Æ ju{sf 57 n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx? 
/ k"j{wf/ ljsf; a}+s 1 j^f u/L hDdf 112 j^f a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ :jLs[lt 
k|fKt u/L n#'ljQ If]qdf k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf sfo{/t /x]sf %g\ h;dWo] n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?n]] 
59 nfv 91 xhf/ #/kl/jf/nfO{ n#'ljQ ;]jf k'¥ofO{ /x]sfdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] 2080 d+l;/ d;fGt;Dddf 
79 xhf/ 853 #/ kl/jf/nfO{ ;]jf k'¥ofO{ /x]sf] % . 

efjL lbgx?df o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljsf;sf nflu oxfFx?sf] ;'emfj / ;xof]usf] lg/Gt/ vfFrf] b]lvG%, 
h;n] ubf{ k|lts"n kl/l:yltdf ;d]t of]hgfj$ sfo{qmd / jftfj/)f cg's"n /)fgLlt cjnDjg ub}{ 
ck]Iffs[t nIo xfl;n ug{ ljQLo ;+:yf ;Ifd x'g]% eGg] d}n] cfzf lnPsf] %' .  

;+:yfsf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/)fsf] cltl/Qm sDkgL P]g, 2063 sf] bkmf 109 sf] pkbkmf -4_ adf]lhdsf] 
k|ltj]bg b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w ub{%' . 



gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef6

4_ :yfgLo dfgj ;|f]t tyf ;fwgnfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{ ;d'bfo;F+u ;dGjo / ;xsfo{ u/L sfo{qmd 
;~rfng ug]{, 

5_ sfo{qmd tyf ah]^sf] nIo cg';f/ k|ultsf] ;dLIff ug{ zfvf, O{nfsf / s]Gb|Lo :t/df cfjlws 
uf]i&Lx?sf] cfof]hgf ug]{, 

#_ sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGwM 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgodgsf/L lgsfox? g]kfn /fi^« a}+s, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]*{, g]kfn :^s 
PS;r]~h lnld^]*, l;l*P; P)* lSnol/Ë lnld^]*, sDkgL /lhi^ «f/sf] sfof{no /x]sf %g eg] 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf tkm{ glan a}+s ln=, Pe/]i^ a}+s ln=, l;$fy{ a}+s ln=, /fli^«o jfl)fHo a}+s 
ln=, df%fk'R%«] a}+s ln=, k|fOd sdl;{on a}+s ln=, g]kfn OGe]i^d])^ d]uf a}+s ln=, l;l^hG; a}+s ln=, 
s'df/L a}s ln= cflb;Fu ;xsfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] Aoxf]/f o; ;efdf cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ M  

 ;~rfns ;ldltdf tkl;ndf plNnlvt ;~rfnsx?sf] x]/km]/ ePsf] Joxf]/f o; ;ef ;dIf hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb%' . 

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb k|ltlglwTj 
kl/jt{g ePsf] 

ldlt 
sf/)f 

1 >L lktfDa/ k|;fb cfrfo{  cWoIf l*k|f]S; g]kfn   

2 >L a]b k|;fb l;jfsf]^L  ;~rfns cGo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL    

3 >L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bL  ;~rfns n'lDagL ljsf; a}+s ln=    

4 >L dgf]h s'df/ ofbj ;~rfns glan a}+s ln= 2080.03.17 ;+:yfut lg)f{o 

5 >L ;f]lkmof cfrfo{ -l/dfn_ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL   

6 >L ljj]s s+*]n ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL   

7 >L s[i)f gsdL{ ;~rfns :jtGq  2080.05.12  

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;ldIff cjlwdf gljn a}+s lnld^]*af^ k|ltlglwTj ug'{x'g] ;~rfns >L lg/h 
s'df/ a:g]t *lgnsf] :yfgdf -;+:yfut kl/jt{g_ ldlt 2080.03.17 ut]af^ ;~rfns >L dgf]h 
s'df/ ofba lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf]] Pj+ :jtGq ;~rfns >L dfwj k|wfgn] ;~rfns kbaf^ JolQmut 
sf/)fn] /flhgfdf lbg'ePsf]n] pxfFsf] :yfgdf ldlt 2080.05.12 ut] :jtGq ;~rfnsdf >L s[i)f 
gsdL{ lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

r_  sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ ug]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M  

n#'ljQsf] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ o; ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lgDg s'/fx?n] c;/ k'¥ofpFb%g\M  

1_ n#'ljQsf] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ a}+s, ljQLo ;+:yf Ps} :yfgdf :yfkgf tyf lj:tf/af^ ;[hgf x'g] 
k|lt:kwf{,  

2_ ljQLo ;+:yfx?af^ lnOPsf] shf{ ;fk^sf] Jofhb/ a[l$ x'b} hfFbf sf]ifsf] nfut b/ a(\g 
uO{ d'gfkmf /sddf x|f; cfpg ;Sg],  

3_ a(\bf] Employee Turn Over ;+u} cg'ejL sd{rf/Lx?sf] cefj, 

4_ cfly{s dGbLsf] k|efj, 

5_   ljleGg ;d"xåf/f a}+s tyf ljQLo;+:yf lj?$ ul/g] cgu{n k|rf/k|;f/ tyf cfGbf]ngx?,  

6_ cl:y/ gLlt lgodx? 

 pNn]lvt cj:yfdf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|efjsf/L (+un] ;~rfng ug{ oxfFx?af^ k|fKt x'g] cd"No 
;'emfjsf] d xflb{s :jfut ub{%' . 

s_ cf=j= 2079÷80 sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=j=2079÷80 df 54 lhNNffdf 88 zfvf sfof{nox? dfkm{t 80,688 kl/jf/nfO{ 
ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] hfgsf/L o; ;efdf k|:t't ub{%' . 

v_ /fli^«o tyf cGt{/fli^«o kl/l:ylt / sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df k/]sf] c;/ M 

sf]le* tyf o's|]g ?; jLrsf] o'$ nufotsf #^gfn] cflYf{s s[ofsnfkdf k|ToIf, ck|ToIf ?kdf 
c;/ kf/L cfly{s dlGbnfO{ yk ;xof]u k'u]sf] b]lvG% . sf]ifsf] nfut tyf ;~rfng vr{df a[l$, 
sdhf]/ ef}lts k'jf{wf/, gjLgtd k|ljlwsf] cefj, k|efjsf/L shf{ ;"rgf s]Gb|sf] sdL, ahf/df 
t/ntfsf] cefj, ;+VofTds ?kdf n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;+Vof tyf zfvfx?sf] j[l$, / u|fxsdf 
b]lvPsf] bf]xf]/f]kgf cflbn] u|fdL)f If]q pGd'v ;]jfx?sf] lj:tf/ sl&g / r'gf}tLk")f{ aGb} uPsf] %. 
o; k|sf/sf] cK&\of/f kl/l:yltsf afjh'b klg abln+bf] jftfj/)f cg';f/ zfvf Joj:yfkg, ;|f]t 
kl/rfng / hf]lvd Joj:yfkgdf lnPsf] plrt gLltsf sf/)f ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df 
t'ngfTds ?kdf u')f:t/Lo k|ultsf kl/;"rsx? xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] / ljQLo sf/]fjf/ 
;Gtf]ifk|b (+un] cl# a(]sf] hfgsf/L o; ;efnfO{ u/fpg kfpFbf dnfO{ v';L nfu]sf] % . 

u_ cf=j= 2079÷80 sf] k|ltj]bg / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ of]hgfx? M 

of] k|ltj]bg tof/ kfbf{ ;Dd ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df b]xfo adf]lhd k|ult ePsf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb%' . 

qm=;+= ljj/)f OsfO{ 
2080 cfiff( 
d:ffGt (NFRS) 

2079 cfiff( 
d:ffGt (NFRS) 

2078 cfiff( 
d:ffGt 

1 ;b:o  ;+Vof 80,688 83,177 79,720 
2 Afrt xhf/ 1,79,13,81 1,77,13,15 1,54,42,48 
3 nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ xhf/ 5,19,07,26 5,24,57,79 4,65,18,43 
4 Jofh cfDbfgL xhf/ 77,00,18 71,04,29 74,47,27 
5 cGo cfDbfgL  xhf/ 4,11,70 3,63,08 7,00,18 
6 ;~rfng vr{  xhf/ 29,58,03 31,21,87 26,89,46 
7 ;~rfng d'gfkmf xhf/ 81,99 8,76,55 26,69,17 

sfo{qmddf bf]xf]/f]kgf lg?T;flxt ug{ tyf ;]jf gk'u]sf kxf*L tyf lxdfnL b'u{d If]qx?df sfo{qmd 
lj:tf/tkm{ k|fyldstf lbOPsf] % . ;|f]t Aoj:yfkgdf :yfgLo ;|f]t ;fwgnfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{ sfd 
ul/+b} cfPsf] % . 

ut jif{ lnO{Psf /)fgLltx? dWo] k")f{?kdf pknlAw xfl;n x'g g;s]sf If]qx?nfO{ cfufdL sfo{qmddf 
;d]t ;dfa]z ul/Psf] Aoxf]/f o; ;ef ;dIf cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

s]Gb|Lo tyf If]qLo :t/sf n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf]] bf]xf]/f]kgf gkg]{ u/L sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug{ 
b'u{d If]qx?df hfg'kg]{ cj:yf % . Go"gtd k'jf{wf/ tof/ gePsf If]qx?df zfvf :yfkgf ug{ 
sl&g x'g] / xfnsf] ljBdfg Aoj:yf adf]lhd sfo{If]q lj:tf/ ubf{ w]/} n#'ljQ ;+:yfx?sf] Ps} 
sfo{If]q kg{ uO{ ;b:ox?sf] bf]xf]/f]kgfsf] sf/)f shf{ hf]lvddf kg{ hfg] b]lvPsf] % . 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{qmd lj:tf/;+u} gofF r'gf}tLx? ;d]t cfpg] x'Fbf lbuf] tyf :t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg 
ug{ / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{Ifdtf j[l$ ug{ rfn' cf=j= df lgDgfg';f/ /)fgLlt lnO{Psf] Joxf]/f 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG%' . o;af^ sfo{qmd lj:tf/;+u} :t/Lo ;]jf lbg 
ljQLo ;+:yf ;Ifd x'g] ck]Iff /fv]sf] %' .  

1_ sfo{If]q lj:tf/ ub}{ 88 zfvfx? dfkm{t 84,760 ljkGg kl/jf/nfO{ n#'ljQ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{, 

2_ sd{rf/Lx?sf] bIftf clej[l$ tyf j[lQ ljsf; ug{ cfjZos tflnd, uf]i&L, ;]ldgf/ / cjnf]sg 
e|d)fx?sf] cfof]hgf ul/g] . 

3_ shf{sf] u')f:t/ sfod /fVg sfo{ of]hgf agfO{ sfof{Gjogdf lg/Gt/tf lbg],  
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4_ :yfgLo dfgj ;|f]t tyf ;fwgnfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{ ;d'bfo;F+u ;dGjo / ;xsfo{ u/L sfo{qmd 
;~rfng ug]{, 

5_ sfo{qmd tyf ah]^sf] nIo cg';f/ k|ultsf] ;dLIff ug{ zfvf, O{nfsf / s]Gb|Lo :t/df cfjlws 
uf]i&Lx?sf] cfof]hgf ug]{, 

#_ sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGwM 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] lgodgsf/L lgsfox? g]kfn /fi^« a}+s, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]*{, g]kfn :^s 
PS;r]~h lnld^]*, l;l*P; P)* lSnol/Ë lnld^]*, sDkgL /lhi^ «f/sf] sfof{no /x]sf %g eg] 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf tkm{ glan a}+s ln=, Pe/]i^ a}+s ln=, l;$fy{ a}+s ln=, /fli^«o jfl)fHo a}+s 
ln=, df%fk'R%«] a}+s ln=, k|fOd sdl;{on a}+s ln=, g]kfn OGe]i^d])^ d]uf a}+s ln=, l;l^hG; a}+s ln=, 
s'df/L a}s ln= cflb;Fu ;xsfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] Aoxf]/f o; ;efdf cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ M  

 ;~rfns ;ldltdf tkl;ndf plNnlvt ;~rfnsx?sf] x]/km]/ ePsf] Joxf]/f o; ;ef ;dIf hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb%' . 

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb k|ltlglwTj 
kl/jt{g ePsf] 

ldlt 
sf/)f 

1 >L lktfDa/ k|;fb cfrfo{  cWoIf l*k|f]S; g]kfn   

2 >L a]b k|;fb l;jfsf]^L  ;~rfns cGo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL    

3 >L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bL  ;~rfns n'lDagL ljsf; a}+s ln=    

4 >L dgf]h s'df/ ofbj ;~rfns glan a}+s ln= 2080.03.17 ;+:yfut lg)f{o 

5 >L ;f]lkmof cfrfo{ -l/dfn_ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL   

6 >L ljj]s s+*]n ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL   

7 >L s[i)f gsdL{ ;~rfns :jtGq  2080.05.12  

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;ldIff cjlwdf gljn a}+s lnld^]*af^ k|ltlglwTj ug'{x'g] ;~rfns >L lg/h 
s'df/ a:g]t *lgnsf] :yfgdf -;+:yfut kl/jt{g_ ldlt 2080.03.17 ut]af^ ;~rfns >L dgf]h 
s'df/ ofba lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf]] Pj+ :jtGq ;~rfns >L dfwj k|wfgn] ;~rfns kbaf^ JolQmut 
sf/)fn] /flhgfdf lbg'ePsf]n] pxfFsf] :yfgdf ldlt 2080.05.12 ut] :jtGq ;~rfnsdf >L s[i)f 
gsdL{ lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

r_  sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ ug]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M  

n#'ljQsf] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ o; ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ lgDg s'/fx?n] c;/ k'¥ofpFb%g\M  

1_ n#'ljQsf] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ a}+s, ljQLo ;+:yf Ps} :yfgdf :yfkgf tyf lj:tf/af^ ;[hgf x'g] 
k|lt:kwf{,  

2_ ljQLo ;+:yfx?af^ lnOPsf] shf{ ;fk^sf] Jofhb/ a[l$ x'b} hfFbf sf]ifsf] nfut b/ a(\g 
uO{ d'gfkmf /sddf x|f; cfpg ;Sg],  

3_ a(\bf] Employee Turn Over ;+u} cg'ejL sd{rf/Lx?sf] cefj, 

4_ cfly{s dGbLsf] k|efj, 

5_   ljleGg ;d"xåf/f a}+s tyf ljQLo;+:yf lj?$ ul/g] cgu{n k|rf/k|;f/ tyf cfGbf]ngx?,  

6_ cl:y/ gLlt lgodx? 

 pNn]lvt cj:yfdf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ k|efjsf/L (+un] ;~rfng ug{ oxfFx?af^ k|fKt x'g] cd"No 
;'emfjsf] d xflb{s :jfut ub{%' . 
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%_ n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bg pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM 

o; k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+nUg n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bg / n]vf ljj/)fx?n] ;+:yfsf] oyfy{ ljQLo l:yltsf] 
lrq)f u/]sf] % . n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} gsf/fTds s'/f pNn]v ePsf] %}g . 

h_ gfkmf gf]S;fg afF*kmfF* ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 

cfly{s jif{ 2079÷80 sf] s'n d'gfkmf ?= 94 nfv 09 xhf/ 953 dWo] lgodfg';f/ ? 2 s/f]* 
04 nfv 64 xhf/ 150 cfos/sf] nflu %'^\ofOPsf] % . ;f] kZrft v'b gf]S;fgL ? 1 s/f]* 
10 nfv 54 xhf/ 197 / cf=j= 2078÷79 ;Ddsf] afFsL ;+lrt? 12 s/f]* 48 nfv 51 xhf/ 
542 u/L hDdf ? 11 s/f]* 37 nfv 97 xhf/ 345 af^ sfg"gL k|fjwfg cg';f/ ? 2 s/f]* 
48 nfv 45 xhf/ 907 lgodgsf/L hu]*f sf]if (Regulatory Reserve) df /flvPsf] % . ;+:yfut 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]ifaf^ lkmtf{ ? 4 nfv 22 xhf/ 617 sd{rf/L bIftf clej[l$ sf]if yk, 
10 nfv 63 xhf/ 005 / g]kfn /fi^ « a}+ssf] kl/kq 8÷79–80 2 -9_ adf]lhd k'g/{tflnlss/)f 
tyf k'g/{;+/rgfaf^ lkmtf{ shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfnfO{ cGo hu]*f sf]ifdf yk ? 2 s/f]* 47 nfv 
03 xhf/ 305 %'^\ofOPsf] % . ;fy} pQm kl/kq adf]lhd o; cf=j=df sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 
gul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L ub{%' . 

pk/f]Qm afF*kmfF* kZrft /xg cfPsf] ? 6 s/f]* 36 nfv 07 xhf/ 744 ;+lrt gfkmf gf]S;fg 
/x]sf] Joxf]/f ;xif{ hfgsf/L ub{%' . 

l*k|f]S; n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf;+usf] k|flKt ;DjGwL ;Demf}tfsf] zt{ adf]lhd k|flKt sfo{ ;DkGg x'g 
g;sL] ;}$flGts ;xdlt jb/ eO{ csf]{ s'g} ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ufEg] ufleg] jf k|flKtdf guP;Ddsf 
nflu z]o/xf]N*/x?nfO{ lbg] nfef+z ljt/)fdf g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ k|ltjGw nufPsf]n] cf=j= 
2079÷80 df nfef+z k|:tfj gul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L ub{%' . 

em_ z]o/ hkmt M 

cf=j= 2079÷80 df ljQLo ;+:yfn] s'g} lsl;dsf] z]o/ hkmt gu/]sf] Aoxf]/f oxfFx? ;dIf /fVg 
rfxG%' . 

`_ cf=j= 079÷80 df sDkgLsf] k|ult sf/f]jf/ ljj/)f M 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;~rfng u/]sf] sfo{qmdsf] ;f/f+z t'ngfTds ?kdf lgDg adf]lhd ePsf] Joxf]/f 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG%' . 
qm=;++= ljj/)f cf=j=079÷80 cf=j=078÷79 cf=j=077÷78 
1 hDdf sd{rf/L ;+Vof 279 276 292 
2 ;b:o ;+Vof 80,688 83,177 79,720 
3 u|fxs ;+Vof 44,924 48,403 48,451 
4 hf]lvd sf]ifsf] /sd -?=xhf/df_ 30,21,94 23,72,71 23,02,87 

 ;|f]tsf] Joj:yfkg M 

 k'FhL tkm{ M     

qm=;+= ljj/)f OsfO{ 
cf=j= 079÷80 

(NFRS) 
cf=j=078÷79 

(NFRS) cf=j=077÷78 

1 r'Qmf z]o/ k'FhL ? xhf/df 48,57,60 48,57,60 4,04,800 
2 ;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if ? xhf/df 7,75,48 7,75,48 7,04,16 
3 k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ ? xhf/df   8,09,60 
4 k|:tfljt gub nfef+z ? xhf/df   42,61 
5 ;+lrt gfkmf gf]S;fg ? xhf/df 6,36,08 12,48,52 8,56,32 
6 c;n shf{sf]] hf]lvd sf]if ? xhf/df 84,70 1,62,93 1,84,62 
7 :yug s/ hu]*f sf]if ? xhf/df   4,49,14 
8 u|fxs ;+/If)f sf]if ? xhf/df 5,75,54 6,27,82 7,58,54 

qm=;+= ljj/)f OsfO{ 
cf=j= 079÷80 

(NFRS) 
cf=j=078÷79 

(NFRS) cf=j=077÷78 

9 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj 
sf]if 

? xhf/df 15,40 19,62 16,06 

10 sd{rf/L bIftf clea[l$ sf]if ? xhf/df 1,10,24 99,61 86,09 
11 lgodgsf/L sf]if ? xhf/df 12,69,56 10,21,10  
12 Actuary Reserve ? xhf/df -1,31,75_ -1,39,86_  
13 Fair Value Reserve ? xhf/df -5,90_   
14 cGo sf]if ? xhf/df 2,47,03   
15 hDdf k'FhL ? xhf/df 84,33,99 83,21,77 79,55,14 
16 z]o/  ;+Vof 48,57,600 48,57,600 40,48,000 
17 k|lt z]o/ g]^jy{   173.62 178.54 196.52 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] :jLsf/]sf] lgIf]k tyf ;fk^L tkm{ M 
hDdf lgIf]k M   1,79,13,82 xhf/  
ljleGg a}+sx?;+u lnPsf] shf{ M  2,01,80,04 xhf/ 
hDdf M   3,80,93,86 xhf/  
lgIf]k / ;fk^Ldf k'FhLsf] cg'kft M  4=52 M 1   

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf=j= 2079.80 df s/ cl#sf] d'gfkmf ? 94 nfv 09 xhf/ 953 sfod 
ePsf]df s/ kl% ? 1 s/f]* 10 nfv 54 xhf/ 197 v'b gf]S;fgL ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb%' . 

^_ ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=j= 2079÷80 df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ tyf sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk")f{ kl/jt{g M 

;dLIff cf=j=df o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;DkGg u/]sf] t'ngfTds sf/f]jf/sf] ;f/f+z lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 
Aoxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG%' .  

-? xhf/df_ 
qm=;+= ljj/)f cf=j= 2079.80 cf=j= 2078.79 km/s 
1 z'? shf{ df}Hbft 5,24,57,79 4,65,18,43 59,39,36 
2 o; cf=j=df ePsf] s'n C)f nufgL 3,36,06,79 4,45,16,62 -1,09,09,83_ 
3 o; cf=j=df ePsf] s'n C)f c;"nL 3,41,57,32 4,27,06,76 -85,49,44_ 
4 s'n shf{ ckn]vg 0 0 0 
5 nufgLdf /lx/x]sf] afFsL s'n C)f 5,19,07,26 5,24,57,79 -5,50,53_ 
6 o; cf=j=sf] Jofh tyf cGo cfDbfgL 81,11,89 74,67,37 6,44,52 
7 sd{rf/L vr{ -pkbfg / labf sf]if ;d]t_ 22,74,32 23,57,82 -83,50_ 
8 sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ 6,83,71 7,64,05 -80,34_ 
9 o; cf=j=df ePsf] Jofh vr{ 43,50,17 33,62,22 9,87,95 
10 o; cf=j=df %'^\ofOPsf] hf]lvd Joj:yf 6,49,23 69,84 5,79,39 
11 af]g; tyf s/ cl#sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf 94,09 9,84,92 -8,90,83_ 

&_ ut cf=j=df cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M 

 o; a}+ssf] 5 k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a(L z]o/ u|x)f ug]{ cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?af^ %'§} hfgsf/L 
pknAw ePsf] %}g . 

*_ ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] u|x)f u/]sf] z]o/ :jfldTj / sf/f]jf/df ;+nUgtf M  

 o; a}+ssf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] wf/)f u/]sf] ;fwf/)f z]o/ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] % . 
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qm=;+= ljj/)f OsfO{ 
cf=j= 079÷80 

(NFRS) 
cf=j=078÷79 

(NFRS) cf=j=077÷78 

9 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj 
sf]if 

? xhf/df 15,40 19,62 16,06 

10 sd{rf/L bIftf clea[l$ sf]if ? xhf/df 1,10,24 99,61 86,09 
11 lgodgsf/L sf]if ? xhf/df 12,69,56 10,21,10  
12 Actuary Reserve ? xhf/df -1,31,75_ -1,39,86_  
13 Fair Value Reserve ? xhf/df -5,90_   
14 cGo sf]if ? xhf/df 2,47,03   
15 hDdf k'FhL ? xhf/df 84,33,99 83,21,77 79,55,14 
16 z]o/  ;+Vof 48,57,600 48,57,600 40,48,000 
17 k|lt z]o/ g]^jy{   173.62 178.54 196.52 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] :jLsf/]sf] lgIf]k tyf ;fk^L tkm{ M 
hDdf lgIf]k M   1,79,13,82 xhf/  
ljleGg a}+sx?;+u lnPsf] shf{ M  2,01,80,04 xhf/ 
hDdf M   3,80,93,86 xhf/  
lgIf]k / ;fk^Ldf k'FhLsf] cg'kft M  4=52 M 1   

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf=j= 2079.80 df s/ cl#sf] d'gfkmf ? 94 nfv 09 xhf/ 953 sfod 
ePsf]df s/ kl% ? 1 s/f]* 10 nfv 54 xhf/ 197 v'b gf]S;fgL ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpFb%' . 

^_ ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=j= 2079÷80 df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/ tyf sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] dxTjk")f{ kl/jt{g M 

;dLIff cf=j=df o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;DkGg u/]sf] t'ngfTds sf/f]jf/sf] ;f/f+z lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 
Aoxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG%' .  

-? xhf/df_ 
qm=;+= ljj/)f cf=j= 2079.80 cf=j= 2078.79 km/s 
1 z'? shf{ df}Hbft 5,24,57,79 4,65,18,43 59,39,36 
2 o; cf=j=df ePsf] s'n C)f nufgL 3,36,06,79 4,45,16,62 -1,09,09,83_ 
3 o; cf=j=df ePsf] s'n C)f c;"nL 3,41,57,32 4,27,06,76 -85,49,44_ 
4 s'n shf{ ckn]vg 0 0 0 
5 nufgLdf /lx/x]sf] afFsL s'n C)f 5,19,07,26 5,24,57,79 -5,50,53_ 
6 o; cf=j=sf] Jofh tyf cGo cfDbfgL 81,11,89 74,67,37 6,44,52 
7 sd{rf/L vr{ -pkbfg / labf sf]if ;d]t_ 22,74,32 23,57,82 -83,50_ 
8 sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ 6,83,71 7,64,05 -80,34_ 
9 o; cf=j=df ePsf] Jofh vr{ 43,50,17 33,62,22 9,87,95 
10 o; cf=j=df %'^\ofOPsf] hf]lvd Joj:yf 6,49,23 69,84 5,79,39 
11 af]g; tyf s/ cl#sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf 94,09 9,84,92 -8,90,83_ 

&_ ut cf=j=df cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M 

 o; a}+ssf] 5 k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a(L z]o/ u|x)f ug]{ cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?af^ %'§} hfgsf/L 
pknAw ePsf] %}g . 

*_ ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] u|x)f u/]sf] z]o/ :jfldTj / sf/f]jf/df ;+nUgtf M  

 o; a}+ssf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] wf/)f u/]sf] ;fwf/)f z]o/ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] % . 
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>L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bL / >L ljj]s sF*]n ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 3 ;b:oLo dh{/ ;ldlt /x]sf] Aoxf]/f 
oxfFx? ;dIf hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

g_  ;~rfns, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, cfwf/e't z]o/wgL tyf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul&t ;+:yfn] a'emfpg kg]{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x] g/x]sf] M 

 ;+:yfut cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?;+usf] ;+nUg n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] ;+:yfut shf{ 
;fk^ sf/f]jf/ afx]s To:tf] s'g} sf/f]jf/ g/x]sf] tyf plNnlvt kIfx?;+u ;+:yfsf] n]gf /sd afFsL 
gePsf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

k_  ;~rfns tyf sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M 

 o; a}+ssf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ cf=j= 2079÷80 df ;~rfng ePsf] ;ldltx?sf] s'n a}&s eQf afkt 
k|lt a}&s k|lt AolQm ? 4,000.– sf b/n] 4 nfv 76 xhf/ k|bfg ul/Psf] % ;fy} k|d'v sfo{sf/L 
clws[t >L pk]Gb| axfb'/ sfsL{nfO{ ;dLIff aif{df tnj, eQf labf tyf af]g;, bz}+ vr{ cf}ifwL pkrf/ 
b]xfo adf]lhd hDdf ? 34 nfv 75 xhf/ 642 dfq k|bfg ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w % . 

km_  g]kfn /fi «̂ a}+saf^ hf/L a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf k|d'v sfo{sf/Lsf] tna eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf 
;DaGwL dfu{ bz{g adf]lhd jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ ljj/)f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 
ub{%' . 

-s_  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] s'n jflif{s tnj eQf ? 23,20,000.– 

-v_  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ o; cf=j= df k|bfg ul/Psf] sfo{;Dkfbgdf cfwfl/t kfl/>flds  
qm=;+ ljj/)f /sd ?= 
1 s'n jflif{s eQf 2,83,000.00 
2 ;~ro sf]if yk 2,32,000.00 
3 bz}+ vr{  1,60,000.00 
4 cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{ 1,60,000.00 
5 af]g; -cf=j= 78÷079_ 1,42,942.00 
6 labf afktsf] /sd 1,77,700.00 

hDdf 11,55,642.00 

-u_ o; cf=j=sf] s'n sd{rf/L vr{     ? 22,74,32,164.00 

a_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd M 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ cf=j= 2079÷80 df nfef+z ljt/)f gul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] 
nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

e_ ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/)f M  

  ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvfx?nfO{ ;fwg ;DkGg ub}{ n}hfg] qmddf ;dLIff cf=j= sf] cjlw leq ljleGg 
zfvfx?af^ k^s k^s u/L kmlg{r/, sDKo'^/ tyf ;Kfm\^j]o/ ;lxt hDdf ? 15 nfv 81 xhf/ 
514 sf] ;DklQx? o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfly{s ljlgodfjnLsf] clwgdf /xL Vfl/b u/]sf] / ? 26 
xhf/ 521 j/fj/sf] k'/fgf] ;DklQ ckn]vg u/]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

d_ ;Da$ sDkgL aLrsf] sf/f]jf/ M 

 sDkgL P]g 2063 sf] bkmf 175 sf] pkbkmf -1_ tyf -2_ cfslif{t x'g] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'Vo 
tyf ;xfos sDkgLx? g/x]sf] Joxf]/f ;DalGwt kIfx? ;dIf /fVg rfxG%' . 

o_ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'/f M  

 gePsf] . 

qm=;+ 
;~rfns tyf  

kbflwsf/Lsf] gfd 
Kfb u|x)f u/]sf] s'n z]o/ 

1 
>L lktfDa/ k|;fb cfrfo{ 
k|ltlglw, ljsf; cfof]hgf ;]jf s]Gb| 

cWoIf 
;+:yfut 12,14,400 lsQf 
AolQmut 24,288 lsQf 

2 
>L j]b k|;fb lzjfsf]^L 
cGo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL 

;~rfns AolQmut 24,288 lsQf 

3 
>L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bL 
k|ltlglw, n'lDagL ljsf; a}+s ln= 

;~rfns ;+:yfut 4,85,760 lsQf 

4 
>L dgf]h s'df/ ofbj  
k|ltlglw, gljn a}+s ln= 

;~rfns ;+:yfut 12,14,400 lsQf 

5 
>L ;f]lkmof cfrfo{ l/dfn 
;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL 

;~rfns 248 lsQf 

6 
>L ljj]s sF*]n 
;j{;fwf/)f z]o/wgL 

;+~rfns  455 lsQf 

7 
>L s[i)f gsdL{ 
:jtGq ;~rfns 

;~rfns  %}g . 

8 >L pk]Gb| axfb'/ sfsL{ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t JolQmut 30,360 lsQf 

 ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx? z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg g/x]sf] Aoxf]/f o; ;efnfO{ 
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG%' . 

(_ ut cf=j=df ;~rfns tyf lghsf gft]bf/x?sf] sDkgL;+usf] sf/f]jf/df ;+nUgtf M 

 ;dLIff jif{df o; ljQLo ;+:yf;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df o; sDkgLsf s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf 
glhssf gft]bf/x?sf] s'g} ;+nUgtf g/x]sf] Joxf]/f oxf+x? ;dIf /fVg rfxG%' . 

)f_  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/] gu/]sf] M 

 xfn;Dd o; a}+sn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b gu/]sf] Aoxf]/f o; ;ef ;dIf cg'/f]w % . 

t_  cfGtl/s lgoGq)f k|)ffnL M 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfdf ljefuLo lhDd]jf/L, k|zf;lgs lgoGq)f, ah]^/L lgoGq)f, lgoldt :ynut / 
u}/:Yfnut cg'udg, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f lgoldt ug]{ ul/Psf] %. ;f] sfo{x?sf] nflu n]vf k/LIf)f 
;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt, hf]lvd Aoj:yfkg ;ldlt, ;DklQ z'$Ls/)f ;ldlt sfo{/t %g\ . 
ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;~rfngsf] nflu cfjZos ljlgodx? ;dofg's'n ;+zf]wg tyf kl/dfh{g ug]{ 
ul/Psf] / ;f]xL adf]lhd lgoldt sfo{ eO{ /x]sf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG%' . 

y_  o; cf=j=sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ M 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf=j=2079.80 sf] Aoj:yfkg vr{ ? 29 s/f]* 58 nfv 03 xhf/ 649 
ePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

b_  n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldltM  

 ;~rfns >L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bLsf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L ljj]s sF*]n / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f 
ljefusf k|d'v >L gf/fo)f v*\sf ;b:o ;lrj /xg' ePsf] 3 ;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf)f ;ldlt sfo{/t 
/x]sf] % . o; ;ldltn] lgodgsf/L lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zg tyf k|rlnt sfg"gL Aoj:yf adf]lhd ;'wf/fTds 
sf/jfxLsf] nflu Joj:yfkg tyf ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj lbg] u/]sf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

w_  dh{/ ;ldltM  

 g]kfn /fi^« a}+saf^ O{hfhtkq k|fKt u/L ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ub]{ cfPsf n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ 
Ps cfk;df ufEg]÷ufleg] / k|flKt ug]{ gLltnfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] p@]Zon] o; ljQLo ;+:yf;+u cGo 
pko'Qm ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ dh{/÷k|flKt ug]{ p@]Zon] ;~rfns >L dgf]h s'df/ ofbasf]] ;+of]hsTjdf 
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>L xl/s[i)f ;'j]bL / >L ljj]s sF*]n ;b:o /xg' ePsf] 3 ;b:oLo dh{/ ;ldlt /x]sf] Aoxf]/f 
oxfFx? ;dIf hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

g_  ;~rfns, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, cfwf/e't z]o/wgL tyf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul&t ;+:yfn] a'emfpg kg]{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x] g/x]sf] M 

 ;+:yfut cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?;+usf] ;+nUg n]vfk/LIf)f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] ;+:yfut shf{ 
;fk^ sf/f]jf/ afx]s To:tf] s'g} sf/f]jf/ g/x]sf] tyf plNnlvt kIfx?;+u ;+:yfsf] n]gf /sd afFsL 
gePsf] Aoxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

k_  ;~rfns tyf sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M 

 o; a}+ssf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ cf=j= 2079÷80 df ;~rfng ePsf] ;ldltx?sf] s'n a}&s eQf afkt 
k|lt a}&s k|lt AolQm ? 4,000.– sf b/n] 4 nfv 76 xhf/ k|bfg ul/Psf] % ;fy} k|d'v sfo{sf/L 
clws[t >L pk]Gb| axfb'/ sfsL{nfO{ ;dLIff aif{df tnj, eQf labf tyf af]g;, bz}+ vr{ cf}ifwL pkrf/ 
b]xfo adf]lhd hDdf ? 34 nfv 75 xhf/ 642 dfq k|bfg ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w % . 

km_  g]kfn /fi «̂ a}+saf^ hf/L a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf k|d'v sfo{sf/Lsf] tna eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf 
;DaGwL dfu{ bz{g adf]lhd jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ ljj/)f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 
ub{%' . 

-s_  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] s'n jflif{s tnj eQf ? 23,20,000.– 

-v_  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ o; cf=j= df k|bfg ul/Psf] sfo{;Dkfbgdf cfwfl/t kfl/>flds  
qm=;+ ljj/)f /sd ?= 
1 s'n jflif{s eQf 2,83,000.00 
2 ;~ro sf]if yk 2,32,000.00 
3 bz}+ vr{  1,60,000.00 
4 cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{ 1,60,000.00 
5 af]g; -cf=j= 78÷079_ 1,42,942.00 
6 labf afktsf] /sd 1,77,700.00 

hDdf 11,55,642.00 

-u_ o; cf=j=sf] s'n sd{rf/L vr{     ? 22,74,32,164.00 

a_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sd M 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgLx?nfO{ cf=j= 2079÷80 df nfef+z ljt/)f gul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] 
nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{%' . 

e_ ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/)f M  

  ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvfx?nfO{ ;fwg ;DkGg ub}{ n}hfg] qmddf ;dLIff cf=j= sf] cjlw leq ljleGg 
zfvfx?af^ k^s k^s u/L kmlg{r/, sDKo'^/ tyf ;Kfm\^j]o/ ;lxt hDdf ? 15 nfv 81 xhf/ 
514 sf] ;DklQx? o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfly{s ljlgodfjnLsf] clwgdf /xL Vfl/b u/]sf] / ? 26 
xhf/ 521 j/fj/sf] k'/fgf] ;DklQ ckn]vg u/]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb%' . 

d_ ;Da$ sDkgL aLrsf] sf/f]jf/ M 

 sDkgL P]g 2063 sf] bkmf 175 sf] pkbkmf -1_ tyf -2_ cfslif{t x'g] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'Vo 
tyf ;xfos sDkgLx? g/x]sf] Joxf]/f ;DalGwt kIfx? ;dIf /fVg rfxG%' . 

o_ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'/f M  

 gePsf] . 
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/_  cGo cfjZos s'/fx?M 

 gePsf] . 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

 cGTodf, ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pGglt / k|ultdf k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kdf ;xof]u, ;Nnfx / k|f]T;flxt u/L 
cf–cfˆgf] If]qaf^ k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf nflu ;Dk")f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxsx?, g]kfn /fi^« 
a+}s, sDkgL /lhi^«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]*{, g]kfn :^s PS;h]Gh, lnld^]*, l;l*P; P)* 
lSnol/Ë lnld^]*, a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?, n]vfk/LIfs, bft[ lgsfox? / o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af^ xflb{s wGojfb lb+b} cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t lg/Gt/ ;xof]usf] 
ck]Iff ub{%' . 

wGojfb .  

 lktfDa/ k|;fb cfrfo{ 
 cWoIf 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

Statement of Financial Position 
As on 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Note As at  
31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
As at  

32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated*  
As at 

1st Shrawan 2078 
Assets      
Cash and Cash equivalents 4.1 8,58,23,191 5,99,01,444 18,88,68,642 
Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal 
Rastra Bank 4.2 2,38,30,630 2,36,32,643 2,20,82,953 
Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions 4.3 - - - 
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 - - - 
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - - - 
Loans and Advance to MFIs & Cooperatives 4.6 - - - 
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7 5,00,17,90,081 5,11,07,72,450 4,55,72,96,219 
Investment Securities 4.8 11,56,638 20,00,000 20,00,000 
Current Tax Assets 4.9 1,94,39,099 - - 
Investment Property 4.10 - - - 
Property and Equipment 4.11 2,66,41,198 1,81,47,546 1,00,70,031 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.12 5,22,718 6,53,397 8,44,507 

Deferred Tax Assets 4.13 6,53,36,288 5,10,68,516 3,15,54,257 
Other Assets 4.14 1,43,65,276 1,18,90,871 1,25,46,585 

Total Assets   5,23,89,05,119 5,27,80,66,867 4,82,52,63,194 
Liabilities      

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.15 - - - 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.16 - - - 
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.17 - - - 
Deposits from Customers 4.18 1,79,13,81,874 1,77,13,14,986 1,54,42,47,636 

Borrowing 4.19 2,01,80,04,292 2,06,69,63,283 1,97,27,06,877 

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - 2,51,28,450 5,03,29,490 

Provisions 4.20 - - - 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.12 - - - 
Other Liabilities 4.21 59,45,90,173 56,36,69,132 41,04,83,480 
Debt Securities Issued 4.22 - - - 

Subordinated Liabilities 4.23 - - - 
Total Liabilities   4,40,39,76,338 4,42,70,75,851 3,97,77,67,483 
Equity      
Share Capital 4.24 48,57,60,000 48,57,60,000 40,48,00,000 
Share Premium   - - - 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

Statement of Financial Position 
As on 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Note As at  
31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
As at  

32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated*  
As at 

1st Shrawan 2078 
Assets      
Cash and Cash equivalents 4.1 8,58,23,191 5,99,01,444 18,88,68,642 
Statutory Balances and Due from Nepal 
Rastra Bank 4.2 2,38,30,630 2,36,32,643 2,20,82,953 
Placement with Bank & Financial Institutions 4.3 - - - 
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4 - - - 
Other Trading Assets 4.5 - - - 
Loans and Advance to MFIs & Cooperatives 4.6 - - - 
Loans and Advances to Customers 4.7 5,00,17,90,081 5,11,07,72,450 4,55,72,96,219 
Investment Securities 4.8 11,56,638 20,00,000 20,00,000 
Current Tax Assets 4.9 1,94,39,099 - - 
Investment Property 4.10 - - - 
Property and Equipment 4.11 2,66,41,198 1,81,47,546 1,00,70,031 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.12 5,22,718 6,53,397 8,44,507 

Deferred Tax Assets 4.13 6,53,36,288 5,10,68,516 3,15,54,257 
Other Assets 4.14 1,43,65,276 1,18,90,871 1,25,46,585 

Total Assets   5,23,89,05,119 5,27,80,66,867 4,82,52,63,194 
Liabilities      

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.15 - - - 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.16 - - - 
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.17 - - - 
Deposits from Customers 4.18 1,79,13,81,874 1,77,13,14,986 1,54,42,47,636 

Borrowing 4.19 2,01,80,04,292 2,06,69,63,283 1,97,27,06,877 

Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - 2,51,28,450 5,03,29,490 

Provisions 4.20 - - - 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.12 - - - 
Other Liabilities 4.21 59,45,90,173 56,36,69,132 41,04,83,480 
Debt Securities Issued 4.22 - - - 

Subordinated Liabilities 4.23 - - - 
Total Liabilities   4,40,39,76,338 4,42,70,75,851 3,97,77,67,483 
Equity      
Share Capital 4.24 48,57,60,000 48,57,60,000 40,48,00,000 
Share Premium   - - - 
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Particulars Note As at  
31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
As at  

32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated*  
As at 

1st Shrawan 2078 

Retained Earnings   6,36,07,744 12,48,51,542 19,16,10,185 

Reserves 4.25 28,55,61,036 24,03,79,474 25,10,85,525 

Total Equity   83,49,28,780 85,09,91,016 84,74,95,711 

Total Liabilities and Equity   5,23,89,05,119 5,27,80,66,867 4,82,52,63,194 

Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 4.26    

Net assets value per share   171.88 175.19 209.36 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 
 

 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 

 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 

 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 

 Director Director  Director   Director 

As per our report of even date 
 

 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 

 Chairman  Bidur Associates 

  Chartered Accountants 

Date: 2080.08.30 

Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
  

NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Profit or Loss 

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Note Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
Interest Income 4.27 77,00,18,577 71,04,29,181 
Interest Expense 4.28 (43,50,16,846) (33,62,22,481) 
Net Interest Income   33,50,01,731 37,42,06,700 
Fee and Commission Income 4.29 3,99,59,744 3,57,74,933 
Fee and Commission Expense 4.30 (60,35,711) (31,54,398) 
Net Fee and Commission Income   3,39,24,033 3,26,20,535 
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income   36,89,25,764 40,68,27,235 
Net Trading Income 4.31 - - 
Other Operating Income 4.32 - - 
Total Operating Income   36,89,25,764 40,68,27,235 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.33 6,49,23,083 69,84,495 
Net Operating Income   30,40,02,681 39,98,42,739 
Operating Expense     
Personnel Expenses 4.34 (22,74,32,164) (23,57,82,454) 
Other Operating Expenses 4.35 (5,95,45,203) (6,78,00,885) 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.36 (88,26,282) (86,03,662) 
Operating Profit   81,99,032 8,76,55,739 
Non Operating Income 4.37 12,10,921 5,33,093 
Non Operating Expense 4.38 - (49,719) 
Profit before Income Tax   94,09,953 8,81,39,113 
Income Tax Expense 4.39 2,04,64,150 5,75,12,851 

Current Tax   3,48,26,238 7,29,80,603 
Deferred Tax   (1,43,62,088) (1,54,67,752) 

Profit for the period   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Profit attributable to:     
Equity holders of the Financial Institution   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Profit for the year   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Earnings Per Share     

Basic earnings per share   (2.28) 6.30 
Diluted earnings per share   (2.28) 6.30 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 

 
 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Profit or Loss 

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Note Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
Interest Income 4.27 77,00,18,577 71,04,29,181 
Interest Expense 4.28 (43,50,16,846) (33,62,22,481) 
Net Interest Income   33,50,01,731 37,42,06,700 
Fee and Commission Income 4.29 3,99,59,744 3,57,74,933 
Fee and Commission Expense 4.30 (60,35,711) (31,54,398) 
Net Fee and Commission Income   3,39,24,033 3,26,20,535 
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income   36,89,25,764 40,68,27,235 
Net Trading Income 4.31 - - 
Other Operating Income 4.32 - - 
Total Operating Income   36,89,25,764 40,68,27,235 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4.33 6,49,23,083 69,84,495 
Net Operating Income   30,40,02,681 39,98,42,739 
Operating Expense     
Personnel Expenses 4.34 (22,74,32,164) (23,57,82,454) 
Other Operating Expenses 4.35 (5,95,45,203) (6,78,00,885) 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.36 (88,26,282) (86,03,662) 
Operating Profit   81,99,032 8,76,55,739 
Non Operating Income 4.37 12,10,921 5,33,093 
Non Operating Expense 4.38 - (49,719) 
Profit before Income Tax   94,09,953 8,81,39,113 
Income Tax Expense 4.39 2,04,64,150 5,75,12,851 

Current Tax   3,48,26,238 7,29,80,603 
Deferred Tax   (1,43,62,088) (1,54,67,752) 

Profit for the period   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Profit attributable to:     
Equity holders of the Financial Institution   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Profit for the year   (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Earnings Per Share     

Basic earnings per share   (2.28) 6.30 
Diluted earnings per share   (2.28) 6.30 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 

 
 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   
Interest received 74,93,66,980 73,27,70,335 
Fees and other income received 4,11,70,665 3,35,73,084 
Dividend received  - 
Receipts from other operating activities  - 
Interest paid (43,50,16,846) (33,72,50,735) 
Commission and fees paid (60,35,711) (31,54,398) 
Cash payment to employees (22,74,32,164) (22,45,09,346) 
Other expense paid (5,95,45,203) (6,14,30,381) 
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets 
and liabilities 6,25,07,721 13,99,98,557 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets   
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (1,97,987) (15,49,690) 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions   
Other trading assets   
Loans and advances to bank and financial institutions   
Loans and advances to customers 6,47,10,883 (58,28,01,881) 
Other assets (24,74,405) (40,559) 
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities   
Due to bank and financial institutions   
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - 
Deposit from customers  2,00,66,888 22,70,67,350 
Borrowings (4,89,58,991) 9,42,56,406 
Other liabilities 1,64,44,526 12,64,63,437 
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 11,20,98,636 33,93,619 
Income taxes paid (7,93,93,788) (9,81,81,643) 
Net cash flow from operating activities 3,27,04,848 (9,47,88,024) 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   
Purchase of investment securities   
Receipts from sale of investment securities -  
Purchase of property and equipment (15,81,514) (1,62,07,567) 
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 26,521  
Purchase of intangible assets - (2,82,500) 
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets   
Purchase of investment properties   
Receipt from the sale of investment properties   
Interest received   
Dividend received   
Others   
Net cash used in investing activities (15,54,993) (1,64,90,067) 

Particulars Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   
Receipt from issue of debt securities   
Repayment of debt securities   
Reciepts from issue of subordinated liabilities   
Repayment of subordinated liability    
Receipts from issue of shares  - 
Dividends paid  (42,61,053) 
Interest paid   
Other receipt/payment (52,28,108) (1,34,28,055) 
Net cash from financing activities (52,28,108) (1,76,89,108) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,59,21,747 (12,89,67,199) 
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2079 5,99,01,444 18,88,68,642 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held   
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 8,58,23,191 5,99,01,444 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 

 
 

 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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Particulars Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   
Receipt from issue of debt securities   
Repayment of debt securities   
Reciepts from issue of subordinated liabilities   
Repayment of subordinated liability    
Receipts from issue of shares  - 
Dividends paid  (42,61,053) 
Interest paid   
Other receipt/payment (52,28,108) (1,34,28,055) 
Net cash from financing activities (52,28,108) (1,76,89,108) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,59,21,747 (12,89,67,199) 
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2079 5,99,01,444 18,88,68,642 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held   
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 8,58,23,191 5,99,01,444 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 

 
 

 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For the year ended  31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars Note Year ended 
 31st Ashadh 2080 

Restated* 
Year ended 

 32nd Ashadh 2079 
Profit for the year   (1,10,54,197.11) 3,06,26,261.98 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax     
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss    
Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments 
measured at fair value  (8,43,362.12)  

Gains / (Losses) on Revaluation    
Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans  11,57,747.00 (1,34,88,356.00) 
Income tax relating to above items  (94,315.46) 40,46,506.80 
Net other Comprehensive Income that will not be 
reclassified to Profit or Loss   2,20,069.41 (94,41,849.20) 

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or 
Loss     

Gains/ (Losses) on cash flow hedge  - - 
Exchange gains/ (Losses) (arising from translationg 
financial assets of foreign operation)  - - 

Income tax relating to above items   - 
Reclassify to Profit or Loss  - - 
Net other Comprehensive Income that are or may be 
reclassified to Profit or Loss   - - 

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of 
income tax   2,20,069.41 (94,41,849.20) 

Total Comprehensive income for the year   (1,08,34,127.70) 2,11,84,412.78 
Total Comprehensive income for the period   (1,08,34,127.70) 2,11,84,412.78 

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 
 
 

 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Distributable profit or loss 

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 

As per NRB Regulation 
 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Appropriation   
a. General Reserve - (71,32,946) 
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund -  
c. Capital redemption reserve -  
d. Corporate social responsibility fund - (3,56,647) 
e. Employees training fund (10,63,005) (13,51,860) 
f. Customer Protection Fund - (3,56,647) 
g. Other 4,22,617  
Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment (1,16,94,585) 2,14,28,162 
Regulatory Adjustments:   
a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received(+) (1,07,98,204) 1,18,62,625 
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts(-)/reversal(+) -  
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment(-)/reversal(+) (5,90,353)  
d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking  
    Assets (-)/reversal(+) -  
e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized(-)/reveral(+) (1,42,67,772) (53,86,529) 
f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill(+) - - 
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal(+) -  
h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal(+) 8,10,423 (94,41,849) 
i. Other (+/-)   
a) Write Back Short Provision  
    (As per Circular No. 8 /79-80 (Point No.2(9)) (2,47,03,305)  
Net Profit for the year end 31st Ashadh 2080 avaiable for 
distribution (6,12,43,798) 1,84,62,409 
Opening Retained Earning As on 1st Shrawan  12,48,51,542 19,16,10,185 
Adjustments(+/-)   
Distribution:   
Bonus Share issued - (8,09,60,000) 
Cash Dividend Paid - (42,61,053) 
Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end  6,36,07,744 12,48,51,542 
Annualized Distributable Profit/Loss Per Share 13.09 25.70 

 
 
 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 
Statement of Distributable profit or loss 

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 

As per NRB Regulation 
 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss (1,10,54,197) 3,06,26,262 
Appropriation   
a. General Reserve - (71,32,946) 
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund -  
c. Capital redemption reserve -  
d. Corporate social responsibility fund - (3,56,647) 
e. Employees training fund (10,63,005) (13,51,860) 
f. Customer Protection Fund - (3,56,647) 
g. Other 4,22,617  
Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment (1,16,94,585) 2,14,28,162 
Regulatory Adjustments:   
a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received(+) (1,07,98,204) 1,18,62,625 
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts(-)/reversal(+) -  
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment(-)/reversal(+) (5,90,353)  
d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking  
    Assets (-)/reversal(+) -  
e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized(-)/reveral(+) (1,42,67,772) (53,86,529) 
f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill(+) - - 
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal(+) -  
h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal(+) 8,10,423 (94,41,849) 
i. Other (+/-)   
a) Write Back Short Provision  
    (As per Circular No. 8 /79-80 (Point No.2(9)) (2,47,03,305)  
Net Profit for the year end 31st Ashadh 2080 avaiable for 
distribution (6,12,43,798) 1,84,62,409 
Opening Retained Earning As on 1st Shrawan  12,48,51,542 19,16,10,185 
Adjustments(+/-)   
Distribution:   
Bonus Share issued - (8,09,60,000) 
Cash Dividend Paid - (42,61,053) 
Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end  6,36,07,744 12,48,51,542 
Annualized Distributable Profit/Loss Per Share 13.09 25.70 

 
 
 Anish Paneru Upendra Bahadur Karki  Krishna Nakarmi Bibek Kandel 
 Chief Finance Officer Chief Executive Officer Director  Director 
 
 Sofiya Acharya (Rimal) Manoj Kumar Yadav Hari Krishna Subedi   Bed Prasad Shiwakoti 
 Director Director  Director   Director 
As per our report of even date 
 
 Pitambar Prasad Acharya     C.A. Bidur Luitel 
 Chairman  Bidur Associates 
  Chartered Accountants 
Date: 2080.08.30 
Place: Dhading, Gajuri 
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NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts 
 

1 Reporting Entity 

NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (‘D-class Microfinance Development Bank' or “the Company”) 
is a public company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2063 and licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank to 
conduct banking transaction as a “D” Class Financial Institution under the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 
2073. The Microfinance has its Corporate Office at Gajuri, Dhading. The Microfinance received the license to 
commence banking operations on 7thBaisakh, 2072 BS. The Microfinance’s Equity Shares are listed in Nepal 
Stock Exchange. The objective of the Microfinance is to serve the poor backward communities of rural areas 
and to uplift the economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic sectors under economic 
liberalization policy, understanding diverse customer needs and providing broad mix of financial services to 
business and individuals. 

The Authorized Capital of the company is NPR 640,000,000 and the Issued Capital is NPR 485,760,000, 70 
percent of the Paid-Up Capital is held by the promoter and remaining percent is held by the general public. 
The shares of the Company are listed at Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE). The shareholder 
composition of the Microfinance is as follows (as of 2080-03-31). 
  

S.N Ownership Percent 
1 "A" class licensed institution 25 
2 Other licensed institutions 10 
3 Other Institution and Private Sector 35 
4 General Public 30 
 Total 100 

 

S. N Ownership Percent 
1 Promoter Shares 70 
2 Ordinary Shares 30 
 Total 100 

 

2 Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements of the Microfinance have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except 
the Cash flow information which is prepared, on a cash basis, using the indirect method. The interest 
income is recognized on effective interest rate method. 

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown in two separate statements, the Statement of Changes 
in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts. The significant accounting 
policies applied in the preparation of financial statements are set out below in point number 3. These 
policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in accounting policies 
disclosed specifically.  

2.1 Statement of compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 
(NFRS) adopted by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal, pronounced by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and as per the directives no. 4 of Unified Directives, 2079 
issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB). 

The financial statements have been prepared on the going-concern basis. 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 
(NFRS) adopted by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal.  

Up to the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance 
with the requirements of previous GAAP, NRB Directive and Nepal Accounting Standard (NAS) issued 
by ASB of Nepal. This is the Company’s first NFRS adopted financial statements. The date of transition 
to NFRS is 1st Shrawan 2078. Refer Note 5.11 for the details of significant first-time adoption 
exemptions availed by the Company and an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to 
NFRS has affected the Company’s financial position, performance and cash flows. The financial 
statements have been prepared on the going-concern basis. 

The Company has adopted all the NFRS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, 
First Time Adoption of NFRS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition have been 
summarized in Notes that follows. 

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis 
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (current) and more than 
twelve months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in the respective notes. 

2.2 Reporting period and approval of financial statements 

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of 
Ashadh (mid-July) of the next year as per Nepalese calendar.  

The current year period refers to 1st Shrawan 2079 to 31st Ashadh 2080 as per Nepalese Calendar 
corresponding to 17th July 2022 to 16th July 2023 as per English Calendar and corresponding previous 
year period is 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079 as per Nepalese Calendar corresponding to 16th 
July 2021 to 16th July 2022 as per English Calendar. 

 Nepalese Calendar English Calendar 
Current Year 2079/80 2022/23  
Previous Year 2078/79 2021/22 
 1st Shrawan 2079 to 17th July 2022 to 
Current Year Period 31stAshadh 2080 16th July 2023 
 

 1st Shrawan 2078 to 16th July 2021 to 
Previous Year Period 32ndAshadh 2079 16th July 2022 

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2080/08/30. The 
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee 
unless otherwise stated), which is the company’s functional currency. The Microfinancedetermines the 
functional currency and items included in the financial statements are measured using that functional 
currency. 

2.4 Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments 

The preparation of the Microfinance’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, 
and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Management 
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment within the next financial year are: 
 Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections. 
 Measurement of defined benefit obligations. 
 Provisions, commitments and contingencies. 
 Determination of net realizable value. 
 Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment. 
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Up to the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance 
with the requirements of previous GAAP, NRB Directive and Nepal Accounting Standard (NAS) issued 
by ASB of Nepal. This is the Company’s first NFRS adopted financial statements. The date of transition 
to NFRS is 1st Shrawan 2078. Refer Note 5.11 for the details of significant first-time adoption 
exemptions availed by the Company and an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to 
NFRS has affected the Company’s financial position, performance and cash flows. The financial 
statements have been prepared on the going-concern basis. 

The Company has adopted all the NFRS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, 
First Time Adoption of NFRS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition have been 
summarized in Notes that follows. 

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis 
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (current) and more than 
twelve months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in the respective notes. 

2.2 Reporting period and approval of financial statements 

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of 
Ashadh (mid-July) of the next year as per Nepalese calendar.  

The current year period refers to 1st Shrawan 2079 to 31st Ashadh 2080 as per Nepalese Calendar 
corresponding to 17th July 2022 to 16th July 2023 as per English Calendar and corresponding previous 
year period is 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079 as per Nepalese Calendar corresponding to 16th 
July 2021 to 16th July 2022 as per English Calendar. 

 Nepalese Calendar English Calendar 
Current Year 2079/80 2022/23  
Previous Year 2078/79 2021/22 
 1st Shrawan 2079 to 17th July 2022 to 
Current Year Period 31stAshadh 2080 16th July 2023 
 

 1st Shrawan 2078 to 16th July 2021 to 
Previous Year Period 32ndAshadh 2079 16th July 2022 

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2080/08/30. The 
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee 
unless otherwise stated), which is the company’s functional currency. The Microfinancedetermines the 
functional currency and items included in the financial statements are measured using that functional 
currency. 

2.4 Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments 

The preparation of the Microfinance’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, 
and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Management 
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment within the next financial year are: 
 Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections. 
 Measurement of defined benefit obligations. 
 Provisions, commitments and contingencies. 
 Determination of net realizable value. 
 Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment. 
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 Assessment of the Microfinance’s ability to continue as going concern. 
 Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment. 
 Impairment of financial and non-financial assets. 
 Assessment of current as well as deferred tax. 

2.5 Changes in Accounting Policies 

The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial 
statements except for new or revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year. The 
nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are discussed in note that follows. 

2.6 New standards in issue but not yet effective 

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been 
issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become 
applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. The standards and interpretations that are 
issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Microfinance’s financial statements are 
disclosed below. The Microfinance intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become 
effective. 

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been 
issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become 
applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. 

2.7 New Standards and interpretation not adapted 

All Nepal Accounting Standards and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and other interpretation 
issued by ASB of Nepal have been adapted while preparing financial statements. 

2.8 Discounting 

Non- current assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material.  

3 Significant Accounting Policies 

The principal accounting policies applied by the microfinance in the preparation of these financial 
statements is presented below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented 
unless stated otherwise. 

3.1 Basis of Measurement 

The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material items 
in the statement of financial position: 
 Investment property is measured at fair value. 
 Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value. 
 Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value. 
 Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value. 
 Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value. 
 Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value. 
 Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on historical 
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements 
used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company. Any 
revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in the period in which the estimates are 
revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in notes 
that follow. 

Distinction of Current and Non-Current 
Assets 

All the assets except the property, plant and equipment’s and deferred tax assets are classified as current 
assets unless specific additional disclosure is made in the notes.  

Liabilities 

All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless 
specific additional disclosure is made in the notes. 

Materiality and Aggregation 

In compliance with NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items 
is presented separately in the financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are 
presented separately unless they are material. 

3.2 Cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank account balances, unrestricted balances 
with NRB, highly liquid financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its 
acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of financial position. 

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- 
Statement of Cash Flows. 

3.3 Financial assets and financial liabilities 

Recognition 

The Microfinance initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial 
position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The 
Microfinance initially recognize loans and advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated 
liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the Microfinance becomes 
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, 
debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are 
recognized on trade date at which the Microfinance commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. 
Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade date. 

Classification 

i. Financial Assets 

The Microfinance classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value 
on the basis of the Microfinance’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows: 

1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Microfinance classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following 
conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

2. Financial asset measured at fair value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial 
assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for 
trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, 
transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as 
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All the assets except the property, plant and equipment’s and deferred tax assets are classified as current 
assets unless specific additional disclosure is made in the notes.  

Liabilities 

All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless 
specific additional disclosure is made in the notes. 

Materiality and Aggregation 

In compliance with NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items 
is presented separately in the financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are 
presented separately unless they are material. 

3.2 Cash and cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank account balances, unrestricted balances 
with NRB, highly liquid financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its 
acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in the statement of financial position. 

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- 
Statement of Cash Flows. 

3.3 Financial assets and financial liabilities 

Recognition 

The Microfinance initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial 
position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The 
Microfinance initially recognize loans and advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated 
liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date that the Microfinance becomes 
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, 
debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are 
recognized on trade date at which the Microfinance commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. 
Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade date. 

Classification 

i. Financial Assets 

The Microfinance classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value 
on the basis of the Microfinance’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows: 

1. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Microfinance classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following 
conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and 

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

2. Financial asset measured at fair value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial 
assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for 
trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, 
transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as 
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incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, 
the Microfinance makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of 
the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as financial 
assets at fair value though other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently 
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive 
income. 

ii. Financial Liabilities   

The Microfinance classifies the financial liabilities as follows: 

a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held 
for trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, 
transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit 
or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized at profit or loss. 

b) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost 

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method. 

Measurement 

Financial assets at FVTOCI 

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument 
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to 
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for 
trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. 
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value 
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments 
through other comprehensive income’.  The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of 
Profit and Loss on disposal of the investments. 

A financial asset is held for trading if: 

 it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or 
 on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company 

manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 
 it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.  

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 
when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic 
benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery 
of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the ‘Other income’ line item. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on 
initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for 
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading. 

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are 
measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI 
criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL. 

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria 
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly 
reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities 
or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains 
or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial 
asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is 
recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the 
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a 
recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is 
designated as at FVTPL. 

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if: 

 it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or 
 on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company 

manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 
 it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument  

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon 
initial recognition if: 

 such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that 
would otherwise arise; 

 the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, 
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the 
Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the 
Company is provided internally on that basis; or 

 it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the 
entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9. 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and 
Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line 
item. 

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of 
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that 
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes 
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting 
mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s 
credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained 
earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at 
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities 
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. 
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line 
item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of 
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
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A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria 
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly 
reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities 
or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. 

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains 
or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial 
asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is 
recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the 
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a 
recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is 
designated as at FVTPL. 

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if: 

 it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or 
 on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company 

manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 
 it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument  

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon 
initial recognition if: 

 such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that 
would otherwise arise; 

 the financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, 
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the 
Company’s documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the 
Company is provided internally on that basis; or 

 it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the 
entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9. 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and 
Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line 
item. 

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of 
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that 
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes 
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting 
mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in 
Statement of Profit and Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always 
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s 
credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained 
earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at 
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities 
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. 
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line 
item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of 
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
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discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part 
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected 
life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial 
recognition. 

De-recognition 

i. De-recognition of financial assets 

The Microfinance derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Microfinance 
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain 
control of the financial asset.    

Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained 
by the Microfinance is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, 
the difference between the carrying amount of the asset, and the sum of  

(i) The consideration received and 
(ii) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is 

recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

The Microfinance enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of 
Financial Position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred 
assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred 
assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with retention of all or substantially all risks and rewards 
include, for example repurchase transactions. 

ii. De-recognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

 Determination of fair value 

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its 
absence, the most advantageous market to which the Microfinance has access at that date. The fair value 
of a liability reflects its non-performance risk. 

When available, the Microfinance measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an 
active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability 
take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. If 
there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Microfinance uses valuation techniques that 
maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen 
valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in 
pricing a transaction. 

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices 
for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models 
where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not 
based on observable market data. 

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the 
transaction price i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Microfinance determines 
that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced 
neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation) nor 
based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level 02 valuation), then 
the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the 
fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in 
profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation 
is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair value is 
evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), 
the difference between the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss immediately. 

Impairment 

At each reporting date, the Microfinance assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial 
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event 
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the 
future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably. 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the 
borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the 
Microfinance on terms that the Microfinance would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower 
or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable 
data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers 
in the Microfinance, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the Microfinance. In addition, 
for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost 
is objective evidence of impairment.  

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Microfinance considers to restructure loans rather than 
take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of 
new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the 
original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer considered past 
due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future 
payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment 
assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR. 

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Microfinance considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities 
measured at amortized cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Microfinance first assesses 
individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually 
significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively. 

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is 
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future 
cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the 
amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced 
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the 
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.  

All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost 
found not to be specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively 
assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics. 

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific 
impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any 
impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by 
grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk 
characteristics. 
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The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the 
transaction price i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Microfinance determines 
that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced 
neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation) nor 
based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level 02 valuation), then 
the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the 
fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in 
profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation 
is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair value is 
evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), 
the difference between the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss immediately. 

Impairment 

At each reporting date, the Microfinance assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
asset or group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial 
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event 
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the 
future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably. 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the 
borrower or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the 
Microfinance on terms that the Microfinance would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower 
or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable 
data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers 
in the Microfinance, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the Microfinance. In addition, 
for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost 
is objective evidence of impairment.  

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Microfinance considers to restructure loans rather than 
take possession of collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of 
new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the 
original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer considered past 
due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future 
payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment 
assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR. 

Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Microfinance considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities 
measured at amortized cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Microfinance first assesses 
individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually 
significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively. 

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is 
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future 
cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the 
amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced 
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the 
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.  

All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost 
found not to be specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively 
assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics. 

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific 
impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any 
impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by 
grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk 
characteristics. 
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Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio 
behaviour. In assessing collective impairment, the Microfinance uses historical trends of the probability 
of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment 
as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be 
greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of 
future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain 
appropriate.  

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the 
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original 
effective interest rate. 

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future 
recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Microfinance. If in a 
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased 
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized 
in the ‘Other operating income’.  

Impairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value though other comprehensive 
income 

Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a significant or prolonged 
decline in its fair value below its cost. Impairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses 
accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified 
from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal repayment 
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or loss. 

3.4 Trading assets 

Interest income on all trading assets is considered to be incidental to the microfinance’s trading 
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities 
in net trading income. 

Interest expense on all trading liabilities is considered to be incidental to the microfinance’s trading 
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities 
in net trading income. 

3.5 Property and Equipment 

a) Recognition and Measurement 

Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with 
the assets will flow to the Finance and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. The cost includes 
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Cost of self-constructed assets 
includes followings: 

 Cost of materials and direct labour; 
 Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their 

intended use; and 
 Capitalized borrowing cost 

Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
loss if any. Neither any class of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is 
their fair value measured at the reporting date.  

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the 
expenditure will flow to the entity. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working 
condition are expensed as incurred. 

Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or 
loss. 

b) Capital work in progress 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account 
(CWIP). At the point when an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of 
construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation 
commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore 
a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of 
dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or 
construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. 

c) Depreciation 

Property and equipment's are depreciated based on the remaining useful life basis from the date of 
adoption of NFRS as determined by the Management.  Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. 
Land is not depreciated. Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the 
asset is classified as held for sale or is derecognized. 

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and 
comparative periods are as follows: 

Class of Assets Useful Life Rate of depreciation 
Leasehold Assets As Per rent agreement or 5 years 

whichever is lower 
25% 

Vehicles 5 years – 7 years 20% 
Computers and Accessories 4 years – 5 years 25% 
Furniture and Fixtures 4 years – 5 years 25% 
Office Equipment  4 years – 5 years 25% 
Plant & Machinery 6 years – 10 years 15% 

 

 The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 
5 years’ period or within the ownership period. 

 Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. For assets 
purchased/sold during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of use on pro-rata basis.  

3.6 Intangible assets 

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at 
the cash generating unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset 
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to 
be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a 
prospective basis. 

The intangible asset with finite useful lives is amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation 
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least 
at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of 
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period 
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense 
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of 
profit or loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, 
accounting prudence and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one 
year.  
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b) Capital work in progress 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account 
(CWIP). At the point when an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of 
construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation 
commences. Where an obligation (legal or constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore 
a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, the present value of the estimated cost of 
dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of acquisition or 
construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. 

c) Depreciation 

Property and equipment's are depreciated based on the remaining useful life basis from the date of 
adoption of NFRS as determined by the Management.  Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. 
Land is not depreciated. Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the 
asset is classified as held for sale or is derecognized. 

The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and 
comparative periods are as follows: 

Class of Assets Useful Life Rate of depreciation 
Leasehold Assets As Per rent agreement or 5 years 

whichever is lower 
25% 

Vehicles 5 years – 7 years 20% 
Computers and Accessories 4 years – 5 years 25% 
Furniture and Fixtures 4 years – 5 years 25% 
Office Equipment  4 years – 5 years 25% 
Plant & Machinery 6 years – 10 years 15% 

 

 The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 
5 years’ period or within the ownership period. 

 Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. For assets 
purchased/sold during the year, depreciation is provided up to the date of use on pro-rata basis.  

3.6 Intangible assets 

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at 
the cash generating unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset 
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to 
be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a 
prospective basis. 

The intangible asset with finite useful lives is amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation 
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least 
at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of 
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period 
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense 
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of 
profit or loss when the asset is derecognised. 

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, 
accounting prudence and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one 
year.  



gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef38

The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets for current year and comparative 
periods are as follows: 

Class of Assets Useful Life Rate of depreciation 
Computer Software 5 years 20% 

3.7 Investment Property 

Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital 
appreciation or for both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business and owner-occupied property. 
The Microfinance holds investment property that has been acquired through the enforcement of security 
over the loan and advances.  

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying amount 
includes the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred if 
the recognition criteria are met; and excludes the costs of day-to-day servicing of an investment property. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market 
conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment 
properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. Investment properties 
which are initially measured at cost are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and impairment loss if any.  

Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuator. 

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment 
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its 
disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in 
the income statement in the year of retirement or disposal. 

3.8 Income tax 

The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions 
of the Income Tax Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases 
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the 
generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax law 
carry-forwards become deductible. The company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax 
liabilities and projected future taxable income making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax 
assets considered realisable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable 
income during the carry-forward period are reduced. 

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of 
profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognised in equity or in other 
comprehensive income. 

Current Tax 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs 
from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or 
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.  

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to 
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the 
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date in the countries where 
the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax assets and liabilities also 
include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.  

Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 
date and that are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 
liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reversed if it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benefits will be realised. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax 
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, 
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.  

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax 
losses can be utilised except: 

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the 
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, 
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that 
it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit 
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. 
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
entity and the same taxation authority. 

3.9 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 

Microfinance deposits consist of money placed into the Microfinance by its customers. These deposits 
are made to various saving deposit accounts. Details and further disclosures about deposits have been 
explained in Note that follows. 

3.10 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 
of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation 
and when the amount can be reliably estimated. 

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding 
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present 
obligation, it carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value 
of money is material). 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered 
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be 
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is: 

 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the entity; or 

 present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because: 
o it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 

to settle the obligation; or 
o the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 
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Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 
date and that are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 
liability is settled. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reversed if it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benefits will be realised. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax 
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, 
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.  

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax 
losses can be utilised except: 

i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the 
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, 
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that 
it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit 
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. 
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
entity and the same taxation authority. 

3.9 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 

Microfinance deposits consist of money placed into the Microfinance by its customers. These deposits 
are made to various saving deposit accounts. Details and further disclosures about deposits have been 
explained in Note that follows. 

3.10 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 
of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation 
and when the amount can be reliably estimated. 

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding 
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present 
obligation, it carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value 
of money is material). 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered 
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be 
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is: 

 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the entity; or 

 present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because: 
o it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 

to settle the obligation; or 
o the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 
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A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed 
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the entity. 

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion 
of assets. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting 
period. 

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the 
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under 
the contract. 

3.11 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign exchange income, cards income, 
disposal income etc. Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the Microfinance and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during 
the period in which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases of incomes recognition are as 
below: 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss using effective interest method. Effective interest rate is 
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life 
of financial asset or liability to the carrying amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of effective 
interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and points paid or received that are integral part of the 
effective interest. The transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets.  

Interest income presented in statement of comprehensive income includes: 

 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest 
rate method. These financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans, investment in 
government securities, investment in corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit 
instruments, reverse repos, inter banking lending etc. 

 Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate. 
 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over 

the period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate. 

Interest income on all trading assets is considered to be incidental to the Microfinance’s trading 
operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and 
liabilities in net trading income. 

Fee and commission income 

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are 
included in measurement of effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including 
management fee, service charges, syndication fee, forex transaction commission, commission of issue 
of guarantee are recognized as the related services are performed.  

Dividend income 

Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is 
established. Dividend income is presented in net trading income, net income from other financial 
instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other revenue based on the underlying classification of 
the equity instruments. 

Net trading income 

Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value and related 
interest income or expense and dividends for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading. 
This includes any ineffectiveness recorded in hedging transactions. 

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss 

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by 
management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value 
through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following criteria are met, and designation is 
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis: 

 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise 
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different 
basis. 

 The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which 
are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a 
documented risk management or investment strategy. 

 The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify 
the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement 
of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial 
assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in statement of Profit or 
Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest expense, respectively, using 
the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating income when the 
right to the payment has been established. 

3.12 Interest expense 

Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using 
effective interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to 
the Microfinance’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of 
trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 

3.13 Employees Benefits 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus 
required by the prevailing Bonus Act to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits. 

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end 
of the reporting period): 

 wages, salaries and social security contributions; 
 paid annual leave and paid sick leave; 
 profit-sharing and bonuses; and 
 non-monetary benefits  

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan 

Post-employment benefit plan includes followings: 

i. Defined Contribution Plan 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed 
contribution to a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expense in 
profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid 
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments 
is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value. 
The following are the defined contribution plan provided by the Microfinance to its employees: 



gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 41

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss 

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by 
management upon initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value 
through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following criteria are met, and designation is 
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis: 

 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise 
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different 
basis. 

 The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which 
are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a 
documented risk management or investment strategy. 

 The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify 
the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement 
of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial 
assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in statement of Profit or 
Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or Interest expense, respectively, using 
the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating income when the 
right to the payment has been established. 

3.12 Interest expense 

Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using 
effective interest rate method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to 
the Microfinance’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of 
trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. 

3.13 Employees Benefits 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits 

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the 
related service is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus 
required by the prevailing Bonus Act to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term employee benefits. 

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end 
of the reporting period): 

 wages, salaries and social security contributions; 
 paid annual leave and paid sick leave; 
 profit-sharing and bonuses; and 
 non-monetary benefits  

b) Post-Employment Benefit Plan 

Post-employment benefit plan includes followings: 

i. Defined Contribution Plan 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed 
contribution to a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. 
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expense in 
profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid 
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments 
is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after 
the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present value. 
The following are the defined contribution plan provided by the Microfinance to its employees: 
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a) Employees Provident Fund   

In accordance with law, all employees of the Microfinance are entitled to receive benefits under 
the provident fund, a defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the Microfinance 
contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate (currently, 10% of the basic salary plus grades). 
Microfinance does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its 
annual contribution.  

ii. Defined Benefit Plan 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
The Microfinance’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for 
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for 
their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present 
value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. 
The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on high quality corporate bonds, that have 
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Microfinance's obligation and that are 
denominated in the currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation of 
obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method. 

The Microfinance recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans in 
other comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee 
benefit are expensed in profit or loss. 

The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Microfinance to its employees: 

a) Gratuity 

Microfinance provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of 
Employee Service Byelaws of the Microfinance. The plan provides for lump sum payments to 
vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on termination of 
employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed 
years of service. 

b) Leave Salary 

The employees of the Microfinance are entitled to carry forward a part of their unveiled/ 
unutilized leave subject to a maximum limit. The employees can encash unveiled/ unutilized 
leave partially in terms of Employee Service Byelaws of the Microfinance. The Microfinance 
accounts for the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance on accrual basis as 
per Employee Service Byelaws of the Microfinance. 

c) Termination Benefits 

Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Microfinance is demonstrably 
committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination 
benefits to employees as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. 
Termination benefits are recognized if the Microfinance has made an offer for voluntary 
redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can be 
measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12 months after the reporting date, 
they are discounted to their present value. 

3.14 Leases 

NFRS 16 – Leases has introduced a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize 
assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of 
low value. A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the 
underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The 
Microfinance has applied NFRS 16 effective from FY 2078-79.  

For any new contracts entered into, The Microfinance considers whether a contract is, or contains a 
lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that convey the right to use an asset (the 

underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition, the 
Microfinance assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are whether: 

 The contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to The Microfinance 

 The Microfinance has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the 
contract.  

 The Microfinance has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. 
The Microfinance assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is 
used throughout the period of use. 

The Microfinance as a Lessee: 

At lease commencement date, the Microfinance recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on 
the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement 
of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Microfinance, an estimate of any costs to 
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the 
lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).  

The Microfinance depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the 
lease term. The Microfinance also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators 
exist.  

At the commencement date, the Microfinance measures the lease liability at the present value of the 
lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is 
readily available or the Microfinance’s incremental borrowing rate.  

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 
interest. It is re measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-
substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is 
reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right of-use asset is already reduced to zero.  

The Microfinance has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the 
practical expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in 
relation to these are recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
On the statement of financial position, right of-use assets have been included in property, plant and 
equipment and lease liabilities have been included in trade and other payables 

In line with this requirement, previously recognized operating lease liability has been regrouped in to 
Lease liability and Right of Use Assets. 

Company as a Lessors 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership 
of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating 
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same 
bases as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.  

3.15 Share capital and reserves 

The Microfinance classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in 
accordance with the substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual 
interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as 
equity of the Microfinance and distributions thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity. 

The Microfinance is required to maintain the capital adequacy ratio imposed by the regulator. The ratio 
is fixed at 8% for current year and the Microfinance has maintained the required ratio. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial 
measurement of the equity instruments. 
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underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’. To apply this definition, the 
Microfinance assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are whether: 

 The contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or 
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to The Microfinance 

 The Microfinance has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the 
contract.  

 The Microfinance has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. 
The Microfinance assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the asset is 
used throughout the period of use. 

The Microfinance as a Lessee: 

At lease commencement date, the Microfinance recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on 
the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement 
of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Microfinance, an estimate of any costs to 
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the 
lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).  

The Microfinance depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the 
lease term. The Microfinance also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators 
exist.  

At the commencement date, the Microfinance measures the lease liability at the present value of the 
lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is 
readily available or the Microfinance’s incremental borrowing rate.  

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 
interest. It is re measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-
substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is 
reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right of-use asset is already reduced to zero.  

The Microfinance has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the 
practical expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in 
relation to these are recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 
On the statement of financial position, right of-use assets have been included in property, plant and 
equipment and lease liabilities have been included in trade and other payables 

In line with this requirement, previously recognized operating lease liability has been regrouped in to 
Lease liability and Right of Use Assets. 

Company as a Lessors 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership 
of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating 
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same 
bases as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.  

3.15 Share capital and reserves 

The Microfinance classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in 
accordance with the substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual 
interest in total assets of an entity after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as 
equity of the Microfinance and distributions thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity. 

The Microfinance is required to maintain the capital adequacy ratio imposed by the regulator. The ratio 
is fixed at 8% for current year and the Microfinance has maintained the required ratio. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial 
measurement of the equity instruments. 
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3.16 Earnings per share including diluted 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average 
number of equities shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, 
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive 
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on 
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive 
only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, 
unless they have been issued at a later date. 

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the 
reporting date and the date of the completion of these financial statements which would require the 
restatement of earnings per share. 

3.17 Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of the Microfinance that engages in business activities from which 
it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions 
with any of the Microfinance’s other components, whose operating results are reviewed by the 
management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment and assess its performance. 
Since the Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the activities of the Microfinance as a whole, the 
Microfinance has classified a single operating segment. 

4 Explanatory Notes  

The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as follows: 

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents consists of the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and 
financial institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets with original 
maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in their fair value, and are used by the Microfinance in the management of its short-term 
commitments. 
Cash and Cash equivalent (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Cash in hand 3,199,792 2,533,184 4,672,629 
Balance with B/Fis* 23,643,004 16,848,012 29,443,327 
Money at call and short notice 58,980,395 40,520,248 154,752,687 
Other - - - 
Total 85,823,191 59,901,444 188,868,642 

*Provision of NPR 2,54,667 has been created with respect to balance held in Problematic Bank. 

4.2 Statutory Balance and Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 

Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank for compulsory cash reserve, securities purchased from 
Nepal Rastra Bank under resale agreement and other deposits with and receivables from Nepal Rastra 
Bank has been presented under this account head. 

  

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Statutory Balances with NRB 23,830,630 23,632,643 22,082,953 
Statutory Balance with BFIs - - - 
Securities Purchased under re-sale 
agreement - - - 
Other deposit and receivable from 
NRB - - - 
Total 23,830,630 23,632,643 22,082,952.75 

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 

Placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions with original maturities of 
more than three months from the acquisition date are presented under this account head. 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Placements with domestic B/Fis    
Less: Allowances for Impairment    
Total - - - 

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments 

The derivative financial instruments held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Derivative Financial Instruments (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Held for trading - - - 
Interest rate swap - - - 
Currency swap - - - 
Forward exchange contract - - - 
Others - - - 
Held for risk management - - - 
Interest rate swap - - - 
Currency swap - - - 
Forward exchange contract - - - 
Others - - - 
Total - - - 

4.5 Other Trading Assets 

The trading assets held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Other Trading Asses (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Treasury Bills    
Government Bonds    
NRB Bonds    
Domestic Corporate Bonds    
Equities    
Other    
Total - - - 
Pledged    
Non-pledged    
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Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Statutory Balances with NRB 23,830,630 23,632,643 22,082,953 
Statutory Balance with BFIs - - - 
Securities Purchased under re-sale 
agreement - - - 
Other deposit and receivable from 
NRB - - - 
Total 23,830,630 23,632,643 22,082,952.75 

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 

Placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions with original maturities of 
more than three months from the acquisition date are presented under this account head. 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions  (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Placements with domestic B/Fis    
Less: Allowances for Impairment    
Total - - - 

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments 

The derivative financial instruments held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Derivative Financial Instruments (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Held for trading - - - 
Interest rate swap - - - 
Currency swap - - - 
Forward exchange contract - - - 
Others - - - 
Held for risk management - - - 
Interest rate swap - - - 
Currency swap - - - 
Forward exchange contract - - - 
Others - - - 
Total - - - 

4.5 Other Trading Assets 

The trading assets held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Other Trading Asses (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Treasury Bills    
Government Bonds    
NRB Bonds    
Domestic Corporate Bonds    
Equities    
Other    
Total - - - 
Pledged    
Non-pledged    



gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef46

4.6 Loans and advances to MFIs and Cooperatives 

The Loans and advance disbursed by the Microfinance to other Microfinance and Cooperatives are as 
follows: 

Loans and advances to MFIs and Cooperatives (Figures in NPR) 
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 

2080 
Restated* As at 

32nd Ashadh 2079 
Restated* As at 1st 

Shrawan 2078 
Loans to microfinance institutions    
Loans to FIs     
Loans to Cooperatives    
Less: Allowance for impairment    
Other    
Less: Allowance for impairment    
Total - - - 

4.6.1. Allowance for impairment 

(Figures in NPR) 
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 

2080 
Restated* As at 

32nd Ashadh 2079 
Restated* As at 1st 

Shrawan 2078 
Balance for 1st Shrawan    
Impairment loss for the year    
Charge for the year    
Recoveries/reversal    
Amount written off    
Balance at Ashadh end    

4.7 Loans and advances to customers 

Outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the customers other than BFIs as well as 
bills purchased and discounted less the amount of impairment allowances shall be presented. Loan to 
employees provided according to the Employees Bylaws of the Microfinance has also been presented 
under this head. 

Loans and advances to customers (Figures in NPR) 
Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 

2080 
Restated* As at 

32nd Ashadh 2079 
Restated* As at 

1st Shrawan 2078 
Loans and advances measured at 
amortised cost 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 

Less: Impairment allowances (302,194,376) (237,271,293) (230,286,798) 
Collective Allowances (9,682,963) (35,003,525) (71,502,246) 
Individual Allowances (292,511,414) (202,267,768) (158,784,552) 
Net amount  5,001,790,081  5,110,772,450 4,557,296,219 
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL    
Total 5,001,790,081 5,110,772,450 4,557,296,219 

4.7.1 Analysis of Loans and Advances- By Product 
Analysis of Loans and advances- By Product  (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Product    
Term Loans    
Short term, term loan    
Long term. Term loan    
Hire purchase loan    

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Personal Residential Loans    
Staff loans  37,299,087  46,956,581 58,091,433 
Others 5,190,726,215  5,245,779,604 4,651,842,871 
Sub Total 5,228,025,301 5,292,736,185 4,709,934,304 
Interest receivable 75,959,156 55,307,559 77,648,713 
Grand Total 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 

4.7.2 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral 
Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Secured    
Immovable assets    
Government Guarantee    
Collateral of Government securities    
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt    
Group Guarantee 4,499,354,598 4,649,121,958 4,070,079,105 
Personal Guarantee    
Other collateral 804,629,859 698,921,786 717,503,912 
Subtotal 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 
Unsecured    
Grand Total 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 

4.7.3 Allowances for Impairment 
 (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Specific allowance for impairment    
Balance at Shrawan 1 202,267,768 158,784,552 152,535,431 
Impairment loss for the year    
Charge for the year 90,243,646 43,483,216 6,249,121 
Recoveries/reversal during the year    
Write-offs    
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency    
Other Movement    
Balance at Ashadh end 292,511,414 202,267,768 158,784,552 
Collective allowance for impairment    
Balance at Shrawan 1 35,003,525 71,502,246 74,112,278 
Impairment loss for the year    
Charge/(reversal) for the year (25,320,563) (36,498,720) (2,610,032) 
Other movement    
Balance at Ashadh end 9,682,963 35,003,525 71,502,246 
Total Allowance for impairment 302,194,376 237,271,293 230,286,798 

4.8 Investment securities 

Investments made by the Microfinance in financial instruments has been presented under this account 
head in three categories i.e., investment securities designated at fair value through profit or loss, 
investment securities measured at amortized cost and investment in equity measured at fair value 
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Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Personal Residential Loans    
Staff loans  37,299,087  46,956,581 58,091,433 
Others 5,190,726,215  5,245,779,604 4,651,842,871 
Sub Total 5,228,025,301 5,292,736,185 4,709,934,304 
Interest receivable 75,959,156 55,307,559 77,648,713 
Grand Total 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 

4.7.2 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral 
Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Secured    
Immovable assets    
Government Guarantee    
Collateral of Government securities    
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt    
Group Guarantee 4,499,354,598 4,649,121,958 4,070,079,105 
Personal Guarantee    
Other collateral 804,629,859 698,921,786 717,503,912 
Subtotal 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 
Unsecured    
Grand Total 5,303,984,457 5,348,043,744 4,787,583,017 

4.7.3 Allowances for Impairment 
 (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Specific allowance for impairment    
Balance at Shrawan 1 202,267,768 158,784,552 152,535,431 
Impairment loss for the year    
Charge for the year 90,243,646 43,483,216 6,249,121 
Recoveries/reversal during the year    
Write-offs    
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency    
Other Movement    
Balance at Ashadh end 292,511,414 202,267,768 158,784,552 
Collective allowance for impairment    
Balance at Shrawan 1 35,003,525 71,502,246 74,112,278 
Impairment loss for the year    
Charge/(reversal) for the year (25,320,563) (36,498,720) (2,610,032) 
Other movement    
Balance at Ashadh end 9,682,963 35,003,525 71,502,246 
Total Allowance for impairment 302,194,376 237,271,293 230,286,798 

4.8 Investment securities 

Investments made by the Microfinance in financial instruments has been presented under this account 
head in three categories i.e., investment securities designated at fair value through profit or loss, 
investment securities measured at amortized cost and investment in equity measured at fair value 
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through other comprehensive income. Where income from the investment is received in the form of 
bonus shares, the valuation of investment shall be made by increasing the number of shares only without 
changing in the cost of investment. 

Investment securities (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Investment securities measured at 
Amortized cost    
Investment Securities measured at 
FVTOCI 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Total 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 

4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost 

Detail of Investment Securities measured at amortized cost is as follows: 
Investment securities measured at amortized cost (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Debt securities    
Government bonds    
Government treasury bills    
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds    
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments    
Other -   
Less: specific allowances for impairment    
Total - -  

4.8.2 Investment in equity  
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Equity instrument    
Quoted equity instrument    
Unquoted equity instrument 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Total 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 

4.8.3. Information relating to investment in equities 

Figures in NPR 

Particulars 
As at 31st Ashadh 

2080 
Restated* As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2079 
Restated* As at 1st 

Shrawan 2078 
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value Cost Fair value 

Investment in Quoted 
Equity       

 - - - - - - 
Investment in 
Unquoted Equity       

Nepal Finsoft Co. Ltd 
(20,000 ordinary shares 
of Rs 100 each) 

2,000,000 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Total 2,000,000 1,156,638 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 

4.9 Current Tax Assets and Liabilities 
Figures in NPR 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Current Tax Assets    
Current year income tax assets  48,604,210  47,852,153 36,722,521 
Tax assets of prior periods    
Total  48,604,210  47,852,153 36,722,521 
Current Tax Liabilities    
Current year income tax liabilities 29,165,111 72,980,603 87,052,011 
Tax Liabilities of prior periods    
Sub Total  29,165,111  72,980,603 87,052,011 
Total  19,439,099  (25,128,450) (50,329,490) 

4.10 Investment Properties 

Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non-current assets 
held for sale under relevant accounting standard has been presented under this account head. This also 
includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by the Microfinance but not sold. After 
Initial Recognition, the Microfinance chose either the fair value model to subsequently measure 
Investment Properties. No Investment properties are measured at cost. The detail of Investment 
properties measured at fair value is as follows:  

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Investment Properties measured at fair value 
Balance as on Shrawan 1    
Addition/Disposal during the year    
Net changes in fair value during the 
year  

 
 

Adjustment/Transfer    
Net Amount    
Investment Properties measured at cost   
Balance as on Shrawan 1    
Addition/Disposal during the year    
Adjustment/Transfer    
Accumulated depreciation    
Accumulated impairment loss    
Net Amount    
Total    

 
  



gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 49

4.9 Current Tax Assets and Liabilities 
Figures in NPR 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Current Tax Assets    
Current year income tax assets  48,604,210  47,852,153 36,722,521 
Tax assets of prior periods    
Total  48,604,210  47,852,153 36,722,521 
Current Tax Liabilities    
Current year income tax liabilities 29,165,111 72,980,603 87,052,011 
Tax Liabilities of prior periods    
Sub Total  29,165,111  72,980,603 87,052,011 
Total  19,439,099  (25,128,450) (50,329,490) 

4.10 Investment Properties 

Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non-current assets 
held for sale under relevant accounting standard has been presented under this account head. This also 
includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by the Microfinance but not sold. After 
Initial Recognition, the Microfinance chose either the fair value model to subsequently measure 
Investment Properties. No Investment properties are measured at cost. The detail of Investment 
properties measured at fair value is as follows:  

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Investment Properties measured at fair value 
Balance as on Shrawan 1    
Addition/Disposal during the year    
Net changes in fair value during the 
year  

 
 

Adjustment/Transfer    
Net Amount    
Investment Properties measured at cost   
Balance as on Shrawan 1    
Addition/Disposal during the year    
Adjustment/Transfer    
Accumulated depreciation    
Accumulated impairment loss    
Net Amount    
Total    
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 4.13 Deferred Tax Assets 

Deferred tax assets recognized as per NFRSs on temporary deductible differences, carry forward of 
unused tax losses, changes in tax rate etc. has been presented under this account head. 

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/Liabilities 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 
on following items    Current Year 

 Loans and Advances to B/Fis   12,797,420   12,797,420 
 Loans and Advances to customers     -    
 Investment Properties     -    
 Investment Securities     -    
 Property and equipment   425,188    425,188  
 Employees’ defined benefit plan   46,115,486    46,115,486  
 Lease liabilities     -    
 Provisions     -    
 Other temporary differences   5,998,194    5,998,194  
 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences   65,336,288  -    65,336,288 
 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused 
tax losses     

 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate    - 
 Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
year end of 2079-80    65,336,288 

 Recognized in profit or loss     
 Recognized in other comprehensive income     
 Recognized directly in equity     
 Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
Shrawan 1, 2079     51,068,516  

 Origination/(Reversal) during the year    14,267,772 
     
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in profit or loss   (14,362,088) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in other comprehensive income    94,315  

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
directly in equity   - 

    
   Previous Year 

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/Liabilities 

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 
on following items    

Loans and Advances to B/FIs   - 
Loans and Advances to customers   - 
Investment Properties   - 
Investment Securities   - 
Property and equipment 388,307  388,307 
Employees' defined benefit plan 43,036,155  43,036,155 
Lease liabilities   - 
Provisions   - 
Other temporary differences 7,644,054  7,644,054 
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences  51,068,516 - 51,068,516 
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax 
losses    

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate   - 
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
year end of 2078-79   51,068,516 

 Recognized in profit or loss     
 Recognized in other comprehensive income     
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 4.13 Deferred Tax Assets 

Deferred tax assets recognized as per NFRSs on temporary deductible differences, carry forward of 
unused tax losses, changes in tax rate etc. has been presented under this account head. 

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/Liabilities 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 
on following items    Current Year 

 Loans and Advances to B/Fis   12,797,420   12,797,420 
 Loans and Advances to customers     -    
 Investment Properties     -    
 Investment Securities     -    
 Property and equipment   425,188    425,188  
 Employees’ defined benefit plan   46,115,486    46,115,486  
 Lease liabilities     -    
 Provisions     -    
 Other temporary differences   5,998,194    5,998,194  
 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences   65,336,288  -    65,336,288 
 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused 
tax losses     

 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate    - 
 Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
year end of 2079-80    65,336,288 

 Recognized in profit or loss     
 Recognized in other comprehensive income     
 Recognized directly in equity     
 Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
Shrawan 1, 2079     51,068,516  

 Origination/(Reversal) during the year    14,267,772 
     
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in profit or loss   (14,362,088) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in other comprehensive income    94,315  

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
directly in equity   - 

    
   Previous Year 

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/Liabilities 

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 
on following items    

Loans and Advances to B/FIs   - 
Loans and Advances to customers   - 
Investment Properties   - 
Investment Securities   - 
Property and equipment 388,307  388,307 
Employees' defined benefit plan 43,036,155  43,036,155 
Lease liabilities   - 
Provisions   - 
Other temporary differences 7,644,054  7,644,054 
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences  51,068,516 - 51,068,516 
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax 
losses    

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate   - 
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
year end of 2078-79   51,068,516 

 Recognized in profit or loss     
 Recognized in other comprehensive income     
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Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets 

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/Liabilities 

 Recognized directly in equity     
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on 
Shrawan1, 2078   31,554,257 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year   19,514,259 
     
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in profit or loss   (15,467,752) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
in other comprehensive income   (4,046,507) 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised 
directly in equity   - 

4.14 Other assets 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

 Assets held for sale     
 Other Non-Banking Assets     
 Bills Receivable     
 Accounts receivable  330,367 250,402 1,167,192 
 Accrued income     
 Prepayments and deposits  1,969,584 22,893 29,090 
 Income tax deposit  -   
 Deferred Employee Expenditure  9,085,034 7,061,798 7,758,071 
 Other  2,980,291 4,555,778 3,592,233 
 Stationery Stock  -  852,456   
 Staff Advances   2,940,616  3,679,722   
 Other  39,675 23,600  
 Total  14,365,276 11,890,871 12,546,585 

4.15 Due to Bank and financial institution 

The balances in accounts maintained with the institution by other local and foreign banks and financial 
institution has been presented under this head. Interbank borrowing, interbank deposit, balances on 
settlement and clearing accounts as well as other amount due to bank and financial institution has also 
been presented under this account head.  

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

 Borrowing from BFIs    
 Settlement and clearing accounts     
Other    
 Total  - - - 

4.16 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 

This account head shall also contain the amount of payable to Nepal Rastra Bank. Amount payable to 
NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last resort, sale 
and repurchase agreements, deposit from NRB etc. 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Refinance from NRB  - - 
Standing liquidity facility    
Lender of last report facility from NRB    
Securities sold under repurchase 
agreement    

Other payable to NRB    
Total - - - 

4.17 Derivative financial instruments 

The derivative financial instruments held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Derivative financial instruments (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Held for trading    
Interest rate swap     
Currency swap    
Forward exchange contract    
Others    
Held for risk management    
Interest rate swap     
Currency swap    
Forward exchange contract    
Others    
Total - - - 

4.18 Deposits from Customers 

All deposit accounts other than deposit from BFIs (local and foreign) and NRB has been presented under 
this account head. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Institutions Customers:    
Team deposits - - - 
Call Deposits - - - 
Other - - - 
Sub-total: - - - 
Individual Customers:    
Team deposits - - - 
Saving Deposits - - - 
Saving from members 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 
Other - - - 
Sub-total: 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 
Total 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 

4.19 Borrowing 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Domestic Borrowing:    
Nepal Government    
Other licensed institution 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
Other    
Sub total 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
Foreign Borrowing:    
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions    
Multilateral Development Bank    
Other institutions    
Sub total - - - 
Total 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
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4.17 Derivative financial instruments 

The derivative financial instruments held by the Microfinance during the year are as follows: 
Derivative financial instruments (Figures in NPR) 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Held for trading    
Interest rate swap     
Currency swap    
Forward exchange contract    
Others    
Held for risk management    
Interest rate swap     
Currency swap    
Forward exchange contract    
Others    
Total - - - 

4.18 Deposits from Customers 

All deposit accounts other than deposit from BFIs (local and foreign) and NRB has been presented under 
this account head. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Institutions Customers:    
Team deposits - - - 
Call Deposits - - - 
Other - - - 
Sub-total: - - - 
Individual Customers:    
Team deposits - - - 
Saving Deposits - - - 
Saving from members 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 
Other - - - 
Sub-total: 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 
Total 1,791,381,874 1,771,314,986 1,544,247,636 

4.19 Borrowing 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Domestic Borrowing:    
Nepal Government    
Other licensed institution 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
Other    
Sub total 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
Foreign Borrowing:    
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions    
Multilateral Development Bank    
Other institutions    
Sub total - - - 
Total 2,018,004,292 2,066,963,283 1,972,706,877 
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4.20 Provisions 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Provisions for redundancy    
Provision for restructuring    
Pending legal issues and tax litigation    
Onerous contract    
Other    
Total - -  

4.20.1. Movement in provision 
Particulars As at 31st 

Ashadh 2080 
Restated* As at 

32nd Ashadh 2079 
Restated* As at 1st 

Shrawan 2078 
Balance at shrawan 1st    
Provisions made during the year    
Provisions used during the year    
Provisions reversed during the year    
Unwind of discount    
Balance at Ashadh End - -  

4.21 Other liabilities 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Liability for employees defined benefit 
obligations 153,718,287 143,453,850 111,129,680 

Liability for long-service leave 28,340,992 24,891,967 18,987,379 
Short-term employee benefits 1,838,558 10,521,382 2,382,558 
Bills payable    
Creditors and Accruals 30,297,463 14,095,380 14,933,497 
Interest payable on deposit 344,625,363 290,932,429 230,050,851 
Interest payable on borrowing  - - 
Liabilities on deferred grant income    
Unpaid Dividend    
Unreconciled interbranch balance    
Liabilities under finance lease    
Employee bonus payable* (152,709) 10,409,258 26,747,850 
Accrued Expenses Payable    
Client Insurance Fee Payable 2,314,223 3,701,035  
DCGF Compensation Fund    
Lease Liability 7,390,164 7,061,334  
Others 26,217,831 58,602,498 6,251,666 
i)Tax Liabilities (TDS) 2,594,749 1,365,295  
ii)Provision for Problematic Co-
operative Societies 254,667 254,667  

iii)Staff Housing Fund 4,500,000 4,500,000  
iv) Office Advance    
v) Membership Fee Return 13,810,494 38,263,544.86  
vi) Employee Citizen Investment Trust -   
vii)Employee Salary Payable 18,727 9,180,524  
viii) Provision for Doubtful debt    
ix) Other 5,039,194 5,038,467.02  
Total 594,590,173 563,669,132 410,483,480 

*In FY 2078/79, the Company has booked Employee Bonus Provision as per NFRS based financial statement, 
though pursuant to NRB Notice dated 2079.12.27 Company has distributed employee bonus on NRB approved 
GAAP based financial statement.    

   

4.21.1 Defined benefit obligation 

The Microfinance provides Pension & Gratuity Plan, Retirement Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in 
terms of Annual Leave and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-
employment benefit plans and are paid based on length of service. These benefit plans are funded 
whereas the Microfinance makes earmark investment of these funds. The gratuity plan provides for 
lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on 
termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each 
completed year of service.  

The pension plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or equated 
payment till death of the employee (and half thereafter to the spouse of the employee). Further, 
employees of the Microfinance are entitled to avail Annual Leave and Sick Leave. The employees can 
carry forward the un-availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative leave at the time of the 
retirement. A qualified actuary calculates the obligation under these plans every year using projected 
unit credit method. The disclosure relating to defined benefit plans are as follows: 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Present value of unfunded obligations 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 
Present value of funded obligations    
Total present value of obligations 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 
Fair value of plan assets 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
Present value of net obligations    
Recognised liability for defined benefit 
obligation 153,718,287 143,453,850 111,129,680 

4.21.2 Plan Assets 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Equity securities    
Government bonds    
Bank deposits    
Other 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
Total 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 

 

4.21.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As 
at 1st Shrawan 

2078 
Defined benefit obligation at Shrawan 1st 145,089,107.00 123,381,389.00 131,187,628.00 
Actuarial (Gains) / losses (1,255,862.00) 12,875,771.00 (22,328,518.00) 
Benefit paid by the plan (8,271,943.00) (11,369,045.00) (4,817,956.00) 
Current service cost and interest 22,841,814.00 20,200,992.00 19,340,235.00 
Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 

4.21.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As 
at 32nd 

Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 

2078 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1st 1,635,257 12,251,709 11,558,216 
Contributions paid into the plan 11,321,515 752,593 693,493 
Benefit paid during the year (8,271,943) (11,369,045) - 
Actuarial (losses) gains (98,115) (612,585) (520,120) 
Expected return on plan assets 98,115 612,585 520,120 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
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4.21.1 Defined benefit obligation 

The Microfinance provides Pension & Gratuity Plan, Retirement Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in 
terms of Annual Leave and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-
employment benefit plans and are paid based on length of service. These benefit plans are funded 
whereas the Microfinance makes earmark investment of these funds. The gratuity plan provides for 
lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or on 
termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each 
completed year of service.  

The pension plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or equated 
payment till death of the employee (and half thereafter to the spouse of the employee). Further, 
employees of the Microfinance are entitled to avail Annual Leave and Sick Leave. The employees can 
carry forward the un-availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative leave at the time of the 
retirement. A qualified actuary calculates the obligation under these plans every year using projected 
unit credit method. The disclosure relating to defined benefit plans are as follows: 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Present value of unfunded obligations 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 
Present value of funded obligations    
Total present value of obligations 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 
Fair value of plan assets 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
Present value of net obligations    
Recognised liability for defined benefit 
obligation 153,718,287 143,453,850 111,129,680 

4.21.2 Plan Assets 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Equity securities    
Government bonds    
Bank deposits    
Other 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
Total 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 

 

4.21.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As 
at 1st Shrawan 

2078 
Defined benefit obligation at Shrawan 1st 145,089,107.00 123,381,389.00 131,187,628.00 
Actuarial (Gains) / losses (1,255,862.00) 12,875,771.00 (22,328,518.00) 
Benefit paid by the plan (8,271,943.00) (11,369,045.00) (4,817,956.00) 
Current service cost and interest 22,841,814.00 20,200,992.00 19,340,235.00 
Defined benefit obligation at Ashadh end 158,403,116 145,089,107 123,381,389 

4.21.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As 
at 32nd 

Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 

2078 
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1st 1,635,257 12,251,709 11,558,216 
Contributions paid into the plan 11,321,515 752,593 693,493 
Benefit paid during the year (8,271,943) (11,369,045) - 
Actuarial (losses) gains (98,115) (612,585) (520,120) 
Expected return on plan assets 98,115 612,585 520,120 
Fair value of plan assets at Ashadh end 4,684,829 1,635,257 12,251,709 
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4.21.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 

2078 
Current service cost 13,894,533 13,787,193 13,228,377 
Interest on obligation 8,947,281 6,413,799 6,111,858 
Expected return on plan assets (98,115) (612,585) (520,120) 
Total 22,743,699 19,588,407 18,820,115 

4.21.6 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As 
at 1st Shrawan 

2078 
Actuarial (gains) / losses (1,157,747) 13,488,356 (21,808,398) 
Total (1,157,747) 13,488,356 (21,808,398) 

4.21.7 Actuarial assumptions 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 

2078 
Discount rate 6.00% 6.00% 5.00% 
Expected return on plan assets 6.00% 6.00% 5.00% 
Future salary increased 3.33% 3.33% 3.00% 
Withdrawal rate 4.00% 4.00% 3.50% 

4.22 Debt securities issued 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 

2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 

2078 
 Debt securities issued designated at fair value 
through profit or loss     

 Debt securities issued at amortised cost     
Total - - - 

 

4.23 Subordinated Liabilities 

Subordinated Liabilities has been issued by the Microfinance are as follows: 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As 
at 32nd 

Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Redeemable preference shares    
Irredemable cumulative preference shares    
Other    
Total - - - 

4.24 Share Capital 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 
1st Shrawan 2078 

Ordinary shares 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 
Convertible preference share (Equity 
component)    

Irredeemable preference share (Equity 
component)    

Perpetual debt (Equity component only)    
Total 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 

 

4.24.1 Ordinary Shares 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Authorized capital:    
 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 640,000,000 640,000,000 640,000,000 
Issued capital:  - - 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 
Subscribed and paid of capital  - - 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 
Total 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 

4.24.2 Ordinary share ownership 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount 
Domestic 
ownership(promoter)       

Nepal Government       
"A" class licensed institution 25.00% 121,440,000 25.00% 121,440,000 25.00% 101,200,000 
Other licensed institutions 10.00% 48,576,000 10.00% 48,576,000 10.00% 40,480,000 
Other institutions 26.25% 127,512,000 26.25% 127,512,000 26.25% 106,260,000 
Other 8.75% 42,504,000 8.75% 42,504,000 8.75% 35,420,000 
Domestic ownership(public)       
Nepal Government       
"A" class licensed institution       
Other licensed institutions       
Other institutions       
Other 30.00% 145,728,000 30.00% 145,728,000 30.00% 121,440,000 
Foreign ownership Promoter       
Foreign ownership Public       
Total 100.00% 485,760,000 100.00% 485,760,000 100.00% 404,800,000 

4.25 Reserves 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Statutory General Reserve  77,548,785   77,548,785  70,415,839 
Capital Reserve  -     -     
Exchange equalization reserve  -     -     
Investment adjustment reserve  -     -     
Corporate social responsibility reserve  1,540,218   1,962,835  1,606,188 
Client protection Fund  57,553,988   62,782,096  75,853,503 
Capital redemption reserve  -      
Regulatory reserve  126,956,376   102,110,469  99,144,716 
Assets revaluation reserve    
Fair value reserve  (590,353)   
Dividend equalization reserve    
Actuarial reserve  (13,175,466)  (13,985,889) (4,544,040) 
Special reserve    
Debenture redemption reserve    
Other reserve  35,727,489   9,961,178  8,609,318.15 
Total  285,561,036   240,379,474  251,085,525 

4.25.1 General Reserve 
General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 
equivalent to 20% of the net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share 
capital of the Bank after which 10% of the net profit earned during the year shall be set aside as General 
Reserve.  
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4.24.1 Ordinary Shares 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Authorized capital:    
 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 640,000,000 640,000,000 640,000,000 
Issued capital:  - - 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 
Subscribed and paid of capital  - - 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 
Total 485,760,000 485,760,000 404,800,000 

4.24.2 Ordinary share ownership 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount 
Domestic 
ownership(promoter)       

Nepal Government       
"A" class licensed institution 25.00% 121,440,000 25.00% 121,440,000 25.00% 101,200,000 
Other licensed institutions 10.00% 48,576,000 10.00% 48,576,000 10.00% 40,480,000 
Other institutions 26.25% 127,512,000 26.25% 127,512,000 26.25% 106,260,000 
Other 8.75% 42,504,000 8.75% 42,504,000 8.75% 35,420,000 
Domestic ownership(public)       
Nepal Government       
"A" class licensed institution       
Other licensed institutions       
Other institutions       
Other 30.00% 145,728,000 30.00% 145,728,000 30.00% 121,440,000 
Foreign ownership Promoter       
Foreign ownership Public       
Total 100.00% 485,760,000 100.00% 485,760,000 100.00% 404,800,000 

4.25 Reserves 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Restated* As at 1st 
Shrawan 2078 

Statutory General Reserve  77,548,785   77,548,785  70,415,839 
Capital Reserve  -     -     
Exchange equalization reserve  -     -     
Investment adjustment reserve  -     -     
Corporate social responsibility reserve  1,540,218   1,962,835  1,606,188 
Client protection Fund  57,553,988   62,782,096  75,853,503 
Capital redemption reserve  -      
Regulatory reserve  126,956,376   102,110,469  99,144,716 
Assets revaluation reserve    
Fair value reserve  (590,353)   
Dividend equalization reserve    
Actuarial reserve  (13,175,466)  (13,985,889) (4,544,040) 
Special reserve    
Debenture redemption reserve    
Other reserve  35,727,489   9,961,178  8,609,318.15 
Total  285,561,036   240,379,474  251,085,525 

4.25.1 General Reserve 
General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 
equivalent to 20% of the net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share 
capital of the Bank after which 10% of the net profit earned during the year shall be set aside as General 
Reserve.  
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Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal 
Rastra Bank. 

4.25.2  Exchange Equalization Reserve 
Exchange Equalization Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial 
Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of 
foreign currency to the reporting currency during the year other than Indian Rupees. 

Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal 
Rastra Bank other than to set off revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.  

4.25.3 Investment Adjustment Reserve 
It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's investments as 
directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank. 

4.25.4 Fair Value Reserve 
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are 
measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, 
until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial 
assets has been presented under this account head. 

4.25.5 Assets Revaluation Reserve 
Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, 
Investment Property) has been presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a 
cushion against unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to 
the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation. 

4.25.6 Regulatory Reserve 
The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Microfinance to this reserve as per 
the Directive of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRSs and which has not been regarded 
as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) has been presented under this account 
head. The amount allocated to this reserve includes interest income recognized but not received in 
cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as 
per NFRSs (in case lower impairment is recognized under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax 
assets, actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income, amount of goodwill recognized under 
NFRSs etc. 

4.25.7 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund  
The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of net profit after 
tax has been presented under this account head. 

4.25.8 Client Protection Fund  
The fund created for the purpose of members by allocating 1% of net profit after tax has been presented 
under this account head. 

4.26 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

As at 1st Shrawan 
2078 

Contingent Liabilities     
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities    
Capital commitment    
Lease commitment    
Litigation   11,303,806 
Others (Loan Commitment) 237,042,000   
Total 237,042,000 - 11,303,806 

 

4.26.1 Capital commitments 

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the institution but provision has not been made 
in financial statements. 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

As at 1st Shrawan 
2078 

Approved and contracted for    
Approved bur not contracted for    
Sub total - - - 
Approved and contracted for    
Approved bur not contracted for    
Sub total - - - 
Total - - - 

4.26.2 Lease commitments 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

As at 1st Shrawan 
2078 

Operating lease commitments 
Future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where 
the institution is lessee   

 

Not later than 1 year    
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 
years   

 

Later than 5 years    
Subtotal - - - 
Finance lease commitments 
Future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where 
the institution is lessee 

   

Not later than 1 year 5,310,707.06   
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 
years 2,079,456.91   

Later than 5 years    
Sub total 7,390,163.97 - - 
Grand Total 7,390,163.97 - - 

4.26.3. Litigation 

Explanatory paragraphs are required for litigation contingent liabilities as per their own case of each 
institution 

4.27 Interest Income 

The interest income recognized as per NFRSs has been presented under this head. This includes interest 
income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment securities measure at fair 
value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan 
and advances to staff etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Cash and cash equivalents 3,308,124 1,098,044 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  - 
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions  - 
Loans and Advances to Financial Institutions  - 
Loans and advances to customers 760,450,498 703,358,785 
Investment securities  - 
Loans and advances to staff 6,259,956 5,972,352 
Other  - 
Total interest income 770,018,577 710,429,181 
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4.26.1 Capital commitments 

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the institution but provision has not been made 
in financial statements. 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

As at 1st Shrawan 
2078 

Approved and contracted for    
Approved bur not contracted for    
Sub total - - - 
Approved and contracted for    
Approved bur not contracted for    
Sub total - - - 
Total - - - 

4.26.2 Lease commitments 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

As at 1st Shrawan 
2078 

Operating lease commitments 
Future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where 
the institution is lessee   

 

Not later than 1 year    
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 
years   

 

Later than 5 years    
Subtotal - - - 
Finance lease commitments 
Future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable operating lease, where 
the institution is lessee 

   

Not later than 1 year 5,310,707.06   
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 
years 2,079,456.91   

Later than 5 years    
Sub total 7,390,163.97 - - 
Grand Total 7,390,163.97 - - 

4.26.3. Litigation 

Explanatory paragraphs are required for litigation contingent liabilities as per their own case of each 
institution 

4.27 Interest Income 

The interest income recognized as per NFRSs has been presented under this head. This includes interest 
income on loan and advance, investment securities except on those investment securities measure at fair 
value through profit or loss, cash and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan 
and advances to staff etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Cash and cash equivalents 3,308,124 1,098,044 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  - 
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions  - 
Loans and Advances to Financial Institutions  - 
Loans and advances to customers 760,450,498 703,358,785 
Investment securities  - 
Loans and advances to staff 6,259,956 5,972,352 
Other  - 
Total interest income 770,018,577 710,429,181 
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4.28 Interest Expenses 

The interest expenses recognized as per NFRS have been presented under this head. The interest 
expenses include accrued on deposits collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained, 
subordinated liabilities, amount due to bank and financial institutions, due to NRB etc.  

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions  - 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  - 
Deposits from customers 151,271,107 127,878,521 
Borrowing 283,745,739 208,343,959 
Debt securities issued  - 
Subordinated liabilities  - 
Other   
Total interest expense 435,016,846 336,222,481 

4.29 Fees and Commission Income 

Fee income is earned for diverse ranges of services provided by the Microfinance to its customers. Fee 
income arises on the execution of a significant act completed or from provision of services like service 
fees, Loan documentation fee, loan management fee, consortium fee, commitment fee, card issuance 
and renewal fees, prepayment and swap fee, remittance fee, investment banking fee, asset management 
fee, brokerage, commission on letter of credit, commission on guarantee, locker rental income, etc.  

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh  
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Loan Administration fees  - 
Service fees 36,533,236 33,573,084 
Commitment fees  - 
Card Issuance fees  - 
Prepayment and swap fees  - 
Brokerage fees  - 
Remittance fees  - 
Other Fees and Commission Income 3,426,508 2,201,849 
Total Fees and Commission Income 39,959,744 35,774,933 

4.30 Fees and Commission Expense 

Payment on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the Microfinance has been 
presented under this account head. This account head shall include card related fees, guarantee 
commission, brokerage expenses etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Brokerage  - 
ATM management fees  - 
VISA/Master card fees  - 
Guarantee commission  - 
Brokerage  - 
DD/TT/Swift fees  - 
Remittance fees and commission  - 
Other Fees and Commission Expense  6,035,711  3,154,398 
Total Fees and Commission Expense  6,035,711  3,154,398 
   

4.31 Net trading income 

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all 
realized interest, dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value 
of trading assets and liabilities has been presented under this account head.  

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Changes in fair value of trading assets   
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets   
Interest income on trading assets   
Dividend income on trading assets   
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction   
Other   
Total Net trading income - - 

4.32 Other operating income 

Receipt of all other operating income not specifically, provided under the income heads above has been 
booked and presented under this head. This includes foreign exchange revaluation gain, gain/loss on 
sale of available for sale securities, dividend on available for sale securities, gain/loss on sale of property 
and equipment, gain/loss on sale of investment properties, operating lease income, gain/loss on sale of 
gold and silver, income of Finance lease etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain   
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities   
Fair value gain/loss on investment property   
Dividend on equity instruments   
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  - 
Gain/loss on sale of investment property   
Operating lease income   
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver   
Other   
Total other operating income - - 

4.33 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 

It includes impairment charge/reversal on loan and advances to customers, loan and advances to bank 
and financial institutions, investment securities, placement with bank and financial institutions, property 
and equipment, goodwill and intangible assets, investment properties etc 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 64,923,083 6,984,495 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial 
institutions   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property   
Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 64,923,083 6,984,495 

4.34 Personnel Expense 

All expenses related to employees of the Microfinance has been included under this head. Expenses 
covered under this head include employees' salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution to 
provident fund, training expenses, uniform expenses, insurance, staff bonus, Microfinance expense 
under NFRSs, cash-settled share-based payments etc. 
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4.31 Net trading income 

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all 
realized interest, dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value 
of trading assets and liabilities has been presented under this account head.  

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Changes in fair value of trading assets   
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets   
Interest income on trading assets   
Dividend income on trading assets   
Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction   
Other   
Total Net trading income - - 

4.32 Other operating income 

Receipt of all other operating income not specifically, provided under the income heads above has been 
booked and presented under this head. This includes foreign exchange revaluation gain, gain/loss on 
sale of available for sale securities, dividend on available for sale securities, gain/loss on sale of property 
and equipment, gain/loss on sale of investment properties, operating lease income, gain/loss on sale of 
gold and silver, income of Finance lease etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd Ashadh 
2079 

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain   
Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities   
Fair value gain/loss on investment property   
Dividend on equity instruments   
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  - 
Gain/loss on sale of investment property   
Operating lease income   
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver   
Other   
Total other operating income - - 

4.33 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 

It includes impairment charge/reversal on loan and advances to customers, loan and advances to bank 
and financial institutions, investment securities, placement with bank and financial institutions, property 
and equipment, goodwill and intangible assets, investment properties etc 

Particulars As at 31st 
Ashadh 2080 

Restated* As at 
32nd Ashadh 2079 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer 64,923,083 6,984,495 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial 
institutions   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets   
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property   
Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 64,923,083 6,984,495 

4.34 Personnel Expense 

All expenses related to employees of the Microfinance has been included under this head. Expenses 
covered under this head include employees' salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution to 
provident fund, training expenses, uniform expenses, insurance, staff bonus, Microfinance expense 
under NFRSs, cash-settled share-based payments etc. 
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Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

 Salary  97,800,763 99,375,133 
 Allowances  51,552,426 51,763,490 
 Gratuity expenses  22,743,699 19,588,407 
 Provident fund  9,551,668 9,890,813 
 Uniform  1,934,000 2,035,000 
 Training & Development Expense  3,471,153 2,876,295 
 Leave encashment  10,444,494 12,982,461 
 Medical  7,654,925 6,791,589 
 Insurance  1,817,512 1,915,071 
 Employees Incentive  18,323,493  
 Cash-settled share-based payments    
 Pension Expense    
 Finance expenses under NFRS 2,023,236 920,043 
 Other Expenses Related to Staff  114,794 17,291,087 
Subtotal  227,432,164 225,429,389 
 Employees Bonus* - 10,353,064 
Total personal expenses 227,432,164 235,782,454 

*The company has not created employee bonus for current year citing the Clause 2 of NRB circular no. 8/ 2079/80 
dated 2080.02.10 BS. 

4.35 Other operating expense 

All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under 
this account head. The expenses covered under this account head includes office administration expense, 
other operating and overhead expense, directors' emoluments, remuneration and non-audit fee paid to 
auditors, professional and legal expense, branch closure cost expense, redundancy cost expense, expense 
of restructuring, impairment of non-financial assets, expense of corporate social responsibility, onerous 
lease provisions etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Directors' fee 476,000 920,000 
Directors' expense 113,928 214,443 
Auditors' remuneration 354,820 355,498 
Other audit related expense 566,792 1,790,624 
Professional and legal expense 125,400 315,269 
Office administration expense 56,303,714 52,493,311 
Operating lease expense - 9,964,310 
Operating expense of investment properties  - 
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense 422,617 - 
Client Protection expense   
Onerous lease provision   
Other   
Finance Cost on Amortization    
Other 1,181,932 1,747,430 
Total other operating expense 59,545,203 67,800,885 

4.35.1 Office Administration Expenses 
Office Administration expenses is the expenses incurred in the operation of the organization 
specifically incurred by the office. It includes water and electricity, repair and maintenance, insurance, 
printing and stationery, newspaper, advertisement, donation, security, deposit and guarantee premium, 
travel allowance and expenses, entertainment, annual general/special general meeting expenses, 
internet expenses, etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Water and electricity 1,353,438 1,273,191 
Repair and maintenance   

(a) Building   
(b) Vehicle 259,108 359,903 
(c) Computer and accessories   
(d) Office equipment and furniture   
(e) Other 1,185,364 1,256,072 

Insurance 10,398 30,895 
Postage, telex, telephone, fax 1,916,575 2,075,914 
Printing and stationery 3,834,405 2,939,890 
Newspaper, books and journals 181,841 191,345 
Advertisement 338,871 263,870 
Donation 96,786 216,989 
Security expense 568,538 1,104,507 
Deposit and loan guarantee premium 20,337,518 20,186,460 
Travel allowance and expense 3,147,932 2,630,629 
Entertainment 2,437,442 2,185,207 
Annual/special general meeting expense 293,575 188,804 
Other 20,341,923 17,589,634 
Office Expense 12,908,592 11,223,373.00 
Kitchen Expense 1,577,067 1,504,515 
Software Maint. 3,904,220 3,439,720 
Local transportation 214,346 300,280 
Technical fees 341,989 60,846 
Renew, Registration & Additional Tax 335,276  
Fuel Expenses 439,873  
Other 620,560 1,060,900 
Total 56,303,714 52,493,311 

4.36 Depreciation & Amortisation 

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. 
Amortization is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful 
life. Depreciation measured and recognized as per NFRSs on property and equipment, and investment 
properties, and amortization of intangible assets has been presented under this account head. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 8,695,630 8,130,052 
Depreciation on investment property   
Amortization of intangible assets 130,680 473,610 
Total depreciation and amortization 8,826,282 8,603,662 

4.37 Non-operating income  
The income and expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions of the 
Microfinance has been presented under this head. The income/expense covered under this account head 
includes loan written off, recovery of loan, redundancy provision, expense of restructuring etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Recovery of loan written off 1,210,921 533,093 
other income   
Bargain Purchased Gain   
Reversal of Lease Liabilities   
other income  - 
Total non-operating income 1,210,921 533,093 
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Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Water and electricity 1,353,438 1,273,191 
Repair and maintenance   

(a) Building   
(b) Vehicle 259,108 359,903 
(c) Computer and accessories   
(d) Office equipment and furniture   
(e) Other 1,185,364 1,256,072 

Insurance 10,398 30,895 
Postage, telex, telephone, fax 1,916,575 2,075,914 
Printing and stationery 3,834,405 2,939,890 
Newspaper, books and journals 181,841 191,345 
Advertisement 338,871 263,870 
Donation 96,786 216,989 
Security expense 568,538 1,104,507 
Deposit and loan guarantee premium 20,337,518 20,186,460 
Travel allowance and expense 3,147,932 2,630,629 
Entertainment 2,437,442 2,185,207 
Annual/special general meeting expense 293,575 188,804 
Other 20,341,923 17,589,634 
Office Expense 12,908,592 11,223,373.00 
Kitchen Expense 1,577,067 1,504,515 
Software Maint. 3,904,220 3,439,720 
Local transportation 214,346 300,280 
Technical fees 341,989 60,846 
Renew, Registration & Additional Tax 335,276  
Fuel Expenses 439,873  
Other 620,560 1,060,900 
Total 56,303,714 52,493,311 

4.36 Depreciation & Amortisation 

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. 
Amortization is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful 
life. Depreciation measured and recognized as per NFRSs on property and equipment, and investment 
properties, and amortization of intangible assets has been presented under this account head. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Depreciation on Property and Equipment 8,695,630 8,130,052 
Depreciation on investment property   
Amortization of intangible assets 130,680 473,610 
Total depreciation and amortization 8,826,282 8,603,662 

4.37 Non-operating income  
The income and expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions of the 
Microfinance has been presented under this head. The income/expense covered under this account head 
includes loan written off, recovery of loan, redundancy provision, expense of restructuring etc. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Recovery of loan written off 1,210,921 533,093 
other income   
Bargain Purchased Gain   
Reversal of Lease Liabilities   
other income  - 
Total non-operating income 1,210,921 533,093 
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4.38 Non-Operating Expenses 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 2080 Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Loan Written Off   
Redundancy provision   
Expenses of restructuring   
Other expense - 49,719 
Total non-operating Expenses - 49,719 

 

4.39 Income tax Expense 

The amount of income tax on net taxable profit has been recognized and presented under this account 
head. This account head shall include current tax expense and deferred tax expense/deferred tax income. 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Current tax expense  34,826,238  72,980,603 
Current year  19,761,818  72,980,603* 
Adjustment for prior years  15,064,420  - 
Deferred tax expense  (14,362,088) (15,467,752) 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (14,362,088) (15,467,752) 
Changes in tax rate   
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses   
Total income tax expense 20,464,150 57,512,851 

 *Tax has been paid as per NFRS profit for 2078/79. 
Adjustment for prior years  
Due to assessment        NPR 5,661,127.07  
Tax provision on Issue of Bonus shares from Premium (Refer notes 5.10) NPR 9,403,293.22  
Total Adjustment for prior years       NPR 15,064,420.29 

4.39.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit 

Particulars As at 31st Ashadh 
2080 

Restated* As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 

Profit before tax  9,409,953  87,986,404 
Tax amount at tax rate of 30%  2,822,986  26,395,921 
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible 
for tax purpose  33,202,417  56,808,488 

Less: Tax effect on exempt income   
Add/less: Tax effect on other items  (16,263,585) (11,781,159) 
Total income tax expense  19,761,818  71,423,250 
Effective tax rate 210.01% 81.18% 

 

  

Statement of Distributable Profit or loss 
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

As per NRB regulation 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss  (11,054,197)  30,626,262  
Appropriation   
a. General Reserve  -     (7,132,946) 
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund  -     
c. Capital redemption reserve  -     
d. Corporate social responsibility fund  -     (356,647) 
e. Employees training fund  (1,063,005)  (1,351,860) 
f. Customer Protection Fund  -     (356,647) 
g. Other  422,617   
Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment  (11,694,585)  21,428,162  
Regulatory Adjustments:   
a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (10,798,204)  11,862,625  
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -     
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-) /reversal (+)  (590,353)  
d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets (-) 
/reversal (+) 

 -     

e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized (-)/reversal (+)  (14,267,772)  (5,386,529) 
f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill (+)  -     -    
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-) /reversal (+)  -     
h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal (+)  810,423   (9,441,849) 
i. Other (+/-)   
a) Write Back Short Provision (As per Circular No. 8 /79-80 (Point 
No.2(9)) 

 (24,703,305)  

Net Profit for the year end 31st Ashadh 2080 available for 
distribution 

 (61,243,798)  18,462,409  

Opening Retained Earning As on 1st Shrawan   124,851,542   191,610,185  
Adjustments (+/-)   
Distribution:   
Bonus Share issued  -     (80,960,000) 
Cash Dividend Paid  -     (4,261,053) 
Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end   63,607,744   124,851,542  
Annualized Distributable Profit/Loss Per Share  13.09   25.70  

5 Disclosures & Additional Information 

5.1 Risk Assessment and Management 

Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Microfinance may be unable to meet short term financial demands. 
This usually occurs due to the inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital 
and/or income in the process. 

Factors of Liquidity Risk includes Deterioration in quality of credit portfolio Concentrations in either 
assets or liabilities, Rapid asset growth funded by highly volatile large deposits, A large size of off-
balance sheet exposure. 

The Microfinance has applied following mitigates for the management of Liquidity Risk: 

 Appropriate composition of assets and liabilities 
 Diversified and stable sources of funds 
 Access to inter-bank market 
 Contingency funding plan for crisis situations 
 Regular stress testing 
 Cushion of liquid assets held 
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Statement of Distributable Profit or loss 
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2080 (16 July 2023) 

As per NRB regulation 
Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss  (11,054,197)  30,626,262  
Appropriation   
a. General Reserve  -     (7,132,946) 
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund  -     
c. Capital redemption reserve  -     
d. Corporate social responsibility fund  -     (356,647) 
e. Employees training fund  (1,063,005)  (1,351,860) 
f. Customer Protection Fund  -     (356,647) 
g. Other  422,617   
Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment  (11,694,585)  21,428,162  
Regulatory Adjustments:   
a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)  (10,798,204)  11,862,625  
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)  -     
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-) /reversal (+)  (590,353)  
d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets (-) 
/reversal (+) 

 -     

e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized (-)/reversal (+)  (14,267,772)  (5,386,529) 
f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill (+)  -     -    
g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-) /reversal (+)  -     
h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal (+)  810,423   (9,441,849) 
i. Other (+/-)   
a) Write Back Short Provision (As per Circular No. 8 /79-80 (Point 
No.2(9)) 

 (24,703,305)  

Net Profit for the year end 31st Ashadh 2080 available for 
distribution 

 (61,243,798)  18,462,409  

Opening Retained Earning As on 1st Shrawan   124,851,542   191,610,185  
Adjustments (+/-)   
Distribution:   
Bonus Share issued  -     (80,960,000) 
Cash Dividend Paid  -     (4,261,053) 
Total Distributable profit or (loss) as on year end   63,607,744   124,851,542  
Annualized Distributable Profit/Loss Per Share  13.09   25.70  

5 Disclosures & Additional Information 

5.1 Risk Assessment and Management 

Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Microfinance may be unable to meet short term financial demands. 
This usually occurs due to the inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital 
and/or income in the process. 

Factors of Liquidity Risk includes Deterioration in quality of credit portfolio Concentrations in either 
assets or liabilities, Rapid asset growth funded by highly volatile large deposits, A large size of off-
balance sheet exposure. 

The Microfinance has applied following mitigates for the management of Liquidity Risk: 

 Appropriate composition of assets and liabilities 
 Diversified and stable sources of funds 
 Access to inter-bank market 
 Contingency funding plan for crisis situations 
 Regular stress testing 
 Cushion of liquid assets held 
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 Consistent analysis using liquidity ratios 
 Review of Deposit Mix Concentration. 

Such mitigates are monitored by BOD, Finance and Credit Department, Internal Audit Department. 

Credit Risk 

A credit risk is the risk of default on a debt that may arise from a borrower failing to make required 
payments. In the first resort, the risk is that of the lender and includes lost principal and interest, 
disruption to cash flows, and increased collection costs. Factors for the credit risk include Counterparty 
Risk, Concentration Risk and Securitization Risk.  

The Microfinance has applied following mitigates for management of Credit Risk factors: 

 Independent and ongoing credit quality review 
 Limiting credit exposures 
 Problem credit management system 
 Diversification of risk asset portfolio among several sectors and sub sectors of the economy over 

a large number of customers 
 Deposit of borrower in bank, cash margin and additional collateral at individual level 
 Proper valuation, storage, maintenance and insurance of collaterals. 

Such mitigates are monitored by Board of Directors, Risk Management Committee which is Board 
Level Committee, Credit Risk Management Department, NRB Inspection team and Internal Audit 
Department of the Microfinance 

Fair value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Fair Value of financial assets and liabilities risk management includes effective portfolio management 
by finance department which is monitored by BOD, and other high-level officials. 

5.2 Capital Management 

The capital management approach of the Microfinance is driven by its desire to maintain a strong capital 
base to support the development of its business and to meet the regulatory capital requirements at all 
times. 

As Capital is the centrepiece of the Microfinance’s performance matrix, a sound capital management 
forms the very core of the overall performance landscape to ensure that the Microfinance delivers on its 
objective of maximizing the shareholder’s value. The senior management of the Microfinance is 
engaged and responsible for prudent capital management at all times. In compliance with the regulatory 
requirement of increasing the capital base as prescribed by the Central Bank, the Microfinance is 
comfortable in meeting the minimum capital requirements and is strongly positioned to meet the 
performance benchmarks. 

1. Capital Structure and a Breakdown of its Components:   

Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows: 
(Rs. In ’000) 

S.N. Description Period 
Current Previous 

1 Paid up Capital (ordinary shares)  485,760.00   485,760.00  
2 Proposed bonus share   
3 Share premium  -     -    
4 Irredeemable preferential share   
5 General Reserve Fund  77,548.78   77,548.78  
6 Accumulated profit/(loss)  63,607.74   124,851.54  
7 Profit & loss a/c as per balance-sheet   
8 Capital Redemption Reserve Fund   
9 Capital Adjustment Fund   
10 Calls in advance   
11 Other Free Reserves  -     -    

S.N. Description Period 
Current Previous 

Deductions:   
a Goodwill   
b Deferred tax assets  65,336.29   51,068.52  
b Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits   
c Investment to the company having financial interests   
d Fictitious Asset  522.72   653.40  
e Investment on land and building for self-use not complying 

the Directives of NRB 
  

f Investment on land development and housing construction 
in excess of limits 

  

g Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time   
h Credit and other facilities banned by the prevailing laws   

 Total Core Capital (A)   561,057.52   636,438.41  
 
Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows: 

(Rs. In ’000) 

S.N. Description Period 
Current Previous 

1 Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan  9,682.96  16,639.36 
2 Additional loan loss provision  8,421.92  15,351.07 
3 Hybrid capital instruments   
4 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt   
5 Exchange Equalization Fund   
6 Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary 

capital is added automatically)   

7 Investment adjustment Fund   
Total Supplementary Capital (B) 18,104.88  31,990.43  

 

C.  Total Capital Fund (A+B)  579,162.40   668,428.85  
 

D.  Minimum capital Fund to be maintained based on Risk Weighted Assets:  
1 Minimum Capital Fund Required (8.0 % of RWA)  442,664.75   443,907.13  
2 Minimum Core Capital Required (4.0 % of RWA)  221,332.37   221,953.56  
3 Capital Fund maintained (in %) 10.47% 12.05% 
4 Core Capital maintained (in %) 10.14% 11.47% 

1. Statement of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 

A. On Balance Sheet Items 
(Rs. In ‘000) 

S. 
N. Description Weight 

(%) 
Current period Previous period 

Amount RWA Amount RWA 
1 Cash Balance 0 3,199.79 - 2,533.18 - 
2 Gold (Tradable) 0  -  - 
3 NRB Balance 0 23,830.63 - 23,632.64 - 
4 Investment to Govt. Bond 0  -  - 
5 Investment to NRB Bond 0  -  - 
6 Loan against Own FD 0  -  - 
7 Loan against Govt. Bond 0  -  - 
8 Accrued interests on Govt. bond 0  -  - 
9 Investment to Youth and Small 

Entrepreneurs Self-employment 
Fund  

0  -  - 

10 Balance on domestic banks and 
financial institutions 20 23,643.00 4,728.60 16,848.01 3,369.60 
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S.N. Description Period 
Current Previous 

Deductions:   
a Goodwill   
b Deferred tax assets  65,336.29   51,068.52  
b Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits   
c Investment to the company having financial interests   
d Fictitious Asset  522.72   653.40  
e Investment on land and building for self-use not complying 

the Directives of NRB 
  

f Investment on land development and housing construction 
in excess of limits 

  

g Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time   
h Credit and other facilities banned by the prevailing laws   

 Total Core Capital (A)   561,057.52   636,438.41  
 
Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows: 

(Rs. In ’000) 

S.N. Description Period 
Current Previous 

1 Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan  9,682.96  16,639.36 
2 Additional loan loss provision  8,421.92  15,351.07 
3 Hybrid capital instruments   
4 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt   
5 Exchange Equalization Fund   
6 Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary 

capital is added automatically)   

7 Investment adjustment Fund   
Total Supplementary Capital (B) 18,104.88  31,990.43  

 

C.  Total Capital Fund (A+B)  579,162.40   668,428.85  
 

D.  Minimum capital Fund to be maintained based on Risk Weighted Assets:  
1 Minimum Capital Fund Required (8.0 % of RWA)  442,664.75   443,907.13  
2 Minimum Core Capital Required (4.0 % of RWA)  221,332.37   221,953.56  
3 Capital Fund maintained (in %) 10.47% 12.05% 
4 Core Capital maintained (in %) 10.14% 11.47% 

1. Statement of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 

A. On Balance Sheet Items 
(Rs. In ‘000) 

S. 
N. Description Weight 

(%) 
Current period Previous period 

Amount RWA Amount RWA 
1 Cash Balance 0 3,199.79 - 2,533.18 - 
2 Gold (Tradable) 0  -  - 
3 NRB Balance 0 23,830.63 - 23,632.64 - 
4 Investment to Govt. Bond 0  -  - 
5 Investment to NRB Bond 0  -  - 
6 Loan against Own FD 0  -  - 
7 Loan against Govt. Bond 0  -  - 
8 Accrued interests on Govt. bond 0  -  - 
9 Investment to Youth and Small 

Entrepreneurs Self-employment 
Fund  

0  -  - 

10 Balance on domestic banks and 
financial institutions 20 23,643.00 4,728.60 16,848.01 3,369.60 
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S. 
N. Description Weight 

(%) 
Current period Previous period 

Amount RWA Amount RWA 
11 Loan against other banks' and 

financial institutions' FD 20  -  - 

12 Foreign bank balance 20  -  - 
13 Money at call  20 58,980.39 11,796.08 40,520.25 8,104.05 
14 Loan against internationally rated 

bank guarantee 20  -  - 

15 Investment to internationally rated 
Banks 20  -  - 

16 Inter-bank lending 20  -  - 
17 Investment on 

shares/debentures/bonds 100 1,156.64 1,156.64 2,000.00 2,000.00 

18 Other investments  100  -  - 
19 Loans & advances, bills 

purchase/discount 100 5,303,984.46 5,303,984.46 5,348,043.74 5,348,043.74 

20 Fixed assets  100 27,163.92 27,163.92 18,800.94 18,800.94 
21 Net interest receivables (Total IR - 8 

- Interest supsense) 100  -  - 

22 Net Non-Banking Asset 100  -  - 
23 Other assets (Except advance tax 

payment) 100  79,701.56   79,701.56  62,959.39 62,959.39 

24 Real estate/residential housing loans 
exceeding the limits 150  -  - 

  Total On-Balance-sheet Items (A)  5,521,660.40  5,428,531.26  5,515,338.16 5,443,277.73 

B. Off Balance Sheet Items 
(Rs. In ‘000) 

S.N. Description Weight 
(%) 

Current period Previous period 
Amount RWA Amount RWA 

1 Bills collection 0  0.00  0.00 
2 Forward foreign exchange contract 10  0.00  0.00 
3 L/C with maturity less than six 

months (Outstanding value) 20  0.00  0.00 

4 Guarantee against International 
rated bank's counter guarantee 20  0.00  0.00 

5 L/C with maturity more than six 
months (Outstanding value) 50  0.00  0.00 

6 Bid bond, performance bond and 
underwriting 50  0.00  0.00 

7 Loan sale with repurchase 
agreement 50  0.00  0.00 

8 Advance payment guarantee 100  0.00  0.00 
9 Financial and other guarantee 100  0.00  0.00 

10 Irrevocable loan commitment 100  0.00  0.00 
11 Possible liabilities for income tax 100  0.00  0.00 
12 All types of possible liabilities 

including acceptance 100  0.00  0.00 

13 Rediscounted bills 100  0.00  0.00 
14 Unpaid portion of partly paid share 

investment 100  0.00  0.00 

15 Unpaid guarantee claims  200  0.00  0.00 
16 Amount to be maintained for 

operational risk (2% of Total 
Assets) 

100  104,778.10   104,778.10  105,561.34 105,561.34 

  Total Off-Balance-sheet Items 
(B)   104,778.10 104,778.10 105,561.34 105,561.34 

  Total Risk Weighted Assets (A) + 
(B)   5,626,438.50  5,533,309.36  5,620,899.50 5,548,839.06 

 Amount of NPAs (Both Gross and Net) 

S. 
No. Particulars Gross NPA (Rs.) Loan-Loss 

Provision (Rs.) Net NPA (Rs.) 

a. Substandard 120,984,813 7,602,549 113,382,264 
b. Doubtful 393,000,170 50,390,814 342,609,356 
c. Bad 393,195,861 204,541,435 188,654,426 
 Total 907,180,844 262,534,798 644,646,046 

 NPA Ratios:  

 Gross NPA to Gross Advances  : 17.48% 
 Net NPA to Net Advances   : 13.19% 

 Movement of Non-Performing Assets  

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Changes % 
Non-Performing Assets  907,180,844   361,717,777  151% 
Non-Performing Assets (%) 17.48% 6.90% 153% 

 Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense 

During the FY 2022-23, loan has not been written off.  

 Movements in Loan Loss provision and Interest Suspense:            

Particulars Loan Loss 
Provision Interest Suspense 

Opening balance 237,271,293 55,307,559 
Write Back/off in the years   
Addition in the year 64,923,083 20,651,597 
Balance as at 16h July 2023 302,194,376 75,959,076 

 Details of Subordinated Term Debt:  

No Subordinated Term Debt has been issued. 

 Details of Additional Loan Loss Provision: 

Additional Loan Loss Provision of Rs. 64,923,083 has been made during the year 2022-23. 

 Segregation of Investment Portfolio  

S. No. Investment Category Amount Rs. 
1. Held for Trading  
2. Held to Maturity  
3. Available for Sale  

2. Risk Management Function 

NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited is exposed to various types of risks including credit, market, 
liquidity, operational, legal, compliance and reputation risks. The objective of the risk management 
framework at the Microfinance is to ensure that various risks are understood, measured and monitored 
and that the policies and procedures established to address these risks are strictly adhered to. the 
Microfinance has set up a strong control and monitoring environment for comprehensive risk 
management at all levels of operation. 

Measurement of Risks for Capital Adequacy Purpose:  

Under Pillar 1 of the specific NRB guidelines, the Microfinance company currently follows Simplified 
Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Net Open 
Position approach for Market risk.  
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 Amount of NPAs (Both Gross and Net) 

S. 
No. Particulars Gross NPA (Rs.) Loan-Loss 

Provision (Rs.) Net NPA (Rs.) 

a. Substandard 120,984,813 7,602,549 113,382,264 
b. Doubtful 393,000,170 50,390,814 342,609,356 
c. Bad 393,195,861 204,541,435 188,654,426 
 Total 907,180,844 262,534,798 644,646,046 

 NPA Ratios:  

 Gross NPA to Gross Advances  : 17.48% 
 Net NPA to Net Advances   : 13.19% 

 Movement of Non-Performing Assets  

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Changes % 
Non-Performing Assets  907,180,844   361,717,777  151% 
Non-Performing Assets (%) 17.48% 6.90% 153% 

 Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense 

During the FY 2022-23, loan has not been written off.  

 Movements in Loan Loss provision and Interest Suspense:            

Particulars Loan Loss 
Provision Interest Suspense 

Opening balance 237,271,293 55,307,559 
Write Back/off in the years   
Addition in the year 64,923,083 20,651,597 
Balance as at 16h July 2023 302,194,376 75,959,076 

 Details of Subordinated Term Debt:  

No Subordinated Term Debt has been issued. 

 Details of Additional Loan Loss Provision: 

Additional Loan Loss Provision of Rs. 64,923,083 has been made during the year 2022-23. 

 Segregation of Investment Portfolio  

S. No. Investment Category Amount Rs. 
1. Held for Trading  
2. Held to Maturity  
3. Available for Sale  

2. Risk Management Function 

NADEP Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited is exposed to various types of risks including credit, market, 
liquidity, operational, legal, compliance and reputation risks. The objective of the risk management 
framework at the Microfinance is to ensure that various risks are understood, measured and monitored 
and that the policies and procedures established to address these risks are strictly adhered to. the 
Microfinance has set up a strong control and monitoring environment for comprehensive risk 
management at all levels of operation. 

Measurement of Risks for Capital Adequacy Purpose:  

Under Pillar 1 of the specific NRB guidelines, the Microfinance company currently follows Simplified 
Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Net Open 
Position approach for Market risk.  
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A.  Credit Risk  

Strategies and Process:  

All credit related aspects are governed by Operation Manual of NADEP. These documents outline the 
type of products that can be offered, customer categories, credit approval process and limits. These 
documents are approved by the Board of directors.  

The Microfinance Company’s main emphasis is on SME credit. Different limits of lending power have 
been assigned at branch level, department head level and the credit committee level. Every aspect 
relating to credit such as procedure, documentation etc. are clearly defined in the Operation Manual and 
the Credit Policy of the Microfinance.  

 Pre-Sanction:  

 The branch managers have the authority to approve the credit within their permissible limits after due 
scrutiny of background of the promoter, nature of business, turnover in the account, other financial 
indicators, income, collateral and security. Loans above the authority of branch are recommended to 
head office for further decision.  

 Credit Risk Assessment Process:  

 Risk Management Department carries out a comprehensive credit risk assessment process that 
encompasses analysis of relevant quantitative and qualitative information to ascertain credit rating of 
the borrower. The credit rating process involves assessment of risk emanating from various sources such 
as market risk, management risk, environmental risk, financial risk and security risk taking into 
consideration as much as 30 sub-parameters under each of these categories. Credit thresholds have been 
set for forwarding the credit files for risk rating before they are submitted for approval in the credit 
committee by the concerned credit units.  

 Post Sanction Monitoring/ Follow up:  

 Concerned branch are required to obtain regular information of the business. In case of revolving loans, 
the drawing power is checked commensurate with the existing level of stocks and working capital 
checked and verified at regular interval. The credit units at the Head Office are also required to prepare 
quarterly credit report to submit at higher level as a part of formal monitoring process.  

B.  Operation Risk  

 Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or 
systems, or from external events. Operational risk is inherent in the Microfinance’s business activities.  

 The board level committee that undertakes supervision and review of operational risk aspects are the 
Risk Management Committee and Audit Committee. The board and the risk committee review the 
operational risk level and the material operational risk exposure. The Audit committee supervises audit 
and compliance related aspects. Internal Audit department on the other hand carries out audit according 
to the audit plan and reports findings to the audit committee.  

 Risk Arising from breakdown of Information and Operating System:  

 The Microfinance has implemented centralized software Empower Accounting Software and has 
improved in its MIS infrastructure in order to ensure the associated operational risks being brought down 
to an acceptably low level.  

 To safeguard the probable losses resulting from system failure or natural disaster, the Microfinance has 
taken following policies to minimize the risk:  

a. Back up – Daily back up of all balances are taken at the end of the day. the Microfinance is 
developing a system of auto back up in the near future.  

b. Disaster Recovery Site – the Microfinance has established disaster recovery site. 
c. Validation of Entry and Password control – There is a system of maker and checker for entry 

validation before posting. Access authority for data entry, update, modification and validation has 
been given on the basis of levels of staffs. 

d. Exception Reporting – The system creates exception report as and when required.  

 Risk Arising from Procedural Lapses and Internal control:  

 The company has defined every banking procedure in the Operation Manual related to banking 
transactions. Internal circulars are issued whenever required. Reporting by branches is regular.  

 Corporate Governance:  

 NRB Guidelines with respect to Corporate Governance are duly complied with.  

C.  Market Risk  

a. Investments  

Currently NADEP has not made any investment for trading purpose. The investment in government 
securities have been made to hold till maturity. The investment in equity of listed institutions has 
been held as available for sale.  

b. Foreign Exchange  

The company’s policy is to maintain the net open position of convertible foreign currency where 
exchange rate risk persists in matching position.  

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities  

Particulars Fair Value 
through PL 

Amortized 
Cost 

Fair Value 
through OCI Total 

Financial Assets:     
Cash and cash equivalents  85,823,191  85,823,191 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  23,830,630  23,830,630 
Loans and advances to B/FIs    - 
Loans and advances to customers  5,057,761,476  5,057,761,476 
Investment securities (Govt. 
&Development Bonds)  -  - 

Investment securities (Equity)   1,156,638 1,156,638 
Other Financial assets  2,721,125  2,721,125 
Total financial Assets - 5,170,136,422 1,156,638 5,171,293,060 
Financial Liabilities:     
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions    - 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank    - 
Deposits from customers  1,791,381,874  1,791,381,874 
Other Financial Liabilities  2,048,301,755  2,048,301,755 
Debt securities issued    - 
Total financial Liabilities - 3,839,683,629 - 3,839,683,629 

5.4 Operating segment Information 

1.  General Information 

a) The Microfinance’s operation is managed centrally through Head Office. All strategic, financial and 
operational policies and operations are controlled and directed from the head office. The 
microfinance operates in 88 branches though has a single jurisdiction. 

b) The Microfinance has identified following segments as reportable: 
a. Banking Segment involves functions like collecting deposits and lending activities among other 

similar activities. 
b. Treasury Segment involves short term and long-term investment activities like investing in T-

Bills, Bonds, Shares of companies etc. 
c. Remittance Segment involves activities of transferring / receiving funds locally and/or globally. 

There is no inter-unit cost transfer mechanism within the microfinance.  
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 Risk Arising from Procedural Lapses and Internal control:  

 The company has defined every banking procedure in the Operation Manual related to banking 
transactions. Internal circulars are issued whenever required. Reporting by branches is regular.  

 Corporate Governance:  

 NRB Guidelines with respect to Corporate Governance are duly complied with.  

C.  Market Risk  

a. Investments  

Currently NADEP has not made any investment for trading purpose. The investment in government 
securities have been made to hold till maturity. The investment in equity of listed institutions has 
been held as available for sale.  

b. Foreign Exchange  

The company’s policy is to maintain the net open position of convertible foreign currency where 
exchange rate risk persists in matching position.  

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities  

Particulars Fair Value 
through PL 

Amortized 
Cost 

Fair Value 
through OCI Total 

Financial Assets:     
Cash and cash equivalents  85,823,191  85,823,191 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  23,830,630  23,830,630 
Loans and advances to B/FIs    - 
Loans and advances to customers  5,057,761,476  5,057,761,476 
Investment securities (Govt. 
&Development Bonds)  -  - 

Investment securities (Equity)   1,156,638 1,156,638 
Other Financial assets  2,721,125  2,721,125 
Total financial Assets - 5,170,136,422 1,156,638 5,171,293,060 
Financial Liabilities:     
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions    - 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank    - 
Deposits from customers  1,791,381,874  1,791,381,874 
Other Financial Liabilities  2,048,301,755  2,048,301,755 
Debt securities issued    - 
Total financial Liabilities - 3,839,683,629 - 3,839,683,629 

5.4 Operating segment Information 

1.  General Information 

a) The Microfinance’s operation is managed centrally through Head Office. All strategic, financial and 
operational policies and operations are controlled and directed from the head office. The 
microfinance operates in 88 branches though has a single jurisdiction. 

b) The Microfinance has identified following segments as reportable: 
a. Banking Segment involves functions like collecting deposits and lending activities among other 

similar activities. 
b. Treasury Segment involves short term and long-term investment activities like investing in T-

Bills, Bonds, Shares of companies etc. 
c. Remittance Segment involves activities of transferring / receiving funds locally and/or globally. 

There is no inter-unit cost transfer mechanism within the microfinance.  
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3. Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities: 

 (Figures in NPR) 
a) Revenue 

 

Total revenue of reportable segments 526,516,430 
Other revenue 243,502,147 
Elimination of intersegment revenue - 
Entity's revenues 770,018,577 

b) Profit or Loss 
 

Total profit or loss for reportable segments (118,552,009) 
Other profit or loss 127,961,962 
Elimination of intersegment profits - 
Unallocated amounts:  
Profit before income tax 9,409,953 

c) Assets 
 

Total assets for reportable segments 3,952,537,729 
Other assets 14,365,276 
Unallocated amounts 1,272,002,114 
Entity's assets 5,238,905,119 

d) Liabilities 
 

Total liabilities for reportable segments 4,071,089,738 
Other liabilities 594,590,173 
Unallocated liabilities 573,225,208 
Entity's liabilities 5,238,905,119 

5.Information about product and service 

Revenue from each type of product and services is. 
Banking 743,107,024 
Treasury  
Remittance  

6.Information about geographical area 

Revenue from following geographical areas 
a) Domestic Revenue (Rs.) 
 Koshi Pradesh 255,824,543 
 Madhesh Pradesh 118,583,292 
 Bagmati Pradesh 161,513,435 
 Gandaki Pradesh 22,251,272 
 Lumbini Pradesh 95,906,292 
 Karnali Pradesh 22,398,048 
 Sudurpaschim Pradesh 66,630,143 
b) Foreign - 
 Total 743,107,024 

5.5 Share options and share based payment  

There is no share-based payment made by the Microfinance. 

5.6 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

Litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of business undertaken. The 
Microfinance company has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional 
advice has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the microfinance makes 
adjustment to account for adverse effect which the claims may have on its financial standing. Contingent 
liabilities on other matters have already been disclosed in notes 4.28. 
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3. Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities: 

 (Figures in NPR) 
a) Revenue 

 

Total revenue of reportable segments 526,516,430 
Other revenue 243,502,147 
Elimination of intersegment revenue - 
Entity's revenues 770,018,577 

b) Profit or Loss 
 

Total profit or loss for reportable segments (118,552,009) 
Other profit or loss 127,961,962 
Elimination of intersegment profits - 
Unallocated amounts:  
Profit before income tax 9,409,953 

c) Assets 
 

Total assets for reportable segments 3,952,537,729 
Other assets 14,365,276 
Unallocated amounts 1,272,002,114 
Entity's assets 5,238,905,119 

d) Liabilities 
 

Total liabilities for reportable segments 4,071,089,738 
Other liabilities 594,590,173 
Unallocated liabilities 573,225,208 
Entity's liabilities 5,238,905,119 

5.Information about product and service 

Revenue from each type of product and services is. 
Banking 743,107,024 
Treasury  
Remittance  

6.Information about geographical area 

Revenue from following geographical areas 
a) Domestic Revenue (Rs.) 
 Koshi Pradesh 255,824,543 
 Madhesh Pradesh 118,583,292 
 Bagmati Pradesh 161,513,435 
 Gandaki Pradesh 22,251,272 
 Lumbini Pradesh 95,906,292 
 Karnali Pradesh 22,398,048 
 Sudurpaschim Pradesh 66,630,143 
b) Foreign - 
 Total 743,107,024 

5.5 Share options and share based payment  

There is no share-based payment made by the Microfinance. 

5.6 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

Litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of business undertaken. The 
Microfinance company has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional 
advice has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the microfinance makes 
adjustment to account for adverse effect which the claims may have on its financial standing. Contingent 
liabilities on other matters have already been disclosed in notes 4.28. 
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5.7 Related party disclosures  

The related parties of the Microfinance which meets the definition of related parties as defined in “NAS 
24 Related Parties Disclosure” are as follows: 

i. Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning, 
directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director. The 
key management of the Microfinance includes members of its Board of Directors, Chief Executive 
Officer, and others higher-level employee of the Microfinance. The name of the key management 
personnel who were holding various positions in the office during the year were as follows: 
 

S.N. Name of Key Management Personnel Designation 
1. Pitambar Prasad Aacharya BOD Chairman 
2. Bed Prasad Shiwakoti  Director 
3. Hari Krishna Subedhi Director 
4. Manoj Kumar Yadav Director 
5. Sophiya Acharya (Rimal) Director 
6. Bibek Kandel Director 
7. Madhav Pradhan Director 
8. Upendra Bahadur Karki Chief Executive Officer 
9. Shiva Prasad Acharya Sr. Deputy Chief Executive Officer 
10. Anish Paneru Chief Manager, Finance 
11. Baburam Subedi Chief Manager, HR & General Administration 
12. Rajan Kumar Shrestha Manager, Risk & Recovery Management 

ii. Related Companies  
S.N. Particulars Relationship % Share Holding 

1 Nabil Investment Banking Limited Associates 25 % 

2 Development Project Service Centre 
(DEPROSC - Nepal) Associates 25 % 

3 Lumbini Bikas Bank Limited Significant influence 10 % 

5.7.1 Compensation to Key Management Personnel 

The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and allowances are 
provided to Chief Executive Officer and other member of Key Management Personnel (KMP). Salary 
and Allowances paid to the Chief Executive Officer is based on the contract entered by the 
Microfinance with him whereas compensation paid to other member of KMP are governed by 
Employees Byelaws and decisions made by management time to time in this regard. In addition to 
salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits like vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees’ loan, 
termination benefits are also provided to KMP. 

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (directors only) were as 
follows: 

S.No. Particulars No of Meetings Meeting Fees 
1 Board Meeting 14 4000 per meeting 
2 Audit Committee Meeting 7 4000 per meeting 
3 Risk Management Committee 4 4000 per meeting 

4 Assets Money Laundering Prevention 
Committee Meeting 4 4000 per meeting 

 

S.No. Particulars Amount 
1 Director’s Allowance 476,000 
2 Directors' expense 113,928 

 
  

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were as 
follows: 

 

Particulars Amount 
Short term employee benefits (including Bonus and Paid Leave) 8,706,834.14 
Vehicle Facility 58,000 
*Other Benefits 723,570 
Other long-term benefits  
**Post-Employment  

* Other benefits and payments include Finance cost calculated towards subsidized Loans and 
advances provided to staffs.  

** Post employment benefit includes Provident fund, Gratuity and Leave provision created, the 
bifurcation of which is not quantifiable separately to KMPs. The provision is made on lump sum 
as per the Actuarial Valuation. 

5.7.2 Transaction with Related Companies 

Transactions with Related Companies 
S. No. Particulars Relationship 

1 Nabil Investment Banking Limited Associates 

2 Development Project Service Centre 
(DEPROSC - Nepal) Associates 

3 Lumbini Bikas Bank Limited Significant influence 
 

Particulars 2079.04.01 Movement 
During the year 

2080.03.31 
Opening Balance Closing Balance 

Nabil Investment Banking 
Limited (Borrowings) 93,250,000 (27,930,091) 56,250,000 

Lumbini Bikas Bank Limited 
(Borrowings) 99157678.1 14430349.27 99157678.1 

5.8 Merger and acquisition  

During the year there is no merger and acquisition. 

5.9 Additional Disclosure of Non-consolidated entities 

Since, the Microfinance company does not have any subsidiaries, there are no such non-consolidated 
entities. 

5.10 Events after reporting date.  

The bank has made a provision of Rs. 9,403,293.22 against distribution of Bonus shares from Premium 
collected on issues of shares in FY 2075/75 pursuant to the section 56(3) and Section 26 of Finance Act 
2080 and following judgement made by honourable supreme court of Nepal dated 28th Mangsir 2080.  

Bonus shares issued in FY 2075/75    : Rs. 36,800,000.00 

Bonus shares issued out of Premium collected   : Rs. 31,344,310.72 

Bonus shares issued out of Retained Earnings  : Rs. 5,455,689.28 
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The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were as 
follows: 
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Since, the Microfinance company does not have any subsidiaries, there are no such non-consolidated 
entities. 

5.10 Events after reporting date.  

The bank has made a provision of Rs. 9,403,293.22 against distribution of Bonus shares from Premium 
collected on issues of shares in FY 2075/75 pursuant to the section 56(3) and Section 26 of Finance Act 
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5.11 Disclosure effect of transition from previous GAAP to NFRSs 
1. Reconciliation of Equity 

Particulars Explanatory 
note 

As at 01.04.2078 
(Date of 

Transition) 

End of last period 
presented under 
previous GAAP 

Total equity under Previous GAAP  777,052,481 815,984,618 
Adjustments under NFRSs:    
Impairment on loan and advances  -  
Fair value & employees benefit accounting of 
staff loan  -  

Lease accounting  -  
Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value  -  

Measurement of investment securities 
measured at fair value in associates  -  

Dividend Income from Associates    
Revaluation of property & equipment  -  
Recognition of investment property  -  
Amortisation of debt securities issued    
Deferred tax 1 (13,360,054) (7,676,249) 
Defined benefit obligation of employees 2 (16,223,885) 14,068,488 
Goodwill/Bargain purchase gain    
Interest income 3 77,648,713 55,307,559 
Other  - (5,038,467) 
Staff Leave Liabilities 4 22,378,456 (588,212) 
Employee Bonus    152,709  
Current Tax Liabilities    (21,219,430) 
Total Adjustment to equity  70,443,230  35,006,397  
Total Equity under NFRSs  847,495,711  850,991,016  

 

Explanatory Notes: 
1. Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is revised due to adjustments made in NFRS financials and deferred tax 
income/expenses is revised. Deferred tax on Fair Value of Investment and Actuarial Gain/(loss) 
on remeasurement of DBO is adjusted through equity. 

2. Defined benefit obligation of employees 

The amount adjusted above is for loss/(gain) on remeasurement of Defined benefit Obligation 
(Gratuity) as per actuarial valuation which has been adjusted through OCI to equity. 

3. Interest Income 

The accrued interest receivable on end of reporting period except for bad loan has been booked on 
accrual basis in the retained earnings through the interest income. 

4. Liability for long service leave 

The amount adjusted above is for remeasurement of long service leave as per actuarial valuation. 
  

2.  Reconciliation of profit or loss 

Particulars Explanatory 
note 

End of last period presented 
under previous GAAP 

Previous GAAP  56,621,245 
Adjustments under NFRSs:   
Interest income 1 (22,341,154) 
Impairment of loan and advances  - 
Employees benefit amortisation under staff loan  - 
Defined benefit obligation of employee 2 21,402,273 
Operating lease expense 3 (588,212) 
Provision for Investment  - 
Amortisation expense of debt securities  - 
Other operating income  - 
Interest expense  - 
Depreciation & Amortisation  - 
Others  - 
Deferred Tax  1,637,298 
Current Tax  - 
Other operating income  (5,038,467) 
Employee Bonus Booked As per NFRS   152,709  
Current Tax Liabilities   (21,219,430) 
Other   -    
Total Adjustment to profit or loss   (25,994,983) 
Profit or loss under NFRSs   30,626,262  
Other Comprehensive Income   (9,441,849) 
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs   21,184,413  

Explanatory Notes: 

1. Interest Income 

The accrued interest receivable on end of reporting period except for bad loan has been booked on 
accrual basis in the retained earnings through the interest income. 

2. Defined benefit obligation of employees 

The amount adjusted above is remeasurement of Defined benefit Obligation (Gratuity) as per actuarial 
valuation. 

3. Leave Provision 

The amount adjusted above is remeasurement of Leave provision as per actuarial valuation. 
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2.  Reconciliation of profit or loss 

Particulars Explanatory 
note 

End of last period presented 
under previous GAAP 
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Employees benefit amortisation under staff loan  - 
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Total Adjustment to profit or loss   (25,994,983) 
Profit or loss under NFRSs   30,626,262  
Other Comprehensive Income   (9,441,849) 
Total Comprehensive income under NFRSs   21,184,413  

Explanatory Notes: 

1. Interest Income 

The accrued interest receivable on end of reporting period except for bad loan has been booked on 
accrual basis in the retained earnings through the interest income. 

2. Defined benefit obligation of employees 

The amount adjusted above is remeasurement of Defined benefit Obligation (Gratuity) as per actuarial 
valuation. 

3. Leave Provision 

The amount adjusted above is remeasurement of Leave provision as per actuarial valuation. 
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5. Effect of NFRS adoption for statement of cash flows  
 For the Year ended 31.03.2080 

Particulars Explan-
atory Notes Previous GAAP Effect of transition 

to NFRS 
Amount as 
per NFRS 

Net cash flows from operating 
activities 1 479,174,452.71 (573,962,476) (94,788,024) 

Net cash flows from investing 
activities  (772,713.89) (15,717,353) (16,490,067) 

Net cash flows from financing 
activities 2 (543,356,179.60) 525,667,072 (17,689,108) 

Net increase/(decrease) in 
cash and cash equivalent  (64,954,441) (64,012,758) (128,967,199) 

Effect of exchange rate 
fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held 

 - - - 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the beginning of the period 3 121,153,349 67,715,293 188,868,642 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the end of the period  56,198,908 3,702,535 59,901,444 

Explanatory Notes 

1. Under NFRS, the net cash flows from operating activities includes the movement of Dues to/from 
Nepal Rastra Bank, placements with BFI's and money at call and short notice. Dues from Nepal 
Rastra Bank were previously included in cash and cash equivalents whereas money at call and short 
notice is included in cash and cash equivalent as of now. The movement of short-term investment 
shown under previous GAAP includes that of T-Bills and Bonds. Now the same has been included 
in investment activities except that having maturity period 3 months or less which is included in 
cash and cash equivalent. 

2. Under NFRS, the financing activities include expenses incurred for Client Protection fund and CSR 
expenses too. 

3. NAS 7 defines cash equivalents as ‘short-term' highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value’. Under 
NFRS Inter-bank lending, Treasury bills and short-term government bonds with a maturity date of 
three months or less is shown as cash and cash equivalents. Under previous GAAP, the cash and 
cash equivalent included Balance at Nepal Rastra Bank however the same has been shown under 
dues from Nepal Rastra Bank under NFRS. 

5.12 Valuation Hierarchy 

Following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Bank’s Assets and Liabilities. This fair value 
may differ from the actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement, realization or maturity 
of those Financial Assets and Liabilities. 

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value 

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted 
prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using 
models where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not 
based on observable market data. 

  



gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 83

4.
 

E
ff

ec
t o

f N
FR

Ss
 a

do
pt

io
n 

fo
r 

st
at

em
en

t o
f p

ro
fit

 o
r 

lo
ss

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

in
co

m
e 

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s 

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

 
N

ot
es

 

A
s a

t 3
1.

03
.2

07
9 

(E
nd

 o
f l

as
t p

er
io

d 
pr

es
en

te
d 

un
de

r 
pr

ev
io

us
 G

A
A

P)
 

Pr
ev

io
us

 G
A

A
P 

Ef
fe

ct
 o

f T
ra

ns
iti

on
 to

 
N

FR
S 

A
m

ou
nt

 a
s p

er
 N

FR
S 

In
te

re
st 

in
co

m
e 

1 
72

6,
79

7,
98

3 
(1

6,
36

8,
80

3)
 

71
0,

42
9,

18
1 

In
te

re
st 

ex
pe

ns
e 

 
(3

36
,2

22
,4

81
) 

- 
(3

36
,2

22
,4

81
) 

N
et

 in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e 

 
39

0,
57

5,
50

3 
(1

6,
36

8,
80

3)
 

37
4,

20
6,

70
0 

Fe
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

in
co

m
e 

 
45

,8
65

,7
09

 
(1

0,
09

0,
77

6)
 

35
,7

74
,9

33
 

Fe
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

 
 

(3
,1

54
,3

98
) 

(3
,1

54
,3

98
) 

N
et

 fe
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

in
co

m
e 

 
45

,8
65

,7
09

 
 

32
,6

20
,5

35
 

N
et

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 c
om

m
iss

io
n 

in
co

m
e 

 
43

6,
44

1,
21

2 
 

40
6,

82
7,

23
5 

N
et

 tr
ad

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

 
- 

- 
- 

O
th

er
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
co

m
e 

 
39

,6
77

,2
56

 
(3

9,
67

7,
25

6)
 

- 
To

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
co

m
e 

 
47

6,
11

8,
46

7 
 

40
6,

82
7,

23
5 

Im
pa

irm
en

t c
ha

rg
e/

(r
ev

er
sa

l) 
fo

r l
oa

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 

2 
46

,6
61

,7
51

 
(3

9,
67

7,
25

6)
 

6,
98

4,
49

5 
N

et
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
co

m
e 

 
42

9,
45

6,
71

6 
 

39
9,

84
2,

73
9 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

e 
 

 
- 

 
Pe

rs
on

ne
l e

xp
en

se
s 

3 
(2

56
,3

52
,1

14
) 

 2
0,

56
9,

66
1 

 
 (2

35
,7

82
,4

54
) 

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
 

(7
5,

38
4,

27
6)

 
 7

,5
83

,3
91

  
 (6

7,
80

0,
88

5)
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

m
or

tiz
at

io
n 

 
(3

,6
51

,7
36

) 
 (4

,9
51

,9
26

) 
 (8

,6
03

,6
62

) 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
of

it 
 

94
,0

68
,5

90
 

 
 8

7,
65

5,
73

9 
 

N
on

-o
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e 
 

53
3,

09
3 

- 
 5

33
,0

93
  

N
on

-o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

e 
 

(4
9,

71
9)

 
- 

 (4
9,

71
9)

 
Pr

of
it 

be
fo

re
 in

co
m

e 
ta

x 
 

94
,5

51
,9

64
 

 
 8

8,
13

9,
11

3 
 

In
co

m
e 

ta
x 

ex
pe

ns
e 

 
 

- 
 

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r I

nc
om

e 
Ta

x 
 

51
,7

61
,1

73
 

21
,2

19
,4

30
 

72
,9

80
,6

03
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
Ta

x 
in

co
m

e 
4 

(1
3,

83
0,

45
4)

 
(1

,6
37

,2
98

) 
(1

5,
46

7,
75

2)
 

Pr
of

it 
fo

r 
th

e 
pe

ri
od

 
 

56
,6

21
,2

45
 

(2
5,

99
4,

98
3)

 
30

,6
26

,2
62

 
O

th
er

 C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
In

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Pe

ri
od

, N
et

 o
f I

nc
om

e 
Ta

x 
5 

- 
(9

,4
41

,8
49

) 
(9

,4
41

,8
49

) 
To

ta
l C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

In
co

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pe
ri

od
 

 
56

,6
21

,2
45

 
(3

5,
43

6,
83

2)
 

21
,1

84
,4

13
 

E
xp

la
na

to
ry

 N
ot

es
: 

1.
 

In
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e 

ha
s b

ee
n 

bo
ok

ed
 o

n 
ac

cr
ua

l b
as

is
. 

2.
 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
bo

ok
ed

 fo
r i

nv
es

tm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

ve
rs

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
im

pa
irm

en
t c

ha
rg

e.
 

3.
 

R
em

ea
su

re
m

en
t o

f g
ra

tu
ity

 a
nd

 le
av

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
by

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n.
 

4.
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
ta

x 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

as
 p

er
 N

FR
S.

 
5.

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t f
or

 in
ve

st
m

en
t r

em
ea

su
re

m
en

t a
nd

 A
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

O
C

I. 
 

5. Effect of NFRS adoption for statement of cash flows  
 For the Year ended 31.03.2080 

Particulars Explan-
atory Notes Previous GAAP Effect of transition 

to NFRS 
Amount as 
per NFRS 

Net cash flows from operating 
activities 1 479,174,452.71 (573,962,476) (94,788,024) 

Net cash flows from investing 
activities  (772,713.89) (15,717,353) (16,490,067) 

Net cash flows from financing 
activities 2 (543,356,179.60) 525,667,072 (17,689,108) 

Net increase/(decrease) in 
cash and cash equivalent  (64,954,441) (64,012,758) (128,967,199) 

Effect of exchange rate 
fluctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held 

 - - - 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the beginning of the period 3 121,153,349 67,715,293 188,868,642 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the end of the period  56,198,908 3,702,535 59,901,444 

Explanatory Notes 

1. Under NFRS, the net cash flows from operating activities includes the movement of Dues to/from 
Nepal Rastra Bank, placements with BFI's and money at call and short notice. Dues from Nepal 
Rastra Bank were previously included in cash and cash equivalents whereas money at call and short 
notice is included in cash and cash equivalent as of now. The movement of short-term investment 
shown under previous GAAP includes that of T-Bills and Bonds. Now the same has been included 
in investment activities except that having maturity period 3 months or less which is included in 
cash and cash equivalent. 

2. Under NFRS, the financing activities include expenses incurred for Client Protection fund and CSR 
expenses too. 

3. NAS 7 defines cash equivalents as ‘short-term' highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value’. Under 
NFRS Inter-bank lending, Treasury bills and short-term government bonds with a maturity date of 
three months or less is shown as cash and cash equivalents. Under previous GAAP, the cash and 
cash equivalent included Balance at Nepal Rastra Bank however the same has been shown under 
dues from Nepal Rastra Bank under NFRS. 

5.12 Valuation Hierarchy 

Following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Bank’s Assets and Liabilities. This fair value 
may differ from the actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement, realization or maturity 
of those Financial Assets and Liabilities. 

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value 

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted 
prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using 
models where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not 
based on observable market data. 
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Fair Value Disclosure Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Particulars No. of 
shares Amount No. of 

shares Amount No. of 
shares Amount 

Unquoted Equity Shares - - 20,000  1,156,638  - - 
Unquoted equity       

5.13 Loan Loss Provision as per NRB Directives No. 2 

Category Loan Amount Provision Amount 
Good 2,570,578,375 8,470,366 
Watchlist 88,805,833 1,212,596 
Rescheduled  1,624,161,163 21,554,697 
Substandard 120,984,813 7,602,549 
Doubtful 393,000,170 50,390,814 
Bad 393,195,861 204,541,435 
Total 5,190,726,215 293,772,458 
Additional - 8,421,918 
Total Provision  302,194,376 

5.14 Disclosure of Shareholders holding more than 0.5% of total Shareholding 

 Details of Shareholders holding 0.5% or more shares  
Name of Shareholder No. of Share Holding % Amount 

NABIL Bank Limited 1,214,400 25.00% 121,440,000 
Bikash Aayojana Sewa Kendra (Diprox 
Nepal) 1,214,400 25.00% 121,440,000 

Lumbini Bikash Bank Limited 485,760 10.00% 48,576,000 
Batawaran Tatha Krishi Anusandhan Kendra  60,720 1.25% 6,072,000 
Jamuna Krishna Tamrakar 30,360 0.63% 3,036,000 
Upendra Bahadur Karki 30,360 0.63% 3,036,000 
Debendra Pratap Shah 30,360 0.63% 3,036,000 
Pitambar Prasad Acharya 24,288 0.50% 2,428,800 
Bed Prasad Siwakoti 24,288 0.50% 2,428,800 
Total 3,114,936 64.13% 311,493,600 

5.15 Additional Disclosure for Accrued Interest Receivable (AIR) 

 Statement showing AIR Adjustment 
2079.80  Amount (Rs.) 
AIR closing as on 2080/03/31 75,959,156 
Less: AIR of loan and advance overdue for more than 12 months  
AIR to be booked till date 75,959,156 
AIR already booked till 2079/03/32 55,307,558 
Interest income to be Booked 20,651,597 
   
2078.79  
AIR closing as on 2079/03/32 55,307,558 
Less: AIR of loan and advance overdue for more than 12 months  
AIR to be booked till date 55,307,558 
AIR already booked till 2078/04/01 77,648,713 
Interest income to be reversed for the period (22,341,154) 
   
2078.04.01  
AIR closing as on 2078/04/01 77,648,713 
Less: AIR of loan and advance overdue for more than 12 months  
AIR to be booked till date 77,648,713 

 

5.16 Additional Disclosure for Movement in Client Protection Fund and CSR Fund 

Particulars Client Protection Fund CSR Reserve 
Balance as on 2079.04.01 62,782,096 1,962,835 
During the year allocation of Reserve - - 
Income earned during the year 163,786 - 
Expenses made during the year 5,391,894 422,217 
Balance as on 2080.03.31 57,553,988 1,550,218 

5.17 Additional Disclosure 

5.17.1 Regulatory Reserve 

Regulatory Reserve is composed of AIR income included in Interest Income as per Accrual Basis of 
Accounting, Losses on remeasurement of Actuarial Liabilities, and deferred tax assets. Allocation to 
Regulatory Reserve is made out of retained earnings. Compositions of Regulatory Reserve are as 
follows: 

Particulars 
Creation Due to 

Total Interest 
Receivable 

Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Fair Value 
Reserve 

Actuarial 
Reserve 

Balance at 1st 
Sharwan 2075 - - - - - 

Adjustment 5,049,207 27,744,144  23,339,704 56,133,055 
Transfer to RR during 
the Period 24,890,224 5,094,710  (1,374,720) 28,610,213 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2076 29,939,431 32,838,854  21,964,984 84,743,268 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 81,159,276 2,617,884  (2,155,066) 81,622,094 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2077 

111,098,70
7 35,456,738  19,809,918 166,365,363 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 

(62,180,018
) 10,225,250  (15,265,879

) (67,220,646) 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2078 48,918,689 45,681,988 - 4,544,040 99,144,716 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 

(11,862,625
) 5,386,529  9,441,849 2,965,753 

Transfer From RR to RE    - - 
Balance at Asar 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 37,056,064 51,068,516 - 13,985,889 102,110,469 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 10,798,204 14,373,699 590,353 (810,423) 24,951,834 

Transfer From RR to RE -    - 
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2080 47,854,268 65,442,215 590,353 13,175,466 127,062,303 

5.17.2 Proposed Distributions (Dividends and Bonus Shares)  

Board of director has decided not to declared the dividend of 2079/80.   
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5.16 Additional Disclosure for Movement in Client Protection Fund and CSR Fund 

Particulars Client Protection Fund CSR Reserve 
Balance as on 2079.04.01 62,782,096 1,962,835 
During the year allocation of Reserve - - 
Income earned during the year 163,786 - 
Expenses made during the year 5,391,894 422,217 
Balance as on 2080.03.31 57,553,988 1,550,218 

5.17 Additional Disclosure 

5.17.1 Regulatory Reserve 

Regulatory Reserve is composed of AIR income included in Interest Income as per Accrual Basis of 
Accounting, Losses on remeasurement of Actuarial Liabilities, and deferred tax assets. Allocation to 
Regulatory Reserve is made out of retained earnings. Compositions of Regulatory Reserve are as 
follows: 

Particulars 
Creation Due to 

Total Interest 
Receivable 

Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Fair Value 
Reserve 

Actuarial 
Reserve 

Balance at 1st 
Sharwan 2075 - - - - - 

Adjustment 5,049,207 27,744,144  23,339,704 56,133,055 
Transfer to RR during 
the Period 24,890,224 5,094,710  (1,374,720) 28,610,213 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2076 29,939,431 32,838,854  21,964,984 84,743,268 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 81,159,276 2,617,884  (2,155,066) 81,622,094 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2077 

111,098,70
7 35,456,738  19,809,918 166,365,363 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 

(62,180,018
) 10,225,250  (15,265,879

) (67,220,646) 

Transfer From RR to RE      
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2078 48,918,689 45,681,988 - 4,544,040 99,144,716 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 

(11,862,625
) 5,386,529  9,441,849 2,965,753 

Transfer From RR to RE    - - 
Balance at Asar 32nd 
Ashadh 2079 37,056,064 51,068,516 - 13,985,889 102,110,469 

Transfer to RR during 
the Period 10,798,204 14,373,699 590,353 (810,423) 24,951,834 

Transfer From RR to RE -    - 
Balance at Asar 31st 
Ashadh 2080 47,854,268 65,442,215 590,353 13,175,466 127,062,303 

5.17.2 Proposed Distributions (Dividends and Bonus Shares)  

Board of director has decided not to declared the dividend of 2079/80.   
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5.18 Principal Indicators of Last 5 Years 

S.N Particulars Indicator As per Previous GAAP As per NFRS 
FY 2075-76 FY 2076-77 FY 2077-78 FY 2078-79 FY 2079-80 

1 Net Profit / Total 
Income  % 4.07% 0.26% 8.47% 4.79% -1.36% 

2 Earnings Per Share        

 Basic Earnings Per 
Share  Rs. 6.01 0.38 15.01 7.34 (2.28) 

 Diluted Earnings Per 
Share  Rs. 6.01 0.38 15.01 7.34 (2.28) 

3 Market Price Per 
Share  Rs. 412.00 686.00   608.00 

4 Price / Earning Ratio  Times 68.55 1,798.61 - - (267.18) 

5 Dividend on Bonus 
Share  Rs. 10.00% 10.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

6 Cash Dividend  Rs. 0.53% 0.53% 1.05% 0.00% 0.00% 

7 Interest Income / 
Loans and Advances  % 17.39% 15.51% 14.21% 13.90% 15.39% 

8 
Employee Expenses 
/ Total Operating 
Expenses  

% 74.98% 74.71% 76.05% 75.53% 76.89% 

9 
Employee Expenses 
/ Total deposit and 
borrowing  

% 5.06% 4.66% 6.15% 6.14% 5.97% 

10 Exchange Income / 
Total Income  % - - - - - 

11 Staff Bonus / Total 
Employee Expenses  % 2.09% 0.48% 12.34% 4.39% 0.00% 

12 Net Profit / Loans 
and Advances  % 0.61% 0.04% 1.33% 0.60% -0.22% 

13 Net Profit / Total 
Assets  % 0.56% 0.04% 1.26% 0.58% -0.21% 

14 
Total Loans and 
Advances / Total 
Deposit  

% 172.06% 302.98% 295.11% 288.53% 279.21% 

15 
Total Operating 
Expenses / Total 
Assets  

% 5.33% 4.99% 5.90% 5.91% 5.65% 

16 Capital Adequacy 
Ratio        

 a) Core Capital  % 11.53% 10.52% 12.74% 11.48% 10.14% 

 b) Supplementary 
Capital  % 0.93% 0.93% 1.43% 0.58% 0.33% 

 c) Total Capital 
Fund  % 12.46% 12.46% 14.17% 12.06% 10.47% 

17 Cash Reserve ratio 
(CRR)  % 0.61% 0.79% 0.63% 0.62% 0.60% 

18 NPAs / Total Loans 
and Advances  % 4.36% 4.78% 3.51% 6.90% 17.48% 

19 Base Rate  % N/A N/A N/A 18.31% 19.55% 

20 Weighted Average 
Interest rate Spread  % 5.51% 4.73% 7.45% 5.91% 3.84% 

21 Book Net Worth Per 
Share  Rs. 153.33 153.33 209.36 176.22 171.88 

22 Total Shares  Number 4,048,000 4,857,600 4,048,000 4,857,600 4,857,600 
23 Total Employee  Number 335 335 292 276 286 

 

  

5.18  Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement 

Statement of Financial 
Position 

As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

As per Audited  
Financial 
Statement 

Variance 
Reasons for  

Variance Amount % 

Statement of Financial Position       
Cash and Cash Equivalent 108,113,804 85,823,191 (22,290,614) -20.62%  Reclassification of assets  
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - 23,830,630 23,830,630 0.00%   
Placement with Bank and Financial 
Institutions  - - 0.00%   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -     
Other Trading Assets  - - 0.00%   
Loans and Advances to MFIs and 
Cooperatives  - - 0.00%   

Loans and Advances to Customers 5,077,545,990 5,001,790,081 (75,755,909) -1.49% 
Due to reclassification of 
staff loan and AIR of Loan 
Balances 

Investment Securities 2,000,000 1,156,638 (843,362) -42.17% Impairment Charge 

Current Tax Assets  19,439,099 19,439,099 0.00%  Due to set off with Current 
Liabilities   

Investment Property  - - 0.00%   

Property and Equipment 14,035,266 26,641,198 12,605,932 89.82% Due to Additional 
Depreciation  

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 522,718 522,718 - 0.00% Reclassification of property 
and equipments 

Deferred Tax Assets 51,068,516 65,336,288 14,267,772.46 27.94%  Due to reclassification 
from Other Assets  

Other Assets 218,205,476 14,365,276 (203,840,199) -93.42% Due to reclassification  

Total Assets 5,471,491,769 5,238,905,119 (232,586,650) -4.25%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

Liabilities       
Due to Bank and Financial 
Institutions  - - 0.00%   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  - - 0.00%   
Derivative Financials Instrument  - - 0.00%   
Deposits from Customers 1,791,381,874 1,791,381,874 - 0.00%   
Borrowings 2,018,004,292 2,018,004,292 - 0.00%   

Current Tax Liabilities 7,055,611.93 - (7,055,612) -100.00%  Due to set off with Current 
Assets   

Provisions  - - 0.00%   
Deferred Tax Liabilities  - - 0.00%   

Other Liabilities 788,208,140 594,590,173 (193,617,967) -24.56% Due to reclassification of 
liability 

Debt Securities Issued  - - 0.00%   
Subordinated Liabilities  - - 0.00%   

Total Liabilities 4,604,649,917 4,403,976,338 (200,673,579) -4.36%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

        
Equity       
Share Capital 485,760,000 485,760,000 - 0.00%   
Share Premium  - - 0.00%   

Retained Earnings 68,275,373 63,607,744 (4,667,629) -6.84% Due to reclassification  
from  Reserve & Surplus  

Reserves 312,806,479 285,561,036 (27,245,443) -8.71% Due to reclassification  to 
Retained earning  

Total Equity Attributable to 
Equity Shareholders 866,841,852 834,928,780 (31,913,072) -3.68%   

Non Controlling Interest       
Total Equity 866,841,852 834,928,780 (31,913,072) -3.68%   

 Total Equity and Liabilities  5,471,491,769 5,238,905,119 (232,586,651) -4.25%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

Interest Income 728,584,340 770,018,577 41,434,237 5.69%  AIR considered as Income  

Interest Expenses (435,011,901) (435,016,846) (4,945) 0.00%  Inclusion of lease interest 
expense  
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5.18  Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement 

Statement of Financial 
Position 

As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

As per Audited  
Financial 
Statement 

Variance 
Reasons for  

Variance Amount % 

Statement of Financial Position       
Cash and Cash Equivalent 108,113,804 85,823,191 (22,290,614) -20.62%  Reclassification of assets  
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - 23,830,630 23,830,630 0.00%   
Placement with Bank and Financial 
Institutions  - - 0.00%   

Derivative Financial Instruments  -     
Other Trading Assets  - - 0.00%   
Loans and Advances to MFIs and 
Cooperatives  - - 0.00%   

Loans and Advances to Customers 5,077,545,990 5,001,790,081 (75,755,909) -1.49% 
Due to reclassification of 
staff loan and AIR of Loan 
Balances 

Investment Securities 2,000,000 1,156,638 (843,362) -42.17% Impairment Charge 

Current Tax Assets  19,439,099 19,439,099 0.00%  Due to set off with Current 
Liabilities   

Investment Property  - - 0.00%   

Property and Equipment 14,035,266 26,641,198 12,605,932 89.82% Due to Additional 
Depreciation  

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 522,718 522,718 - 0.00% Reclassification of property 
and equipments 

Deferred Tax Assets 51,068,516 65,336,288 14,267,772.46 27.94%  Due to reclassification 
from Other Assets  

Other Assets 218,205,476 14,365,276 (203,840,199) -93.42% Due to reclassification  

Total Assets 5,471,491,769 5,238,905,119 (232,586,650) -4.25%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

Liabilities       
Due to Bank and Financial 
Institutions  - - 0.00%   

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  - - 0.00%   
Derivative Financials Instrument  - - 0.00%   
Deposits from Customers 1,791,381,874 1,791,381,874 - 0.00%   
Borrowings 2,018,004,292 2,018,004,292 - 0.00%   

Current Tax Liabilities 7,055,611.93 - (7,055,612) -100.00%  Due to set off with Current 
Assets   

Provisions  - - 0.00%   
Deferred Tax Liabilities  - - 0.00%   

Other Liabilities 788,208,140 594,590,173 (193,617,967) -24.56% Due to reclassification of 
liability 

Debt Securities Issued  - - 0.00%   
Subordinated Liabilities  - - 0.00%   

Total Liabilities 4,604,649,917 4,403,976,338 (200,673,579) -4.36%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

        
Equity       
Share Capital 485,760,000 485,760,000 - 0.00%   
Share Premium  - - 0.00%   

Retained Earnings 68,275,373 63,607,744 (4,667,629) -6.84% Due to reclassification  
from  Reserve & Surplus  

Reserves 312,806,479 285,561,036 (27,245,443) -8.71% Due to reclassification  to 
Retained earning  

Total Equity Attributable to 
Equity Shareholders 866,841,852 834,928,780 (31,913,072) -3.68%   

Non Controlling Interest       
Total Equity 866,841,852 834,928,780 (31,913,072) -3.68%   

 Total Equity and Liabilities  5,471,491,769 5,238,905,119 (232,586,651) -4.25%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

Interest Income 728,584,340 770,018,577 41,434,237 5.69%  AIR considered as Income  

Interest Expenses (435,011,901) (435,016,846) (4,945) 0.00%  Inclusion of lease interest 
expense  
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Statement of Financial 
Position 

As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

As per Audited  
Financial 
Statement 

Variance 
Reasons for  

Variance Amount % 

Net Interest Income 293,572,439 335,001,731 41,429,292 14.11%   

Fee and Commission Income 54,595,721 39,959,744 (14,635,977) -26.81% 

 Includiing Commission 
incomes previously 
classified under other 
Operating Income   

Fee and Commission Expenses (6,039,357) (6,035,711) 3,646 -0.06%  Reclassification of other 
operating expenses  

Net Fee and Commission Income 48,556,364 33,924,033 (14,632,331) -30.13%  -  
Net Interest, Fee and 
Commission Income 342,128,803 368,925,764 26,796,961 7.83%                                                                                                                                                         

-    
Net Trading Income  - - 0.00%  -  

Other Operating Income  - - 0.00% 
 Few Commission incomes 
previously classified under 
Other Operating Income   

Total Operating Income 342,128,803 368,925,764 26,796,961 7.83%  -  
Impairment Charge/(reversal) for 
loans and other losses 8,575,087 64,923,083 56,347,996 657.11%  Recalculation of 

impairment charges  
Net Operating Income 333,553,716 304,002,681 (29,551,035) -8.86%  -  
Operating Expenses  -     

Personnel Expenses (227,917,659) (227,432,164) 485,495 -0.21%  Revised calculation of 
Interest on staff loan   

Other Operating Expenses (81,595,234) (59,545,203) 22,050,031 -27.02% 
 Depreciation included 
within other operating 
expense.  

Depreciation & Amortization (3,299,437) (8,826,282) (5,526,846) 167.51% 
 Depreciation included 
within other operating 
expense.  

Operating Profit 20,741,386 8,199,032 (12,542,354) -60.47%  -  

Non Operating Income 2,777,320 1,210,921 (1,566,399) -56.40% Due to reclassification of 
other operating income 

Non Operating Expenses  - - 0.00%  Reclassification of other 
operating expenses  

Profit before Income Tax 23,518,706 9,409,953 (14,108,753) -59.99%  -  
Income Tax Expenses 7,055,612 20,464,150 13,408,539 190.04%  -  
Current Tax 7,055,612 34,826,238 27,770,626 393.60%  Due to change in profit  

Deferred Tax  (14,362,088) (14,362,088) 0.00%  Deferred tax calculation 
not made.  

Profit for the Period 16,463,095 (11,054,197) (27,517,292) -167.15%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  

Profit/(Loss) for the period 16,463,095 (11,054,197) 27,517,292 167.15% - 

Other Comprehensive Income - 220,069 (220,069) 0.00% 
NFRS Adjustment and 
Change in Actuary 
Valuation 

Total Comprehensive Income 16,463,095 (10,834,128) 27,297,222 165.81%  Consequential effect of 
above items.  
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gf8]k n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf ln= 
uh'/L, wflbª 

 

cf=j 2079.80 sf] ljQLo ljj/)f k|sfzg ;DaGwdf g]kfn /fi «̂ a}+sn] pNn]v 
u/]sf s}lkmot pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltpQ/ ;DaGwdf 

 

 g]kfn /fi^« a}+sn] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf=j= 2079÷80 sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/)f k|sflzt ug{ 
:jLs[lt k|bfg ubf{ ldlt 2080.09.04 kq ;+Vof n=lj=;=;'=lj÷u}/ :ynut÷gf*]k 80÷81÷215 sf] 
kqdfkm{t lbOPsf lgb{]zgx? / ;f] sf] k|ltpQ/ ;fwf/)f;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu b]xfo adf]lhd k|sflzt ug{] 
lg)f{o ul/of] . 

lgb]{zg -s_ k|ltpQ/ M  lgb]{zg adf]lhd shf{ k|jfxsf] Joj:yf ldnfO{g] % . 

lgb]{zg -v_ k|ltpQ/ M  lgb]{zg adf]lhd hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltnfO{ yk ;lqmo agfO{ ;+:yfsf] lg:s[o 
shf{ Jo:yfkg ug{ sfo{of]hgf agfO{ sfof{Gjog ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w % . 

lgb]{zg -u_ k|ltpQ/ M  To; a}+saf^ Ohfhtkq k|fKt æ#Æ ju{sf n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ hf/L 
ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg 2079 sf] lgb]{zg g+= 19÷078 sf] pka'Fbf g+=2 df 
Joj:yf eP adf]lhd dfq ;]jf z'Ns lng] Joj:yf ldnfO{ ;lsPsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 
% .  

lgb]{zg -#_ k|ltpQ/M  lgb]{zg adf]lhd sfof{Gjog x'g]u/L Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w %. 

lgb]{zg -ª_ k|ltpQ/M  pk/f]Qm ;DaGwdf lgb]{zg cg';f/ pNn]lvt ;Ldfdf g} /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w %. 

lgb]{zg -r_ k|ltpQ/ M  ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s / afXo n]vfk/LIfs tyf To; a}+ssf] :ynut lg/LIf)f / u}/–
:ynut ;'kl/j]If)f k|ltj]bgn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx?sf] sfof{Gjog u/fpg 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbO{;s]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w % .  
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